
CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2021 7:00P.M.  

Forthosewishing tolisten livetothemeeting, pleasegotoci.shorewood.mn.us/current_meeting for
themeeting link. Contact thecityat952.960.7900during regular business hourswithquestions.  

AGENDA

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

A. PledgeofAllegiance

B. RollCall
MayorLabadie___  

Siakel___  
Johnson___  

Callies___  
Gorham___  

C. Review andAdoptAgenda

Attachments

2. CONSENT AGENDA TheConsentAgendaisaseriesofactionswhicharebeingconsideredforadoptionthisevening
underasinglemotion.  Theseitemsareconsideredroutineandnon-controversial.  However, acouncilmembermayrequestthatan
itemberemovedfromtheConsentAgendaforseparateconsiderationordiscussion.  Ifthereareanybriefconcernsorquestionsby
council, thosecanbeanswerednow.  

Motion toapprove itemsontheConsent Agenda & AdoptResolutions Therein:  

A. CityCouncil Regular Meeting Minutes ofNovember 22, 2021 Minutes

B. CityCouncil RetreatWorkSession Minutes ofNovember 30, 2021 Minutes

C. Truth-in-Taxation PublicHearing Minutes ofDecember 6, 2021 Minutes

D. Approval oftheVerified ClaimsList ClaimsList

E. Approve Holiday Schedule CityAdministrator Memo

F. Approve 2022CityCouncil Meeting Schedule CityClerk/HRDirector Memo
Resolution 21-143

G.   Approve 2022CityMaster FeeSchedule CityClerk/HRDirector Memo
Resolution 21-144

H.   Approve COVID Leave Extension CityClerk/HRDirector Memo
Resolution 21-145

I.   Accept Resignation ofEmmaNotermann andApprove CityClerk/HRDirector Memo
Recruitment forPlanning Technician Position



CITYCOUNCILREGULARMEETINGAGENDA
Page2

J. Approve Warming HouseClosures ParkandRecDirector Memo
Resolution 21-146

K. Accept ArcticFever Donation fromBolton & Menk ParkandRecDirector Memo
Resolution 21-147

L. Approve Encroachment Agreement for5350St. AlbansBayRd CityEngineer Memo
Resolution 21-148

M. Approve Encroachment Agreement for25165Bentgrass Way CityEngineer Memo
Resolution 21-149

N. Approve 2022Non-UnionWages CityAdministrator Memo

O. Extension ofFinalPlatApproval – Excelsior Woods Planning Director Memo
Location: 20325Excelsior Blvd Resolution 21-150
Applicant: RedGranite Construction LLC

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR Thisisanopportunityformembersofthepublictobringanitem, whichisnoton
tonight'sagenda, totheattentionofthemayorandcouncil. Onceyouarerecognized, pleaseidentifyyourselfbyyourfirstandlast
nameandyouraddressfortherecord. Afterthisintroduction, beconciseandcourteousandpleaselimityourcommentstothree
minutes. Noactionwillbetakenbythecouncilonthismatter, butthemayororcouncilcouldrequestthatstaffplacethismatterona
futureagenda. (NoCouncil Actionwillbetaken)    

4. PUBLIC HEARING

A. Vacation ofEasements at24640Bentgrass Way Planning Director Memo

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. Employee Recognition ofService CityClerk/HRDirector Memo
GregLerud – 5Years
JulieMoore – 20Years
BruceStark – 20Years

6. PARKS

7. PLANNING

ndA. Variances tofrontsetback andfora2 driveway Planning Director Memo
Location: 4990Shady Island Point Resolution 21-151
Applicant: Zehnder Homes, Inc

B. Vacation ofeasement Planning Director Memo
Location:  24640Bentgrass Way Resolution 21-152
Applicant: HopeandMattChu

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS



CITYCOUNCILREGULARMEETINGAGENDA
Page3

A.  Review Bathymetric Surveys forPonds inShorewood CityEngineer Memo

B.  BirchBluffCommunications Plan CityEngineer Memo

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. Donation Policy CityAdministrator Memo
Resolution 21-153

B. Adopt2022Property TaxLevyandGeneral FundBudget Finance Director Memo
Resolution 21-154

C. Adopt2022Shorewood Community andEventCenterand Finance Director Memo
Enterprise FundBudgets Resolution 21-155

D. Adopt2022-2031Capital Improvement Planand2022Capital Finance Director Memo
Project FundBudgets Resolution 21-156

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Staff

B. MayorandCityCouncil

11. ADJOURN



2A

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 22, 2021 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat7:00P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  Mayor Labadie; Councilmembers Johnson, Siakel, Callies, andGorham; City
Attorney Keane; CityAdministrator Lerud; CityClerk/HRDirector Thone; Finance
Director Rigdon; Planning Director Darling; Director ofPublicWorksBrown; and,  
CityEngineer Budde

Absent: None

PLEDGE OFALLEGIANCE

B. Review Agenda

Johnson moved, Siakel seconded, approving the agenda aspresented. All infavor, motion
passed.  

2. CONSENT AGENDA

MayorLabadie reviewed theitemsontheConsent Agenda.   

Councilmember Callies askedabout item2Dandnotedthatinthereport therewasreference to
someaction thatstillneeded tobetaken, buttheresolution states thatithasbeencompleted.    

CityClerk/HRDirector Thone stated thateverything hasbeencompleted forthisitem, sothe
resolution language isaccurate.    

MayorLabadie askedtoremove item2EfromtheConsent AgendaandmoveittothePlanning
portionofthemeeting asitem7E.    

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, Approving theMotions Contained ontheConsent
Agenda, asamended, and Adopting theResolutions Therein.    

A. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes ofNovember 8, 2021

B. Approval of theVerified Claims List

C. Approval ofRecording Secretary Service Agreement, Adopting
RESOLUTION NO. 21-135, “AResolution Approving anAddendum tothe
Recording Secretary Service Agreement.”   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 22, 2021
Page 2of12

D. Approval ofthe Retail Liquor License forJim’sLiquor, Adopting
RESOLUTION NO. 21-136, “AResolution Approving Jim’sLiquor Off-Sale
Intoxicating liquor License.”  

E. Approval ofConsulting Planner Service Agreement, Adopting RESOLUTION
NO. 21-137 (Moved toPlanning – item 7E.)  

F. Approval ofAssessment Agreements forWater Connections, Adopting
RESOLUTION NO. 21-138, “AResolution Certifying Special Assessments on
the2022 Hennepin County Property TaxRolls.”  

G. Approve Quote and Award Contract for Installation ofWater Services on
Lawtonka Drive, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-139, “AResolution
Accepting Quote and Awarding Contract for Installation ofWater Services
onLawtonka Drive.”  

Consent Agenda Item A:  Johnson, Gorham, Callies and Siakel voted aye.  Labadie
abstained.  Items B, C, D, F, and G:  All infavor.  Motion carried.     

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

GuySanschagrin, 27725 Island ViewRoad, notedtheupcoming Council retreat andstated that
hethinks thatwillbeagoodtimefortheCouncil totakeastepbackandreflectontheirduties to
Shorewood residents.  Hesuggested thefollowing topicsbasedonfeedback hehasgotten from
othercitizens:  Create visibleprocesses thatbasedecisions andcommunications ondata, facts
andanalysis; Improve engagement withresidents; Realign andstreamline theZoning Codeand
better defineprocesses around it.  Heshared various examples ofwherehefeelseachsuggestion
hasroomforimprovement fromtheircurrentpractices.  Hestated thathewould alsosuggest that
theCouncil examine theirownproperties toensure thattherearenoviolations ofCityCode.     

MayorLabadie explained thattheCouncil retreatwillbeheldonNovember 30, 2021.      

ChrisHoff, 26395PeachCircle, thanked theCouncil fororganizing theStrawberry LaneOpen
Houseandnotedthathefeltitwasveryproductive.  Hestated thathehastalkedtoanumber of
families fromStrawberry Court, PeachCircle, andStrawberry Laneandfeelsthereisalotof
support fromtheprojectandhopethatitwillcometofruition.  Hestated thatthereisalotof
interest inwaterandsafety forwalkingandwanted toreiterate totheCouncil thatthereisalotof
community support forthisproject.    

MayorLabadie notedthatforanyone interested, alinktotheOpenHouse canbefoundonthe
City’swebsite.    

AlanYelsey, 26335PeachCircle, stated thathewouldliketosuggest agenda itemsforfuture
meetings andforCouncil discussion attheirupcoming retreat.  Therecommendations include:   
TheCity’spractices – suchasdataandaccess toinformation;  Projects – requesting thattheybe
listedonthewebsite withaccess fortheresidents ofalltheinformation pertinent totheprojects;    
DataPractices Act; andtheSmithtown PondsProject toallowforupdates andresident feedback
ontheproposal.  Heshared examples ofsituations andexperiences assupport forwhyhefeels
thesetopics areworthyofdiscussion.  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 22, 2021
Page 3of12

Mayor Labadie askedstafftoaddress thecomment maderegarding charging residents forcopies
andaskedifthereisawayforpeopletoviewdocuments freeofcharge.  

CityClerk/HRDirector Thone stated thatthereisnocharge forinspection ofdocuments.  She
stated thattheonlytimethereisacharge iswhenresidents wanttoleavewithdocuments whether
theyareelectronic orhardcopy.    

MayorLabadie askedforanexplanation of ‘inspection’.    

CityClerk/HRDirector Thoneexplained thatinspection means that theycancomeintoCityHall
andviewthedocuments.     

4. PUBLIC HEARING

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

6. PARKS

A.  Report byCommissioner Hirner onOctober 26, 2021 Park Commission Meeting

ParkCommissioner Hirnergaveabriefoverview ofdiscussion andactions takenattheOctober
26, 2021ParkCommission meeting, asreflected intheminutes.    

7. PLANNING

A. Report byCommissioner Riedel onNovember 16, 2021 Planning Commission
Meeting

Planning Commissioner Riedelgaveabriefoverview ofthediscussion andactions takenatthe
November 16, 2021ofthePlanning Commission, asreflected intheminutes.    

B. Minor Subdivision andVariance
Applicant: Zehnder Homes
Location:  24835 Yellowstone Trail

Planning Director Darlinggaveanoverview oftherequest foraminorsubdivision tore-establish
theoriginal lotlinebetween twoparcels.  Shenotedthattheoriginal lotwasrecorded inthe1950s
andwerecombined atsomepoint inthepast.  Sheexplained thatthemeasurement regulations
havechanged sincethattime, sowithcurrent regulations, thelotwouldbefourinchesshort of
the 100feet thatisrequired.  Staff initially recommended approval because, torecreate legal
descriptions inthiscase, wouldcreate twocomplicated legaldescriptions rather thantwovery
simple legaldescriptions.  Staffreceived oneletter thatisattached inthepacketandnotedthat
therewerealsotworequests tospeakatthePlanning Commission meeting.  Shegaveabrief
overview ofthecomments madeatthemeeting regarding theravineworkthatwascompleted on
thewestsideoftheproperty thatdrains theMinnetonka Country Clubwhichhasbeenworking
wellandwereconcerned that thissubdivision would interfere withtheflow.  Shestated thatupon
review, shefoundthatthereisalowareaonthewestsideoftheproperty whichcarries some
localized overland waters, butnooverland water fromtheMinnetonka Country Club.  Shenoted
that thereisatwenty-fourinchstormsewerpipethatison theproperty tothewestwhichcarries
asubstantial amountofwater fromtheMinnetonka Country Clubregional ponds, through this



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 22, 2021
Page 4of12

area, andthendirected towards LakeMinnewashta.  Theexisting easements overtheother
property, aswellasthestandards tenfooteasement, areadequate fortheCitytomaintain the
pipesinthefutureandnothing isexpected withthissubdivision thatwould harmtheexisting
drainage system.  Theapplicant isproposing toputaraingarden inthenorthmiddleportionof
theproject whichwouldaccount forratecontrol fromtheadditional impervious surface proposed
onLot #4.  ThePlanning Commission votedunanimously torecommend approval oftherequest.  

Gorham moved, Johnson seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-140, “AResolution
approving aMinor Subdivision andVariance forZehnder Homes forProperty Located at
24835 Yellowstone Trail.” All infavor, motion passed.   

C. Variance toMinimum House Width
Applicant: Ben and Meghan Becker
Location:  6180 Cathcart Drive

Planning Director Darling explained the request toallowahometobebuiltattwenty feetwide
rather thantherequired twenty-twofeet.  Theapplicant isproposing toremove alloftheexisting
structures fromthesiteandbuildanewhomewithtwodetached garages thatwouldbeusedto
store theirpersonal vehicles andequipment.  Thehomeandthegarageswillhavecedarstain,  
lap-sidingwithmetal roofs.  Sheexplained thattheproposed homeis20x65 feetandwouldhave
about fourpercent impervious surface coverage.  StaffandthePlanning Commission
recommended approval.  Shenoted thatthePlanning Commission hadaskedstafftoadd
discussion ofthepurpose ofaminimum widthandsizehomeaswellasthesizeofthegaragebe
addedtotheirworkplanintheupcoming year.    

BenBecker, 6180Cathcart Drive, explained that thishomewasdesigned forhisfamilybytheir
architect, DanSalmela.  Hereadaloudbriefbiographical information regarding thebackground
anddesignstyleofMr. Salmela.  Hestated thattheyareveryproudthatMr. Salmela hasdesigned
theirhomeandexplained someoftheelements related toefficiency andnatural light.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatatwofootdifference, toher, doesnotseemtobethatmuch.   
ShestatedthatMr. Becker stated thattwenty feetisconducive tonatural lightandasked why
twenty-twofeetwouldnotbeconducive totheirplans.    

Mr. Becker stated thathebelieves thatisaquestion thatwouldneedtobeanswered byMr.  
Salmela.  Henotedthatwhen theydiscussed it, Mr. Salmela indicated thatsixteen feetisactually
theoptimalwidth.  Hestated thattheyhavesevenfoottallwindows andtherewillbedarkcement
floors thatwillallowthelight tofloodinandwarmtheflooring andthehouse.  Hestated thatMr.  
Salmela hasbuiltotherhomes thataretwenty feetwidewhich isthecompromise thathefeelsis
nottoodrasticadeparture fromtheoptimal sixteen feetwidth.      

Councilmember CalliesaskedwhatthebasiswasoftheCityhavingatwenty-twofootwidth
requirement.    

Planning Director Darling explained thattheminimum homesizeisconsistent withothercities
around themetroarea.  Shestated thatyearsback, theStateStatute changed whichsaidthat
zoning ordinances couldnotprevent anyparticular typesofconstruction aslongastheymetthe
Statebuilding code.  Shestated thatasagetaround frompeople tryingtoliveinshedsormobile
homesonregular lots, mostcities instituted asizelimitation.  Shestated thatthesizefor
Shorewood is22x30 feetwhich istheequivalent of660square feet.  Shestated thattheBecker



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 22, 2021
Page 5of12

family isproposing a20x65 foothomewhich hasmultiple storiesontwoacreswhichshebelieves
itisconsistent withtheintentofthezoning regulations toprevent impermanent construction.    

Councilmember Gorham stated thatalthough thisisaself-created issue, hethinks thatdespite
thisbeingveryreasonable, whatthePlanning Commission seemed tostruggle withwhether there
wasawaytotakereasonable requests intothecodesothere isnotastruggle withthedefinition
ofpractical difficulty.  Hestated thathedoesnotthinkthisnecessarily fitsthevariance.    

Planning Director Darlingagreed thatitwasnotaone-hundred percent perfect fitwiththevariance
criteria.  Shestated thatshewouldgobacktothefirstcriteriawhich isintentwiththe
Comprehensive Planandzoning regulations.  Shenotedthattheentirecriteriaaresubjective and
shewouldfeelinthisparticular case, theapplicant hasprovided adesignthatsatisfies mostof
thevariance criteriaandwasenough thatshefeltcomfortable recommending approval.  

Councilmember Calliesasked howoften theCityhadrequest forwidthvariance forahome.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatitisrelatively rareandnotedthatthisistheonlyoneshehas
seenintheCity.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatthereason theCitymaychange thezoning regulations isif
theCityishearing thesametypeofrequest overandover.  Shenotedthatifitisnotafrequent
request, itmaybemoreappropriate foravariance asopposed tochanging theentirecodeto
someotherwidth.    

Councilmember Siakelstated thatshethinksthat theCityisnotusedtopeople coming before
theCouncil andasking tobuildsomething smaller because itisusuallyarequest togolarger.    

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-141, “AResolution
Approving aVariance totheSide Yard Setback forProperty Located at6180 Cathcart
Drive.”  All infavor, motion carried.    

D. Urban Farm Animal Discussion

Planning Director Darling explained thatthisitemisacontinuation ofprevious discussion
regarding chickens andother fowl.  Shestated that theCouncil recently approved changes tothe
standards forurbanfarmanimals, butwereconcerned afterhearing fromsome residents that
chickens areconstantly noisyandfrequently escape fromtheirenclosures.  TheCouncil directed
staff tocomeupwithsomemeansofcontaining thechickens andasked themtolookspecifically
intoenclosures andwingclipping.  Shenoted thatstaffalsolookedatthepossibility ofrequiring
more landinordertobeallowed tohavechickens orother fowl.  Following theirresearch, they
arenotmaking anyrecommendations regarding wingclipping asinspecting andenforcing that
practice wouldbetimeconsuming andaninefficient useoftheinspector’stime.  Staff is
recommending thatthelotsizeandsetback beincreased fromthesideproperty linestobegreater
thanwhatiscurrently inplace.  Shestated thatthisrecommendation wouldbeinthehopethat
thereismorespacebetween thecoopandtheproperty lines.  Theyarealsorecommending that
theenclosures befullyenclosed whichcould include netsorscreening overthetopandnoted
thattheCouncil maywanttoconsider aminimum sizedenclosure basedonthenumber of
chickens andadding standards forrejecting orrevoking permits, andexempting rabbitsandbees
frommanyofthenewstandards.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 22, 2021
Page 6of12

MayorLabadie asked iftherewasanyone presentwhowould liketospeak regarding urban farm
animals, however, therewasnoonepresent forthisissue.    

Councilmember Johnson stated thathisonlyconcern isiftheCityhasanycurrent permitholders
thathavealotthatislessthantheproposed halfacre.   

Planning Director Darling stated thattheydoandhowthiswouldbewrittenupandstructured is
sothatitwould apply tonewpermit requests foraminimum sizedlot.  Shestated thatthiswould
meanthatallthepeoplewhocurrently havechickens canmaintain thesamenumber ofchickens
until theyvoluntarily decide todiscontinue thepractice.    

Councilmember Gorham askedabout thereviewofenclosures andwhether therewasgenerally
aminimum sizelisted.  Henoted thatiftheCouncil weretorecommend asize, hedoesnotthink
hewouldknowwhere tobegin.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatthereareseveral standards basedonsomeofthewebsites
shefound.  Shenotedthatsimilar tominimum housesizes, itisacertain square footage per
chicken orfowlandisbasedonmaintaining minimum standards.  Shestated thatproperty owners
couldgolarger iftheycanaccommodate thatontheirproperty.    

Councilmember Gorham askediftheycouldgolargerbutwouldthenbesubject toaccessory
structures andbuilding permit limitations.    

Planning Director Darling statedthatwascorrect.    

Councilmember Gorham askedifshewaslooking forinputfromtheCouncil onaminimum size.    

Planning Director Darling notedthatsheplanstopropose some options totheCouncil following
herresearch, iftheCouncil decides tomoveforward.  

Councilmember Callies stated thatshethinks theproposed changes sound reasonable toher,  
particularly thefullyenclosed enclosures.    

Councilmember Gorham asked ifmostofthecurrent permitholders havefullyenclosed areas.    

Planning Director Darlingstated thatmostofthecurrent chicken owners haveenclosed coops,  
butthereareafewthatallowtheirchickens tofreerangeandarejustenclosing themwithfencing.    
Shestated thattheCitywilldefine ‘enclosure’ andrequire thatiteitherhaveatop, ascreen, ora
netonit.    

Councilmember Gorham expressed hisappreciation toPlanning Director Darling forhowmuch
timeshehasspent researching thisissue.  

Councilmember Callies askedifherunderstanding wascorrect thatthisthatwouldstillapply to
theexisting permitholders sotheywouldhavetofullyenclose theircoops, butwouldnothaveto
meettheminimum lotsize.    

Planning Director Darling confirmed thatthiswasacorrect understanding.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 22, 2021
Page 7of12

There was consensus ofthe Council that these recommendations arereasonable and
directed staff toproceed with drafting theamendments totheordinance.  

E. Approval ofConsulting Planner Service Agreement (Moved from item 2Eofthe
Consent Agenda

Planning Director Darling explained thatthisitemisarequest toauthorize aservice agreement
withLandform Professional Services toallowtheirreviewofanyapplications thatmaybe
submitted where thereisarealorperceived conflictofinterest forthePlanning staff.  She
explained thatcertified planners haveethicrequirements thatareabove andbeyond the
Minnesota Statutory definitions ofconflictofinterest.  Shenoted thatintheeventofanapplication
beingsubmitted thatsheisnotabletoreview, sherecommends hiringafirmwithastrong
planning consultant team, suchasLandform Professional Services.  Shestated thatsheis
recommending thembecause theirplanning division iswellestablished withaprincipal planner
whohasleadtheir teamforovertwenty yearsandtheyhaveextensive experience working with
smallcommunities andcanaccommodate theoccasional reviewofaplanning orzoning request.   
Shestated that ifnoapplications comeforward inthenextfewmonths, staffwouldnotexecute
theagreement andnocosttotheCitywouldbeincurred.    

MayorLabadie notedthatshewouldbeabstaining fromanydiscussion, debate, orvoteonthe
matterandaskedMayorPro-TemJohnson totakeoverthemeeting todiscuss thismatter.    

MayorPro-TemJohnson askediftheCouncil hadanyquestions forstaff.    

Councilmember Calliesstated thatshefeelsthissounds reasonable butnotedthatshethinks
theremaybeothersituations thatcomeupandquestions whytheCitywouldnotjustgoahead
andengage thisfirmandkeep themonthe ‘backburner’.  Shestated thatsheunderstands that
MayorLabadie isrecusing herself fromthisconversation, butnotedthatshefeelsthisissueisnot
reallydirectly relatedtothatpotential issue.  Shestated thatshethinks itmaybegoodideafor
theCitytohaveaback-upinplaceforother reasons.    

Councilmember Gorham askedwhythiswasan ‘exploding offer’ fromtheconsultant thatthey
canonlymanage thisforthreemonths.  HeaskedwhytheCitycouldnotkeep themon-callfora
longer timeperiod, suchasayear.     

Planning Director Darling notedthattheCitycouldcertainly askedLandform Professional
Services iftheyareopentoalonger timeframe.    

MayorPro-TemJohnson stated hethinks thiswouldbesomething where theCitywould reach
backoutandrenew thecontract, asneeded.  Hestated thathecanseethatthismaycomeupin
othersituations forcommissioners, firefighters, orstaffmembers whoalsoliveintheCity.    

Councilmember Gorham askedatwhosediscretion thisconsultant wouldbeused.    

Planning Director Darling explained thatshewouldmake thecallonthatdecisionasan
application camein.  Shestatedthat ifshecannot review it, thennoonewhoworksunderher
certifications couldreview iteither.    

Councilmember Callies statedthatshedoesnotthink theintentofthis istostepoverCitystaffon
aregular basis, sothiswouldhavetobeinthecaseofaconflict.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 22, 2021
Page 8of12

Mayor Pro-TemJohnson stated thatheassumes that therewouldalsobesomesortof
consultation withCityAdministrator LerudandtheCityAttorney aspartofthedecision making
process.   

Planning Director Darling agreed thatshewouldconsult themaspartofherdecision.    

Councilmember Siakelstated thatshethinksmoving forward withthiscontract istherightthing
todointhiscircumstance.     

Callies moved, Gorham seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-137, “AResolution
Accepting aQuote and Authorizing Execution ofaService Contract with Landform
Professional Services.  Johnson, Callies, Gorham and Siakel infavor.   Motion passed 4- 
0-1 (Labadie abstained).    

MayorPro-TemJohnson turned themeeting backovertoMayorLabadie.    

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Authorize Preparation ofPlans and Specifications for2022 Mill and Overlay,  
City Project 21-11

CityEngineer Budde notedthat theCityidentified amillandoverlay project aspartoftheir2022
CIPinorder toaidinmaintaining andextending thelongevity oftheexisting roadway infrastructure
intheCity.  Henotedthatgenerally, thesestreetshave thepoorest pavement ratingsandwill
benefit fromamillandoverlay project.  Theroadways proposed tobeincluded are:  Silver Lake
Trail, SierraCircle, Christmas LakeRoad, Christmas LakeLane (EastandWest), Murray Street,  
Murray Court, GalpinLane, andtheremaining blockofCovington Road.  TheCityhasbudgeted
732,500forthisprojectandthereisaproposal fromBoltonandMenkintheamount of $95,500

toprepare thefinalplansandspecifications andcomplete construction administration forthe
project.    

Siakel moved, Johnson seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-142, “AResolution
Authorizing Preparing Plans and Specifications for the2022 Milland Overlay Project, City
Project 21-11.” All infavor, motion passed.    

Mayor Labadie notedthattheCityiscurrently intheprocessofaddressing thecondition ofGalpin
LakeRoad.  Shestated thattherehasbeenahearing infrontoftheCapital Investment Committee
andtherewasalegislative bustourconducted thatincluded Statesenators, representatives and
other individuals thatcametotheCity.  Shestated thattheyareaware thattheroaddoesnot
match theCityofChanhassen andshehasreached outtothemayorofChanhassen todiscuss
theissue.  Shestated thatifthefundingdoesnotcome through, itispossible theCitymayhave
toaddress thisroadatsomepoint.  Shestated thatshejustwanted topointoutthattheroadway
isbeing lookedatbyboththelocal level incommunication withtheneighboring cityand
neighboring countyaswellastheState level.    

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 22, 2021
Page 9of12

A. Administrator andStaff

1. Twins Community Funds Grant

CityAdministrator Lerudstatedthatthis itemisjustforinformational purposes.  Hestated thatthe
fieldpostsonField2haveheaved outoftheground andtheconcrete isexposed.  Hestatedthat
theCityhassubmitted agrantapplication totheTwinsCommunity Fundtohelpwithrepairand
replacement ofthoseposts.  Hestated thattheCitywillfindoutbytheendoftheyearifthegrant
isawarded, butnotedthattheCitymayhavetodotheconstruction in2022whether thegrant is
awarded ornot, because ofthecondition oftheposts.    

2. Update onRequest forNon-Conforming Dock

Planning Director DarlingnotedthatonNovember 8, 2021, KellyRogers spoketotheCouncil
from20960Radisson Roadwhosubmitted documentation andasked thatshebeallowed tohave
adockonhereasement atChristmas Lakeeitherbyvariance, Conditional UsePermit, orby
considering thedockthatshepreviously hadtobegrandfathered in.  Council hadrequested that
staff review thedocuments andherfindings aresummarized inthestaffreport.  Shestated that
inthematterofavariance application docksarelistedasanaccessory usewhichdefines them
asauseandconsequently, intheStateofMinnesota, youwouldnotbeabletoapply fora
variance tohaveadockasaprincipal use.  Shestated that foraConditional UsePermit, inorder
toreviewandapprove aCUP, thezoning ordinance hastolistthatusesubject totheapprove of
theCUPandnosuchuseisauthorized inaresidential zoning districts.  Shestated that
grandfathering’ isacolloquial termfornon-conforming rights andexplained thatalegallynon- 
conforming rightmeans thatauseorstructure wasoriginally allowed butduetoacodechange
orother legalprocess, theusenolongerconforms tocode.  Shenoted thatbyStatute, sucha
usemaybecontinued indefinitely under theparameters inStatestatuteorCitycode.  Shestated
thatifausewasbegunandcontinued without everhavingbeenconsistent withcode, itisnon- 
conforming andhasnorightsunderStatute tocontinue.  Shenotedthatshehadalsosummarized
therights totheproperty andthecourtcasethatwascitedbyMs. Rogers inthestaffreport.  She
notedthatthisitemisjustforinformational purposes thisevening.    

KellyRogersnotedthatshewouldbeturning inherdatapractices formtotheCity.    

Other

Finance Director Rigdon reminded theCouncil thattheTruth inTaxation meeting willbecoming
uponDecember 6, 2021at7:00p.m. intheCouncilChambers.    

CityEngineer Budde gaveabriefupdateontheSmithtown Pondproject.  Hestated thattheCity
wasanticipating getting theirpermit fromtheArmyCorpsofEngineers atthebeginning of
November, butduetoasettlement onacaseinCalifornia, theArmyCorpsofEngineers has
paused anynewpermits untiltheygetmoreclarityontheresultsandnuances ofthatcase.  He
stated thatisnotsurehowlongthispermitwillbeidling.    

Councilmember Gorham askedhowlongtheArmyCorpsofEngineers hashadthepermitand
whether ithadalready beensixmonths.    

CityEngineer Buddestatedthatthispermit isathreemonthpermitandtheyhavehaditforjust
overthreemonths.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 22, 2021
Page 10of12

Councilmember Callies askedifCityEngineer Buddewaswaiting fordirection fromtheCouncil
astowhentogetStrawberry Lanebackontheagenda.  

CityEngineer Buddestatedthatstaffhadtentatively slated forittocomeback inJanuary.  He
stated thatheexpected theCouncil todiscuss theapplicable itemsattheirupcoming retreat.    

Councilmember Johnson stated thattherewasacomment madeduringMatters fromtheFloor
about residents beingabletofindinformation onprojects through theCitywebsite.  Heaskedif
allofthosedetailsandinformation were available ontheCitywebsite underRoadandCity
Projects.    

CityEngineer Buddestated thattherelevant documents areavailable ontheCitywebsite.  He
stated thathehasmetwiththeperson whoprovided thatcomment andsomeoftheinformation
theywerelooking forisfromfourorfiveyearsago, suchasolderdrainage studies.  Hestated
thatalloftheinformation fromthosehavehadmorerecently updated studies, so, inhisopinion,  
someofthosethingsareobsolete andirrelevant.    

Councilmember Johnson askediftheBarrEngineering studyforallofwestern Shorewood was
stillavailable onthewebsite.    

CityEngineer Buddestated thatstudyisstillonthewebsite andhewasreferring tostuffpriorto
that, which isnolongeravailable onthewebsite.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatshethinks therequest wastoarchiveallthedocuments that
therewouldbeintheDataPractices request ontothewebsite, whichdoesnotseempractical to
her.  Shestated thatthedocuments areavailable byaDataPractices request.  

CityEngineer Buddestated thathehadasimilar thought onthatissue.  Hestated thathehad
advised thatindividual togoaheadandrequest thosedocuments andtheywouldbeprovided.    

Councilmember Gorham askediftheCitycharged forsomething likesending adigital fileof
information.    

CityEngineer Buddestated thathisunderstanding isthattheCitydoescharge forthisservice.    

CityAdministrator LerudnotedthattheCitydoescharge forstaff timeandresearch time.  He
notedthat, forexample, BoltonandMenkwillsubmitabilltotheCityforthetimeCityEngineer
Buddeandhisstaffneeded tocompile thisinformation so, thecharge isawaytorecoup those
costs.    

Councilmember CalliesnotedthatthosecostsarealsosetbyStatute andisnotsomething the
Cityismaking upandthisiswhat isallowed.    

Councilmember Gorham statedthat ifitisavailable onthewebsite, thenitisfree.  Henotedthat
theconcern isthatthedocument istakenoffofthewebsite andnowpeople havetopaytoaccess
thatdocument.    

Councilmember Calliesstatedthatis because itwouldbeconsidered archival research.  She
notedthatshefeelsthecurrent website isabitdifficult tomaneuver tofindtheinformation under



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 22, 2021
Page 11of12

thelinksandhowitisorganized.  Shestated thatitdoesnotmakesensetohertohaveevery
possible document thattheCityhaseverusedavailable onthewebsite.  

Councilmember Johnson stated thathecompletely agreed.  

Councilmember Siakelnotedthatwhenaresident calls, shefeelsstaffbendsoverbackwards in
order tohelpthemandwillgettheinformation.  Shestated thatshedoesnotknowhoweverything
couldbeputonthewebsite.  Shestated thatifaresidenthasaconcern, alltheyhavetodois
callCityClerk/HRDirector Thoneorsomeone atthefrontdeskforassistance.    

B. Mayor andCity Council

Councilmember Callies askedabout theCouncil schedule forDecember.   

CityAdministrator LerudnotethattheTruth inTaxation meeting willbeDecember 6, 2021and
thenareplanning tohavetheregular second Monday meeting onDecember 13, 2021.  Hestated
thattherewillbearesolution attheDecember 13, 2021meeting requesting someholiday hours
andthattheDecember 27, 2021regular Council meeting notbeheld.    

Councilmember Johnson stated thathefelttheStrawberry LaneOpenHouse wasgreat and
notedthatallCouncilmembers wereinattendance.  

Councilmember Siakelstatedthatsomething wasbrought uptonight regarding Council response
toresidents.  Sheexplained thathercomments inthepastwerethatshewanted tohave
discussion attheretreat forsomeguidance inresponding toresidents.  Shestated thatatnotime
hassheeverdirected orinstructed Councilmembers thattheyshouldorshouldnotrespond to
residents.  Shenotedthat, however,  whenshegetsahostilee-mailorcommunication or
something thatthreatens litigation, shedoesnotfeelcompelled torespond tothose.  Shestated
thatherpointatthemeeting wasreally tohaveaconversation about thosesituations andhow
theCouncil can handle themappropriately andreiterated thatshehasnever toldother
Councilmembers howtheyshould communicate, respond, orinteract with theresidents because
thatisuptothemaselected officials.    

MayorLabadie explained theopenmeeting lawandnotedthat regarding communications, the
Council isverycognizant ofthelawandiscautious thattheynotviolate thelaw.  Shestated that
therewerefinal interviews fortheSouthLakeMinnetonka PoliceDepartment andhaveselected
afinalistwhoisgoing through thefinalevaluations andclearances before theyareoffered the
position.  Shestated thatshemetwiththeothermayorsoftheMinnetonka School District with
theSuperintendent whichwasaproductive meeting andnoted thatDr. Peterson, the
Superintendent, hassubmitted hisretirement plans.  Shestated thatArcticFeverwillbecoming
upsoonandencouraged anyone interested involunteering tocontact ParkandRecreation
Director Groutfortheavailable opportunities.  Shestated thatherCoffeewiththeMayoratPillars
ofShorewood Landing hasbeengoingreallywellandhavenowscheduled itforonceamonth.   
Shenotedthatshehasstarted takingaguestspeaker withhertothesemeetings andnotedthat
currently, thesemeetings arenotopentothepublicduetoCOVID-19restrictions, buton
December 10, 2021theguestspeaker willbeSenator AnnJohnson-Stewart, whose mother isa
resident atthePillars andonJanuary 13, 2022, Representative KellyMorrison willbetheguest
speaker.     

11. ADJOURN



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 22, 2021
Page 12of12

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Regular Meeting of
November 22, 2021, at8:24P.M.  All infavor, motion passed.   

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2B

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 24100 SMITHTOWN ROAD
CITY COUNCIL/STAFF RETREAT WORK SESSION EOC ROOM
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 30, 2021 9:00A.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL RETREAT WORK SESSION

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat9:07A.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  MayorLabadie; Councilmembers Johnson (arrivedat9:30a.m.), Siakel (departed
at2:00p.m.), Callies, andGorham (departed at3:25p.m.); CityAttorney Keane;  
CityClerk/HRDirector Thone; Finance Director Rigdon; Planning Director Darling;  
Director ofPublicWorksBrown; ParkandRecDirector Grout, and, CityEngineer
Budde.  

Absent: CityAdministrator Lerud

B. Review Agenda

Gorham moved, Siakel seconded, approving the agenda aspresented. All infavor 4-0,  
motion passed.  

2. LEAGUE OFMNCITIES TRAINING
StaffAttorney KyleHartnett presented anoverview of1) TipsforCityCouncil Meeting
Management, 2) Making Meetings Work, and3) TheElected Official’sRole.  Discussion
ensued regarding thepublicprocess inmeetings which included butwasnotlimited to
publiccomment periodoptions, meeting broadcast andinteractive options, adding public
hearing/meeting process tothecouncil memoontheagenda andotherdiscussion.    

3. DEPARTMENT SUMMARIES
Department headsprovided abriefsummary ofdepartment highlights inthepastyear for
thefollowing departments:  

CityClerk/HRDirector Thone: Administration, Elections, andHuman
Resources Department – 4DirectReports including DeputyClerk,  
Communications/Recycling Coordinator, and2Administrative Assistants (1- 
Part-timeand1-Full-time)  

Finance Director Rigdon: Finance Department – 1DirectReport including
SeniorAccountant

ParkandRecDirector Grout: ParkandRecreation Department and
Community Center – 1Part-timeCommunity Center employee andvolunteers

Planning Director Darling: Planning andBuilding Department – 3Direct
Reports including Building Officials (1-Part-timeand1-Full-time) andPlanning
Technician



CITY OFSHOREWOOD COUNCIL/STAFF RETREAT MINUTES
NOVEMBER 30, 2021
Page 2of2

PublicWorksDirector Brown: PublicWorksDepartment – 10DirectReports
including PublicWorksSupervisor, Streets Inspector, 4UtilityOperators, 3
LightEquipment Operators, and1ShopTechnician

4. STREETS AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN
PublicWorksDirector Brown, Finance Director Rigdon, andCityEngineer Budde
presented ontheCapital Improvement Planwhichcovered fourmaintopics:  
1) CityStreetMinimum Standard
2) Communication Policy
3) Updated CIPSchedule
4) WaterSystem
Council provided staffdirection onminimum streetstandards, thestreetandutility
improvement CIP, thecommunications planandtheflowchartprocess.    

5. CODE ENFORCEMENT
Planning Director Darling presented onProactive Code Enforcement whichcovered:  
1) Definition ofProactive CodeEnforcement
2) Benefits ofProactive CodeEnforcement
3) Downside ofProactive CodeEnforcement
Council provided staffdirection thatthedownsides outweigh thebenefits andtheyarenot
interested inpursuing Proactive Code Enforcement inthecity.     

6. FLEXIBLE WORKPLACE
CityClerk/HRDirector Thonepresented ontheFlexible Workplace whichcovered:  
1) 2021Employee Survey Results
2) Current Personnel PolicyonFlexible Schedules andRemote Work
3) Proposed FlexibleWorkplace Policy andForm
4) Performance Appraisal Non-Supervisory Qualitative Evaluation
Council provided staffdirection tobringbacktheFlexible Workplace Policy toafuture
council meeting.  

7. NON-CONFORMING ZONING ISSUES
CityAttorney Keanepresented onNon-Conformities inZoning Matters which isaddressed
inMNStateStatute §462.357Subd. 1e. Noncomformities, whichestablishes abase-line
fornon-conformities.  Non-conformities arestructures orlotsthatnolongermeetcurrent
ordinance requirements.  Henoted thereareno ‘grandfather’ rights inthisprocess but
ratheraprocess forlegalnon-conformities toexistbutinwhichexpansion isnotprotected.       

8. ADJOURN

Callies moved, Johnson seconded, Adjourning the City Council/Staff Retreat Work
Session ofNovember 30, 2021, at3:43P.M.  All infavor 3-0, motion passed.   

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2C

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
TRUTH-IN-TAXATION PUBLIC HEARING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2021 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL TRUTH-IN-TAXATION MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat7:00P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  MayorLabadie; Councilmembers Johnson andGorham; CityAdministrator Lerud;  
andFinance Director Rigdon

Absent: Councilmembers CalliesandSiakel

B. Review Agenda

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, approving theagenda aspresented. All infavor,  
motion passed.   

2. TRUTH-IN-TAXATION PUBLIC MEETING

A. Truth-In-Taxation Presentation

Finance DirectorRigdon presented the2022General Fundbudgetand2022Property TaxLevy.   
Henoted thatadoption ofthese itemswillmost likelyhappenattheregular Council meeting on
December 13, 2021.  Hereviewed theGeneral FundExpenditures andTransfers Outforthe
proposed 2022budget.  Heexplained that theyareproposing anoverall preliminary property tax
levyof3.3% for2022ascompared tothe2% for2021.  Staffing levelswillstaythesameandstaff
isproposing a3% employee costofliving increase for2022.  Hestated thatthereisanincrease
proposed towards insurance premiums offifty-dollarspermonth, whichequates toabouta4%  
increase.  Hestated thattotalrevenues fortheGeneral Fundarejustundersixmilliondollars and
budgeted toincrease by8.1% fromthe2021budget.  Heexplained thatthereason forthis
increase isinorder tocover theexpenditure increases aswellasbalancing prioryearbudgets.   
Henotedthattheexpenditures andtransfers outarebudgeted atjustundersixmilliondollarsand
staff isproposing a4.4% increase.  Thenotedthatpublicsafetyaccounts for43% oftheCity’s
budget, general government for29%, streets21% andparksandrecreation for7% andexplained
thatthisbreakdown hasbeenveryconsistent overthelastseveral years.    

Councilmember Johnson askedabout the4% Miscellaneous andwhatisincluded inthatamount.   

Finance Director Rigdon explained thatthiswouldgenerally berefunds andreimbursements. He
gaveanoverview oftheprocess forbudgeting andtruth-in-taxation andnotedthatthispublic
hearing isnotfordiscussion ofthevaluations because thatwascompleted earlier intheyear.  He
stated thatthisinformation needstobecertified totheCountybytheendoftheyear and
explained thattheCouncil canlower thelevy, butcannot increase it.  Hestated thatthetotal levy
across funds is $6,173,291, andreiterated thatthisis3.3% increase.  Hestated thattheCity’s



CITY OFSHOREWOOD TRUTH-IN-TAXATION MEETING MINUTES
DECEMBER 6, 2021
Page 2of4

taxcapacity rateisproposed tohavea1.2% decrease downto27.314%.  Hestated thatthefive
yeartrendformarket value looksfairlypositive forgrowth.    

Councilmember Gorham askedifthisinformation means thattheCity’sproperty valuesarerising
atahigher ratethanwhattheCityistaxing theproperties at.    

Finance Director Rigdon stated thatwasexactly correct.  Hereviewed achart thatoutlined the
valuation andthelevy information.  Hegaveanoverview ofsomeofthebudgeted itemsforthe
Citysuchasatransfer totheShorewood EventandCommunity Center, theCapital Projects Fund,  
which includes parks, equipment, andstreet improvement programs, alongwithfourEnterprise
Funds (Water, Sewer, Stormwater, Recycling).   HenotedthatfortheCapital Improvement Plan
theyarestarting tolookatextending projects outto2037butwouldnotaffectprojects until2024
because 2022and2023projects arealready inmotion.  Henotedthatwithinparks thereisa
constant need, butalimitedamountofdollars, sotheCityisalways looking foralternative funding
sources suchasgrants.  Hereiterated thattheCouncil will looktoapprove the2022levyandthe
General FundbudgetattheirDecember 13, 2021meeting, alongwiththebudget forthe
Shorewood Community andEventCenter, theEnterprise Funds,  andtheCapital Improvement
Plan.    

Councilmember Gorham commended Finance Director Rigdonforhisstaffreportand
presentation because itwasveryeasytounderstand.    

B. Public Comment

MayorLabadie notedthattherewasnoonepresent intheCouncil Chambers andaskedifthere
wasanyone on-linewhoindicated thattheywould liketospeaktotheCouncil. CityAdministrator
Lerudconfirmed thattherewereresidents whohaveindicated thattheywould liketoaddress the
Council.     

GuySanschagrin, 27725 IslandViewRoad, stated thatthepresentation fromFinance Director
Rigdon wasexcellent andnotedthat thepacketheputtogether wasverydetailed andthorough.   
Heaskedwhatthetopthreebudgeted toactualvariances thatwereencountered during2021.   
Hestated thathewouldliketoknowwhatthebiggest surprises werefromafinancial perspective.    

MayorLabadie stated thatquestion isabitoutofthescopeofthisreport, but notedthatFinance
Director Rigdonmaystillbeabletoanswer thatquestion, however, hemayneedtolookbackat
hisnumbers andgetbacktoMr. Sanschagrin withamoredetailed answer.  Finance Director
Rigdon agreed thathedoesnothavetheanswer tothatquestionoffthetopofhishead.    

Mr. Sanschagrin stated thathethinks theanswer tothatquestion would tieinwiththisreport
because itwouldhelpresidents understand therisks.  Hestated thathisotherquestion iswhat
themostchallenging itemsaretobudget for.    

Finance Director Rigdon answered that itisprobably theoverallCapital Improvement Plan
because thereisalimitedamountofdollarsandlimitedcapacity forwhattheywanttospend, so
theCitycanonly levysomuchbefore itgetstobetoohigh.  Hestated thattheyarelookingat
howtheycanalleviate someofthatfinancial pressure butstillmaketheCityabetterplaceto
driveandlive.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD TRUTH-IN-TAXATION MEETING MINUTES
DECEMBER 6, 2021
Page 3of4

CityAdministrator Lerudnotedthatanother challenge thattheCityhasinbudgeting isthatabout
halfofthebudget goestowards PublicSafety.  Henotedthatthe Cityisnotin100% controlof
thosedepartments andhas toworkwiththreeothercities inonecaseandfourothercities in
another, tonegotiate.  Heexplained thatthiscanbeachallenge everyyearbecause theCitypays
thelargest segment ofbothofthosedepartments.    

MayorLabadie notedthatbothofthebudgetmeetings relatedtoPublicSafetyentities areopen
tothepublic ifanyone would liketoattend.    

Mr. Sanschagrin askedhowthebudgetwill impact theCity’sdebts.  Finance Director Rigdon
explained that thedebtisbasically outsideoftheGeneral Fund, sothereisnodebtatallinthat
fund.  Hestated thatwhentheCityissuesabond, itisforaCapital project, suchasastreetor
utilityproject, which doesnotaffect theGeneral Fundandisfinanced andpaidforthrough the
General Levy.    

Mr. Sanschagrin askedifFinance Director Rigdon sawanyopportunities fortheCitytobecome
moreefficient inhowfundsarespent.  Finance Director Rigdon statedthathethinks thereis
alwaysanopportunity tobecome moreefficient.    

Mr. Sanschagrin stated thatitappeared asthough thereisacashshortfall withWaterof about
318,000andaskedhowtheCitywould meetthatshortfall andaskedifthepriceofwater should

beincreased.  Finance Director Rigdon explained thattheCitylooksatalong-termplanwith
Water, sotheyarelookingatpotential ratechanges andpossible hook-upcharges whichhave
notbeenincluded.  Hestated thatrightnowtheyarebasically lookingatoperations andtheactual
userchargesaremost likely lookingata10% bumpinthefuture.     

MayorLabadie notedthattheCitydoesnotrequire residents tohook-uptowaterwhenastreet
project isdone, butwhentheydo, there isa $10,000hook-upcharge.    

AlanYelsey, 26335PeachCircle, stated thathehasalways suggested thattheCityaskthe
residents whattheywant intermsofbudgetandactually doasurveytogather than information.   
HeaskedifFinance Director Rigdon hadgottenanyinput fromthepublic regarding whatthe
City’sobjectives shouldbeforthebudgetandpriorities.   

Mr. Yelseystated thathebelieves thisisadeficit thathewouldliketheCouncil toconsider
correcting immediately.  Hestated thathefeelsthereshouldbemorepublic inputandnotedthat
hefeltthiswasunfortunate anddisconcerting thattherehasnotbeenalargerparticipation.    

MayorLabadie stated thatsheagreed, butnoted thatshebelieves thisisthefirstyearthatthere
hasbeenanyone fromthepublicwhohasattended thismeeting togivetheir input.    

Mr. Yelsey askedifthewater issueissustainable andwhether theCitycancontinue tofunction
ifthedeficitgrows andcontinues.  Finance Director Rigdon stated that theCitywillfindawayto
sustain itandarelookingatCapital planning fortheutilityfundsandhaveitstructured so the
deficitdoesgoaway.  Hestated thatfortheimmediate futuretherewillprobably needtobean
internal loanfromanother fundtotheWaterFund.    

Mr. Yelseynotedthatthissolution doesnotsolvethelong-termproblem.  Heaskedaboutbonding
andnotedthatitappears asthough theCityisapproaching around $10million inbonding bynext
year.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD TRUTH-IN-TAXATION MEETING MINUTES
DECEMBER 6, 2021
Page 4of4

Finance Director Rigdon statedthathedoesnothavethedetailsoffthetopofhishead, but
believed thatoverall, the2020and2021bondsareabout $10million.    

Mr. Yelsey askedforclarification onthecostofmaintaining thatbonding capacity andifitwould
beabout $300,000peryear.  Finance Director Rigdon stated thatitwouldbeinthe $200,000
rangeforbothbondsandfor2022thelevyisaround $500,000between thetwo.    

Mr. Yelsey askedifthatincluded additional bonding whichmeans theCitywillgopursueadditional
funding inordertocomplete someoftheCapital projects.  Finance Director Rigdon stated that
thisisthecurrent plan.   

Mr. Yelsey askediftherewasanyriskandaskedifthesewerefixedbonds intermsofwhathas
tobepaidoutonthemorweretheyvariable andwouldbeaffected byinflation.  Finance Director
Rigdon explained thattheyarefixedbondsandwouldnothaveanyvariable debtfortheCity.      

Therewerenoadditional questions fromthepublic.    

Mayor Labadie notedthatthiswillbeontheDecember 13, 2021CityCouncil agenda forapproval.    

3. ADJOURN

Gorham moved, Johnson seconded, Adjourning the Truth-In-Taxation Meeting of
December 6, 2021, at7:29P.M.   Motion passed.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2D

MEETING TYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood CouncilMeeting Item

Title / Subject: VerifiedClaims

MeetingDate:   December 13, 2021
Preparedby: MichelleNguyen, SeniorAccountant

GregLerud, CityAdministrator
JoeRigdon, FinanceDirector

Attachments: Claimslists

PolicyConsideration:  
Shouldtheattached claimsagainst theCityofShorewood bepaid?  

Background:  
Claimsforcouncilauthorization.  

67135 - 67165 & ACH 707,086.58
TotalClaims $ 707,086.58

Wehavealsoincludedapayrollsummary forthepayrollperiodending November 21, 2021 & December5,  
2021.  

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  
Theseexpenditures arereasonable andnecessary toprovideservicestoourresidentsandfundsare
budgetedandavailable forthesepurposes.  

Options:  
TheCityCouncilmayacceptthestaffrecommendation topaytheseclaimsormayrejectany
expenditure itdeemsnotinthebestinterestofthecity.  

Recommendation / ActionRequested:  
Staffrecommends approvaloftheclaimslistaspresented.  

NextStepsandTimelines:  
Checkswillbedistributed following approval.  



0.-'1#23'!. 

1?0& 1

@%.AB" CCCCDEFFEDCDF# G#$2GFFGDDGDCDF
4567#89#:;82<=88, 

1 !%(#901I9 H,#FCF

FCFGCCGFCFCGCCCC# CECC# JCKLDJEMN4O:;# OH,#5HP<:6Q<H6: 

FCFGFFGSFCLGCCCC# FKJFRERS# CECC$ O26G65Q< 

FCFGFFGSFDDGCCCC# FLFELF# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCFGFLGSFCFGCCCC# FLKDDRELM# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

FCFGFLGSFCLGCCCC# RJMEMC# CECC$ O26G65Q< 

FCFGFLGSFDFGCCCC# FKCSDEMS# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCFGFLGSFDDGCCCC# FKCLTENN# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCFGFLGSFLFGCCCC# DKCTTEJS# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

FCFGFLGSFTFGCCCC# JJEMS# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

FCFGFTGSFCFGCCCC# TKSTRECT# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

FCFGFTGSFDFGCCCC# SCNEDL# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCFGFTGSFDDGCCCC# SFRERM# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCFGFTGSFLFGCCCC# RCJESJ# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

FCFGFTGSFTFGCCCC# DSEMM# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

FCFGFMGSFCFGCCCC# JKNTFELS# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

FCFGFMGSFDFGCCCC# TNRELM# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCFGFMGSFDDGCCCC# TMCEFJ# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCFGFMGSFLFGCCCC# FKCFSEMR# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

FCFGFMGSFTFGCCCC# SLESS# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

FCFGDSGSFCFGCCCC# LKTSREJR# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

FCFGDSGSFDFGCCCC# DRRECC# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCFGDSGSFDDGCCCC# DJDETD# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCFGDSGSFLFGCCCC# RJFENL# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

FCFGDSGSFTFGCCCC# FJESJ# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

FCFGLDGSFCFGCCCC# FSKRNMECL# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

FCFGLDGSFCDGCCCC# NMERF# CECC8P<265Q< 

FCFGLDGSFCTGCCCC# SCNECM# CECC: 62<<6#$O)<2#$O7

FCFGLDGSFDFGCCCC# FKFSCESM# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCFGLDGSFDDGCCCC# FKCMRECF# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCFGLDGSFLFGCCCC# DKJCMENM# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

FCFGLDGSFTFGCCCC# MDJEFM# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

FCFGLLGSFCFGCCCC# LJFEDS# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

FCFGLLGSFDFGCCCC# DJEMS# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCFGLLGSFDDGCCCC# LMECD# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VFF*DD*DCDF#G#FC"TN#OQW$%? # F



FCFGLLGSFLFGCCCC# DMCEMT# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

FCFGLLGSFTFGCCCC# DREJL# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

FCFGTDGSFCFGCCCC# LKSJJELT# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

FCFGTDGSFDFGCCCC# DRCEJJ# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCFGTDGSFDDGCCCC# DTDEFN# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCFGTDGSFLFGCCCC# MDTELS# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

FCFGTDGSFTFGCCCC# FNTEJF# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

FCFGTLGSFCFGCCCC# FKSRNECR# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

FCFGTLGSFDFGCCCC# FFCEFN# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCFGTLGSFDDGCCCC# FFFEJJ# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCFGTLGSFLFGCCCC# FRERF# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

FCFGTLGSFTFGCCCC# TTEFL# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

6789:6;<=$ 6789:6;<= 01%*$2 #345

B'! X''I#4'>>E#Y#<Z1.#41. ! 9 H,#DCF

DCFGCCGFCFCGCCCC# CECC# DKTFFEMR4O:;# OH,#5HP<:6Q<H6: 

DCFGCCGSFCFGCCCC# FKRJLENS# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

DCFGCCGSFCLGCCCC# SFNEDD# CECC$ O26G65Q< 

DCFGCCGSFDFGCCCC# FTLEML# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

DCFGCCGSFDDGCCCC# FRFELS# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

DCFGCCGSFLFGCCCC# DSENF# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

DCFGCCGSFTFGCCCC# JMERD# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

8>??;<@$: 8>??;<@01%*$2 #345

9 H,#RCF

RCFGCCGFCFCGCCCC# CECC# NKJTFESN4O:;# OH,#5HP<:6Q<H6: 

RCFGCCGSFCFGCCCC# RKNJTEFT# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

RCFGCCGSFCTGCCCC# DCSETS# CECC= O6<2#$O)<2#$O7

RCFGCCGSFDFGCCCC# TLMESR# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

RCFGCCGSFDDGCCCC# TLCECT# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

RCFGCCGSFLFGCCCC# FKLLREJF# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

RCFGCCGSFTFGCCCC# FRRETM# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

86>?;A=$= 86>?;A= 01%*$2 #345

1-.%!&#: X !#9 H,#RFF

RFFGCCGFCFCGCCCC# CECC# FCKMMLESF4O:;# OH,#5HP<:6Q<H6: 

RFFGCCGSFCFGCCCC# MKCMRECL# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

RFFGCCGSFCDGCCCC# NNELC# CECC8P<265Q< 

RFFGCCGSFCTGCCCC# DCSETS# CECC:<=< 2#$O)<2#$O7

RFFGCCGSFDFGCCCC# RDNEDT# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

RFFGCCGSFDDGCCCC# TNFEDN# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

RFFGCCGSFLFGCCCC# FKCNFEJL# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VFF*DD*DCDF#G#FC"TN#OQW$%? # D



RFFGCCGSFTFGCCCC# FMFEDJ# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

78<<9;A?$? 78<<9;A? 01%*$2 #345

2A&A(-1?#9 H,#RDF

RDFGCCGFCFCGCCCC# CECC# TNSECR4O:;# OH,#5HP<:6Q<H6: 

RDFGCCGSFCFGCCCC# SSDEJM# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

RDFGCCGSFDFGCCCC# LLEDF# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

RDFGCCGSFDDGCCCC# LLETJ# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

RDFGCCGSFLFGCCCC# MFEJN# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

RDFGCCGSFTFGCCCC# DEJF# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

A;7@$>= A;7@01%*$2 #345

9 H,#RLF

RLFGCCGFCFCGCCCC# CECC# LKTMDECL4O:;# OH,#5HP<:6Q<H6: 

RLFGCCGSFCFGCCCC# DKJNFEDR# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

RLFGCCGSFDFGCCCC# DCNELL# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

RLFGCCGSFDDGCCCC# FNCENL# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

RLFGCCGSFLFGCCCC# DNNERR# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

RLFGCCGSFTFGCCCC# NCEMT# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

98><:;79$ 98><:;7901%*$2 #345

4( %!-1?#901I9 H,#JCC

JCCGCCGFCFCGCCCC# NJKRTCEJS# CECC4O:;#OH,#5HP<:6Q<H6: 

JCCGCCGDFJCGCCCC# CECC# STKNSJEFR) 28::#$O728++#4+<O25H) 

JCCGCCGDFJFGCCCC# CECC# FFKSJMERJ;< O+6;#5H: 2OH4<#$O7O@+< 

JCCGCCGDFJDGCCCC# CECC# RKCSCEMF9<,< 2O+#=56;;8+,5H)#$O7O@+< 

JCCGCCGDFJLGCCCC# CECC# LKFCCETF: 6O6<#=56;;8+,5H)#$O7O@+< 

JCCGCCGDFJSGCCCC# CECC# FCKMRLERM954O* Q<,54O2<#6O\[#$O7O@+< 

JCCGCCGDFJTGCCCC# CECC# FCKDCFEJS$< 2O#=56;;8+,5H)#$O7O@+< 

JCCGCCGDFJRGCCCC# CECC# TKJCCECC,< 9<22<,#48Q$<H:O658H

JCCGCCGDFJJGCCCC# CECC# FKJMMESF= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

JCCGCCGDFMLGCCCC# CECC# FKDCMEND;< O+6;#:OP5H):#O448 H6

JCCGCCGDFMSGCCCC# CECC# MJDEMS,< H6O+#,<+6O

JCCGCCGDFMTGCCCC# CECC# SSMECC,< H6O+#G# H58H

68@>7;6A$= 68@>7;6A01%*$2 #345

B(/ )#2 #345 897?;A<$?=> 897?;A< 

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VFF*DD*DCDF#G#FC"TN#OQW$%? # L



0.-'1#23'!. 

1?0& 1

@%.AB" CCCCDEDFEFCFD# G#$2GDFGCHGFCFD
4567#89#:;82<=88, 

1 !%(#901J9 I,#DCD

DCDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# KLMHLNEOP4Q:;# QI,#5IR<:6S<I6: 

DCDGDLGTDCDGCCCC# DLMLFOEON# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

DCDGDLGTDCLGCCCC# HKNENC# CECC$ Q26G65S< 

DCDGDLGTDFDGCCCC# DMCPCEHP# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDGDLGTDFFGCCCC# DMCTLEOO# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDGDLGTDLDGCCCC# FMDLNEHF# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

DCDGDLGTDPDGCCCC# PNEKD# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

DCDGDPGTDCDGCCCC# PMTPHECL# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

DCDGDPGTDFDGCCCC# TCOEFD# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDGDPGTDFFGCCCC# TDTENO# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDGDPGTDLDGCCCC# HTCENP# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

DCDGDPGTDPDGCCCC# FLETF# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

DCDGDNGTDCDGCCCC# NMKFPEHO# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

DCDGDNGTDFDGCCCC# PONELD# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDGDNGTDFFGCCCC# HLDEKH# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDGDNGTDLDGCCCC# DMFKOEDL# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

DCDGDNGTDPDGCCCC# LOELT# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

DCDGFTGTDCDGCCCC# LMKDNELH# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

DCDGFTGTDFDGCCCC# FKCENP# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDGFTGTDFFGCCCC# FKOEHC# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDGFTGTDLDGCCCC# KCKECF# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

DCDGFTGTDPDGCCCC# DPEOO# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

DCDGLFGTDCDGCCCC# DOMDTKELD# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

DCDGLFGTDCFGCCCC# DFKEOD# CECC8R<265S< 

DCDGLFGTDFDGCCCC# DMTTPEHT# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDGLFGTDFFGCCCC# DMLFKELN# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDGLFGTDLDGCCCC# FMKFFEOT# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

DCDGLFGTDPDGCCCC# OLLECH# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

DCDGLLGTDCDGCCCC# PCTEDT# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

DCDGLLGTDCFGCCCC# TFTEPO# CECC8R<265S< 

DCDGLLGTDFDGCCCC# HOEHP# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDGLLGTDFFGCCCC# KDEKF# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDGLLGTDLDGCCCC# FNTEND# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

DCDGLLGTDPDGCCCC# PDECO# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VDF*CH*FCFD#G#DC"PP#QSW$%? # D



DCDGPFGTDCDGCCCC# FMLOHEPP# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

DCDGPFGTDFDGCCCC# DKOEKP# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDGPFGTDFFGCCCC# FCFEHL# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDGPFGTDLDGCCCC# NLFEPO# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

DCDGPFGTDPDGCCCC# DNKEHO# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

DCDGPLGTDCDGCCCC# DMCCNEKC# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

DCDGPLGTDFDGCCCC# KPEHP# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDGPLGTDFFGCCCC# KHEFH# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

DCDGPLGTDLDGCCCC# DHEHD# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

DCDGPLGTDPDGCCCC# TDECN# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

67897:;<=$ 67897:;<= 01%*$2 #345

B'! X''J#4'>>E#Y#<Z1.#41. ! 9 I,#FCD

FCDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# LMCDHEHD4Q:;# QI,#5IR<:6S<I6: 

FCDGCCGTDCDGCCCC# DMOFNEHP# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

FCDGCCGTDCLGCCCC# HCCENK# CECC$ Q26G65S< 

FCDGCCGTDFDGCCCC# DKHEFF# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

FCDGCCGTDFFGCCCC# DODEFL# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

FCDGCCGTDLDGCCCC# FTEOD# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

FCDGCCGTDPDGCCCC# OTEKL# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

78>?9;9?$ 78>?9;9? 01%*$2 #345

9 I,#HCD

HCDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# OMKDDECN4Q:;# QI,#5IR<:6S<I6: 

HCDGCCGTDCDGCCCC# KMCKOEDF# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

HCDGCCGTDFDGCCCC# PLCEOT# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

HCDGCCGTDFFGCCCC# PFKEOO# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

HCDGCCGTDLDGCCCC# DMLOFEKT# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

HCDGCCGTDPDGCCCC# DNCEFO# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

86??;>:$< 86??;>: 01%*$2 #345

1-.%!&#: X !#9 I,#HDD

HDDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# DCMCONEOC4Q:;# QI,#5IR<:6S<I6: 

HDDGCCGTDCDGCCCC# KMHPLETP# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

HDDGCCGTDFDGCCCC# PKTECC# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

HDDGCCGTDFFGCCCC# PTDEON# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

HDDGCCGTDLDGCCCC# DMDLHEOT# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

HDDGCCGTDPDGCCCC# DOFEPL# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

8><:;<>$?> 8><:;<> 01%*$2 #345

2A&A(-1?#9 I,#HFD

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VDF*CH*FCFD#G#DC"PP#QSW$%? # F



HFDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# PTCETL4Q:;# QI,#5IR<:6S<I6: 

HFDGCCGTDCDGCCCC# LOKENF# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

HFDGCCGTDFDGCCCC# FOENP# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

HFDGCCGTDFFGCCCC# FOEKL# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

HFDGCCGTDLDGCCCC# NDEKO# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

HFDGCCGTDPDGCCCC# DEFT# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

@>;@7$= @>;@701%*$2 #345

9 I,#HLD

HLDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# FMNHKEHH4Q:;# QI,#5IR<:6S<I6: 

HLDGCCGTDCDGCCCC# FMDNPECD# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

HLDGCCGTDFDGCCCC# DHLENK# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

HLDGCCGTDFFGCCCC# DPOEDN# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

HLDGCCGTDLDGCCCC# LDCECD# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

HLDGCCGTDPDGCCCC# TOEPO# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

A8:96;99$ A8:96;9901%*$2 #345

4( %!-1?#901J9 I,#KCC

KCCGCCGDCDCGCCCC# OOMNKLEHL# CECC4Q:;#QI,#5IR<:6S<I6: 

KCCGCCGFDKCGCCCC# CECC# TPMKKKEFP) 28::#$Q728++#4+<Q25I) 

KCCGCCGFDKDGCCCC# CECC# DDMFPCEPF;< Q+6;#5I: 2QI4<#$Q7Q@+< 

KCCGCCGFDKFGCCCC# CECC# HMLPKEHL9<,< 2Q+#=56;;8+,5I)#$Q7Q@+< 

KCCGCCGFDKLGCCCC# CECC# LMFCFENK: 6Q6<#=56;;8+,5I)#$Q7Q@+< 

KCCGCCGFDKTGCCCC# CECC# DCMOOHEHN954Q* S<,54Q2<#6Q\[#$Q7Q@+< 

KCCGCCGFDKPGCCCC# CECC# DCMTCPEOT$< 2Q#=56;;8+,5I)#$Q7Q@+< 

KCCGCCGFDKHGCCCC# CECC# PMKCCECC,< 9<22<,#48S$<I:Q658I

KCCGCCGFDKKGCCCC# CECC# DMNHNEKH= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

KCCGCCGFDNCGCCCC# CECC# OKKELN+ 59<#5I: 2QI4< 

KCCGCCGFDNDGCCCC# CECC# DMPFNECD, 5:Q@5+567#5I: 2QI4< 

KCCGCCGFDNFGCCCC# CECC# TDCETN I58I#,

KCCGCCGFDNLGCCCC# CECC# DMFCNEOF;< Q+6;#:QR5I):#Q448 I6

KCCGCCGFDNTGCCCC# CECC# TPEOT,< I6Q+#,<+6Q

KCCGCCGFDNHGCCCC# CECC# DTLEFPR8+ I6Q27#R5:58I

8:67;97$<< 8:67;9701%*$2 #345

B(/ )#2 #345 86@6;A9$?<< 86@6;A9

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VDF*CH*FCFD#G#DC"PP#QSW$%? # L



9963%& 4?=@
56173& !, 589:,#!66;,<$ 4,> %'6! 

1%234 % 

0

A?&98"++++ BC(( C*+*(,-,#D-((-**-*+*( 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

EF50G, 5H,I,0G0AGD, JG/<KJ,E LM6!" 58 9:,FN3 %9 ",(/ 5J,G%?=@ '",K!3

L6O 1= !-*+*(# D,A?&98,++++* C((C*+*(,M %&?@,-, 6%,.. PC++(()**)*+*( Q++-++-*(PI-++++# D,A?&98,++++* C((C*+*(,M %&?@,-, 6% 

PC++ 58 9:,K6&?@" 

P. A/LR,>SFK/ 6!" 58 9:,FN3 %9 ",*/ 5J,G%?=@ '",K!3

D-((-**-*+*(# D,A?&98,++++* C((C*+*(,JF/-A/LR,>SFK/,* QBCT*(()**)*+*( Q++-++-*(PU-++++# D,A?&98,++++* C((C*+*(,JF/-A/LR,>SFK/ 

QBCT* 58 9:,K6&?@" 

IGEK#F,-,EGMGD/<, V)J6!" 58 9:,FN3 %9 ",U/ 5J,G%?=@ '",K!3

D-((-**-*+*(# D,A?&98,++++* C((C*+*(,E ' !?@,S%961 ,K?W, BX+.+CP((()**)*+*( Q++-++-*(Q*-++++# D,A?&98,++++* C((C*+*(,E ' !?@,S%961 ,K?W

D-((-**-*+*(# D,A?&98,++++* C((C*+*(,ES5/,G17@64  ,# 6!&$6%,. X.+*C*Q(()**)*+*( Q++-++-*(Q.-++++# D,A?&98,++++* C((C*+*(,ES5/,G17@64  ,# 6!&$6% 
D-((-**-*+*(# D,A?&98,++++* C((C*+*(,ES5/,G17@64 !,# 6!&$6%,. X.+*C*Q(()**)*+*( Q++-++-*(Q.-++++# D,A?&98,++++* C((C*+*(,ES5/,G17@64 !,# 6!&$6% 

D-((-**-*+*(# D,A?&98,++++* C((C*+*(,0 '$9?! ,G17@64  ,# 6!&$6%,( X+*TCIQ(()**)*+*( Q++-++-*(Q.-++++# D,A?&98,++++* C((C*+*(,0 '$9?! ,G17@64  ,# 6!&$6% 
D-((-**-*+*(# D,A?&98,++++* C((C*+*(,0 '$9?! ,G17@64 !,# 6!&$6%,( X+*TCIQ(()**)*+*( Q++-++-*(Q.-++++# D,A?&98,++++* C((C*+*(,0 '$9?! ,G17@64 !,# 6!&$6% 

BXT+.C.T58 9:,K6&?@" 

BJG/<KJ,#/DKLGDF- 0GMS5/< 6!" 58 9:,FN3 %9 ",./ 5J,G%?=@ '",K!3

L6O 1= !-*+*(# D,A?&98,++++* C((C*+*(,J ?@&8,S% 3!?%9 -JF/-*, BXBQUC. I(()**)*+*( Q++-++-*(Q(-++++# D,A?&98,++++* C((C*+*(,J ?@&8,S% 3!?%9 -JF/-* 

L6O 1= !-*+*(# D,A?&98,++++(C((C*+*(,J ?@&8,S% 56#?4-(,. X**+C++(()+ P)*+*(Q++-++-*(Q(-++++# D,A?&98,++++(C((C*+*(,J ?@&8,S% 56#?4-( 
L6O 1= !-*+*(# D,A?&98,++++(C((C*+*(,J ?@&8,S% 3!?%9 -JF/-(, IXQP+ C++(()+ P)*+*(Q++-++-*(Q(-++++# D,A?&98,++++(C((C*+*(,J ?@&8,S% 3!?%9 -JF/-( 
L6O 1= !-*+*(# D,A?&98,++++* C((C*+*(,J ?@&8,S% 56#?4-*,. XP+IC**(()**)*+*( Q++-++-*(Q(-++++# D,A?&98,++++* C((C*+*(,J ?@&8,S% 56#?4-* 

X.QPCBQ58 9:,K6&?@" 

BBJG/<KJ#/DKLGD- MGLK/< 6!" 58 9:,FN3 %9 ",I/ 5J,G%?=@ '",K!3

L6O 1= !-*+*(# D,A?&98,++++* C((C*+*(,M %&?@,-,L6%, 6%, PQ* CP.(()**)*+*( Q++-++-*(P.-++++# D,A?&98,++++* C((C*+*(,M %&?@,-,L6%, 6% 

L6O 1= !-*+*(-5L6O,-,5HAD/,-,#?&&$ ,. ICT.(()**)*+*( Q++-++-*(P.-++++# D,A?&98,++++* C((C*+*(,M %&?@,-,L6%, 6% 

T(PCQP58 9:,K6&?@" 

S50/,DGKSDG0GLK, KD FK-U+*(U(-.IQ6!" 58 9:,FN3 %9 ",B/ 5J,G%?=@ '",K!3

56173& !, 58 9:,#!66;,<$ 4,> %'6!,Y(()**)*+*(,-,(("..,/0Z#? 2 ,( 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

D-((-**-*+*(# D,A?&98,++++* C((C*+*(,M ; !! ',5617-S50/-E@?&,/163%&, UX+QIC++(()**)*+*( Q++-++-*(QB-++++# D,A?&98,++++* C((C*+*(,M ; !! ',5617- S50/-E@?&,/163%& 

UX+QIC++ 58 9:,K6&?@" 

0SLLGFHK/, MG#/DK0GLK,, HE,DG>GL G6!" 58 9:,FN3 %9 ",Q/ 5J,G%?=@ '",K!3

D-((-**-*+*(# D,A?&98,++++* C((C*+*(,F&?& ,S%961 ,K?W, UX(++CI((()**)*+*( Q++-++-*(QU-++++# D,A?&98,++++* C((C*+*(,F&?& ,S%961 ,K?W

UX(++CI( 58 9:,K6&?@" 

T( 0FDF-0L,MGEGDDGM, 5H0#,#</ L,.IQ6!" 58 9:,FN3 %9 ",P/ 5J,G%?=@ '",K!3

D-((-**-*+*(# D,A?&98,++++* C((C*+*(,M ; !! ',5617-0FDF- D6&8.IQ,( I+C++(()**)*+*( Q++-++-*(QB-++++# D,A?&98,++++* C((C*+*(,M ; !! ',5617-0FDF-D6&8.IQ
D-((-**-*+*(# D,A?&98,++++* C((C*+*(,M ; !! ',5617-0FDF-#! K?W,* X.QIC++(()**)*+*( Q++-++-*(QB-++++# D,A?&98,++++* C((C*+*(,M ; !! ',5617-0FDF-#! K?W

XB*IC++ 58 9:,K6&?@" 

BBIH#K 0,A/LR6!" 58 9:,FN3 %9 ",T/ 5J,G%?=@ '",K!3

D-((-**-*+*(# D,A?&98,++++* C((C*+*(,JF/-H#K 0,A/LR, TU*C++(()**)*+*( Q++-++-*(PU-++++# D,A?&98,++++* C((C*+*(,JF/-H#K 0,A/LR

TU*C++ 58 9:,K6&?@" 

T# GD/ 6!" 58 9:,FN3 %9 ",(+/ 5J,G%?=@ '",K!3

D-((-**-*+*(# D,A?&98,++++* C((C*+*(,0L-#GD/,M '39&$6%,. XBTIC..(()**)*+*( Q++-++-*(QI-++++# D,A?&98,++++* C((C*+*(,0L-#GD/,M '39&$6% 
D-((-**-*+*(# D,A?&98,++++* C((C*+*(,0L,#GD/,A % ;$&,G17@64 !, IX.(QCP((()**)*+*( Q++-++-*(QI-++++# D,A?&98,++++* C((C*+*(,0L,#GD/,A % ;$&,G17@64 ! 

X((UC*I58 9:,K6&?@" 

ITXPQ* CB* K6&?@,;6!,58 9:,D3%" 

K6&?@,6;,L31= !,6;,58 9:

56173& !, 58 9:,#!66;,<$ 4,> %'6!,Y(()**)*+*(,-,(("..,/0Z#? 2 ,* 



1;;85%& A6A?B
78395& !- 7: ;<-#!88=->$ 6-@ %'8! 

3%456 % 

012

CA&;:"++++( D()D)+)(-.-#E.().+,.)+)( 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

1FG72H- 2I-7J I7K>-L-.- IKJI-M HG@ %'8!" 7: ;<-GN5 %; "-( 17O-H%A?B '"-P!5

M ; 3? !.)+)(# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(- 8%-M5 Q(+DQR()*+,*)+)( 0++.++.)(R).++++# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(- 8%-M5

Q(+DQR7: ;<-P8&AB" 

RQC1IS- @KGP1@ %'8!" 7: ;<-GN5 %; "-) 17O-H%A?B '"-P!5

E.().+,.)+)(# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(-OG1.C1IS- @KGP1-) 0,DT)()*+,*)+)( 0++.++.)(R/.++++# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(-OG1.C1IS- @KGP1

0,DT) 7: ;<-P8&AB" 

LHFP# G-.-FHMHE1>- U*O@ %'8!" 7: ;<-GN5 %; "-/ 17O-H%A?B '"-P!5

E.().+,.)+)(# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(-F ' !AB-K%;83 -PAV-, W/L0D,/()*+,*)+)( 0++.++.)(0).++++# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(-F ' !AB-K%;83 -PAV

E.().+,.)+)(# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(-FK71- H39B86  -# 8!&$8%- QWQL, D(R()*+,*)+)( 0++.++.)(0Q.++++# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(-FK71- H39B86  -# 8!&$8% 
E.().+,.)+)(# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(-FK71- H39B86 !-# 8!&$8%- QWQL, D(R()*+,*)+)( 0++.++.)(0Q.++++# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(-FK71- H39B86 !-# 8!&$8% 

E.().+,.)+)(# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(-2 '$;A! -H39B86  -# 8!&$8%-( W+Q)D(,()*+,*)+)( 0++.++.)(0Q.++++# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(-2 '$;A! -H39B86  -# 8!&$8% 
E.().+,.)+)(# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(-2 '$;A! -H39B86 !-# 8!&$8%-( W+Q)D(,()*+,*)+)( 0++.++.)(0Q.++++# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(-2 '$;A! -H39B86 !-# 8!&$8% 

0W/LQD/( 7: ;<-P8&AB" 

LFKMH> KPX-GH7 EKPX-> KFH-KIG E1I7H- 7J2#1IX@ %'8!" 7: ;<-GN5 %; "-Q17O- H%A?B '"-FAB

M ; 3? !.)+)(# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(-@$ 8%.1Y Q/D)L()*+,*)+)( 0++.++.)(R,.++++# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(-@$ 8%.1Y

Q/D)L7: ;<-P8&AB" 

K721- EHPKEH2HIP- PE GP./+)(/(.QL0@ %'8!" 7: ;<-GN5 %; "-L17O-H%A?B '"-P!5

E.().+,.)+)(# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(-M = !! '-7839.K721.FBA&-/ W+0LD++()*+,*)+)( 0++.++.)(0,.++++# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(-M = !! '-7839.K721.FBA& 

W+0LD++ 7: ;<-P8&AB" 

R, S1IG1G- 7KPX-> KFH-KIG E1I7H- 7J2#1IX@ %'8!" 7: ;<-GN5 %; "-, 17O-H%A?B '"-P!5

M ; 3? !.)+)(# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(->8%4-P !3-M$ A?$B$&6- 0)+D,Q()*+,*)+)( 0++.++.)(R(.++++# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(->8%4-P !3-M$ A?$B$&6

M ; 3? !.)+)(# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(-G:8!&-P !3-M$ A?$B$&6- R+0D/0()*+,*)+)( 0++.++.)(R(.++++# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(-G:8!&-P !3-M$ A?$B$&6

WL)RD+( 7: ;<-P8&AB" 

1#.78395& !- 7: ;<-#!88=->$ 6-@ %'8!-Z()*+,*)+)(-.-(("/0-12\[# A4 -( 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

2KIIHGJP1- MH#1EP2HIP-- JF-EH@HI H@ %'8!" 7: ;<-GN5 %; "-017O-H%A?B '"-P!5

E.().+,.)+)(# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(-G&A& -K%;83 -PAV-/ W)+)DR0()*+,*)+)( 0++.++.)(0/.++++# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(-G&A& -K%;83 -PAV

W)+)DR07: ;<-P8&AB" 

02KIIHGJP1-> KFH@ %'8!" 7: ;<-GN5 %; "-R17O- H%A?B '"-P!5

M ; 3? !.)+)(# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(->$= -K% 5!A%; - RR(D/R()*+,*)+)( 0++.++.)(R+.++++# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(->$= -K% 5!A%;  

RR(D/R7: ;<-P8&AB" 

T( 2GEG. 2I-MHFHEEHM- 7J2#-#> 1I-QL0@ %'8!" 7: ;<-GN5 %; "-T17O-H%A?B '"-P!5

E.().+,.)+)(# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(-M = !! '-7839.2GEG.#! -) WQ0LD++()*+,*)+)( 0++.++.)(0,.++++# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(-M = !! '-7839.2GEG.#!  
E.().+,.)+)(# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(-M = !! '-7839.2GEG. E8&:QL0-( L+D++()*+,*)+)( 0++.++.)(0,.++++# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(-M = !! '-7839.2GEG. E8&:QL0

W,)LD++ 7: ;<-P8&AB" 

I7#HEG-\\ EJ KFH-KIG E1I7H@ %'8!" 7: ;<-GN5 %; "-(+ 17O-H%A?B '"-P!5

M ; 3? !.)+)( I \]-H%!8BB3 %& C!8\]%.MA!B$%4.O $&^.S8 85%' !.P:8% - T,D++()*+,*)+)( 0++.++.)(R+.++++# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(-#HE1->$=  

T,D++ 7: ;<-P8&AB" 

LJ#P 2-C1IS@ %'8!" 7: ;<-GN5 %; "-(( 17O-H%A?B '"-P!5

E.().+,.)+)(# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(-OG1.J#P 2-C1IS- T/)D++()*+,*)+)( 0++.++.)(R/.++++# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(-OG1.J#P 2-C1IS

T/)D++ 7: ;<-P8&AB" 

T# HE1@ %'8!" 7: ;<-GN5 %; "-() 17O-H%A?B '"-P!5

E.().+,.)+)(# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(-2I.#HE1-M '5;&$8%- QWR/( D/L()*+,*)+)( 0++.++.)(0L.++++# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(-2I.#HE1-M '5;&$8% 
E.().+,.)+)(# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(-2I-#HE1-C % =$&-H39B86 !- LWL0QDLT()*+,*)+)( 0++.++.)(0L.++++# E-CA&;:-++++(D()D)+)(-2I-#HE1-C % =$&-H39B86 ! 

WQ+LDTQ7: ;<-P8&AB" 

Q+WT/(D(, P8&AB-=8!-7: ;<-E5%" 

P8&AB-8=-I53? !-8=-7: ;<

1#.78395& !- 7: ;<-#!88=->$ 6-@ %'8!-Z()*+,*)+)(-.-(("/0-12\[# A4 -) 



9963%& @4@=A
56173& !, 589:,#!66;,<$ 4,> %'6! 

1%234 % 

0

B@& 98"++++ CD(( D)+)(,-,BE0-F6G

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

HIHB?FJ,EK,0EFLMN?< 6!" 58 9:,OP3 %9 ",(? 5Q,N%@=A '",L!3

E9&-)+)(-?%'! RK3 A,(( SDCI((*.+*)+)((+(-.)- T)()-++++ 
E9&-)+)(- B!@'0B64 !,&! 39:, H.DCH((*.+*)+)((+(-.)- T))(-++++ 

E9&-)+)(-B!@'05@! P3 S/DS.((*.+*)+)((+(-.)- T))(-++++ 
E9&-)+)(-B!@'053=,K66' TSDS+((*.+*)+)((+(-.)- T)T/-++++ 

E9&-)+)(- B!@'0U A2@!',LE6A, ICDIS((*.+*)+)((+(-.)- T)T+-++++ 
E9&-)+)(-B!@'0< 3= -L98, T++DIT((*.+*)+)((+(-.)- T))(-++++ 
E9&-)+)(-B!@'0F@G@!! , L!3 ,. D))((*.+*)+)((+(-.)-T)T/-++++ 

E9&-)+)(-B!@'0F6!& 8 !%,L66A,)) DC/((*.+*)+)((+(-.)- T)T/-++++ 
E9&-)+)(- B!@'0O86! R66',L!3 ,>@A3 ,(/ DT+((*.+*)+)((+(-.)- T)T/-++++ 

E9&-)+)(-B!@'0> F5,0F,O&@& ,#@&!6A,) HD/+((*.+*)+)((+(-.)- TT.C-++++ 
E9&-)+)(- B!@'0V$ 2A !,. CDI+((*.+*)+)((+(-.)- T))(-++++ 
E9&-)+)(-B! &&B? 1@W6%,( HSDS/((*.+*)+)((+(-/)- T)).-++++ 

E9&-)+)(-B! &&B? 1@W6%,() D((((*.+*)+)((+(-.)- T)T/-++++ 
E9&-)+)(-B! &&B? 1@W6%,./ D)/((*.+*)+)((+(-/)-T)T/-++++ 
E9&-)+)(-B! &&B? 1@W6%,(+ TD)+((*.+*)+)((+(-/)- T)T/-++++ 

E9&-)+)(-B! &&B? LXL,) TD)S((*.+*)+)((+(-.)- T.)(-++++ 
E9&-)+)(-B! &&B? LXL,( TDCH((*.+*)+)((+(-.)- T.)(-++++ 

E9&-)+)(-B! &&B03&&, 0$&&, C)HDHS((*.+*)+)((+(-/)- T)T/-++++ 
E9&-)+)(-B! &&B< 69@& 6!,X,O377A$ DCC((*.+*)+)( I+(-++-T)T/-++++ 
E9&-)+)(-B! &&B< 69@& 6!,X,O377A$ DCC((*.+*)+)( I((-++-T)T/-++++ 

E9&-)+)(-B! &&B< 69@& 6!,X,O377A$ DCI((*.+*)+)( I.(-++-T)T/-++++ 
E9&-)+)(- 58!$ QK3 A, IH)D)+((*.+*)+)((+(-.)- T)()-++++ 

E9&-)+)(- 58!$ QY%,O7 9$@A$W ',( TTD++((*.+*)+)((+(-.)- TT++-++++ 
E9&-)+)(- 58!$ QL8 ,Q61 ,U76&,) I+DCH((*.+*)+)((+(-.)- T)/+-++++ 
E9&-)+)(-58!$ QO86! R66',L!3 ,(( DSC((*.+*)+)((+(-.)- T)T/-++++ 

E9&-)+)(- 5$&45@!' 53AA$2@%,B6&& A ',Z@& !,-, U!$%:,)( DH+((*.+*)+)((+(-( S-T)T/-++++ 
E9&-)+)(- 5$&45@!' M 73=A$9,O !G$9 T\[)H)D/T((*.+*)+)( I)(-++-TT++-++++ 
E9&-)+)(- 5$&45@!' Z@ 021&-# 3=A$9,Z6!: CI/D/+((*.+*)+)((+(-.)- TT++-++++ 

E9&-)+)(- 5$&45@!' Z@ 021&- OO55,) SIDC)((*.+*)+)()+(-++- TT++-++++ 
E9&-)+)(- 5$&45@!' U 7&,6;,<@=6!-O&@& ,O3!98@! 2 , T\[HC)D(I((*.+*)+)((+(-++-)+H/-++++ 

E9&-)+)(- 5$&45@!'> !$ W6%-<$;&,O&@&$6%,( TD.S((*.+*)+)( I((-++-T.)(-++++ 
E9&-)+)(- 5$&45@!' 0@%26A',Q6!&$93A& 3! -O5N5,.)( D++((*.+*)+)()+(-++-TT++-++++ 

56173& !, 589:,#!66;,<$ 4,> %'6!,\\()*+(*)+)(,-,,."/+,#0\]# @2 ,( 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

E9&-)+)(- 5$&45@!' 0@%26A',Q6!&$93A&3! -5$&4,Q@AA, TSHD++((*.+*)+)((+(-( S-TT++-++++ 
E9&-)+)(- 5$&45@!' 0@%26A',Q6!&$ 93A&3! - A$&4,BA'2,(+ ID++((*.+*)+)((+(-.)- TT++-++++ 
E9&-)+)(- 5$&45@!' 0@%26A',Q6!&$93A& 3! -B@'2 !,#@!:,) TSD++((*.+*)+)((+(-/)- TT++-++++ 

E9&-)+)(- 5$&45@!' Z@' ^ Y7@',). DTS((*.+*)+)((+(-) T-T.)(-++++ 
E9&-)+)(- N11@FE;;$ 91@_,/ IDIC((*.+*)+)((+(-( H-T)++-++++ 

E9&-)+)(-`! 2KK3 A,( CSDCT((*.+*)+)((+(-.)- T)()-++++ 
E9&-)+)(-`! 2< O@1^ CDI)((*.+*)+)((+(-( S-T)T/-++++ 
E9&-)+)(-`! 2< O@1^ TDSH((*.+*)+)()+(-++- T)T/-++++ 

E9&-)+)(-`! 2<? 1@W6%, TCDSS((*.+*)+)((+(-( S-T))(-++++ 
E9&-)+)(-`! 2< J6R@A 2$ A@&$G ,>$ D++((*.+*)+)((+(-(.- T)T/-++++ 

E9&-)+)(-`! 2< 5@!$=63,-,< 2$ A@&$G ,>$ D+S((*.+*)+)((+(-(.- T)T/-++++ 
E9&-)+)(-`! 2< FR22-56173& !,; 6!,563%9$A-5?MNO, C/D+C((*.+*)+)((+(-((- TTHH-++++ 
E9&-)+)(- a3A$ 00F,? D,)+ D++((*.+*)+)((+(-(.- T..(-++++ 

E9&-)+)(- a3A$ 00F,? D-01= ! 8$7, H/D++((*.+*)+)((+(-(.- TT..-++++ 
E9&-)+)(- a3A$ 0N$2,56% @%&,56%&@9&,-,N1@$A,0@!: &$% 2, C(TD++((*.+*)+)((+(-(.- T./(-++++ 
E9&-)+)(-< @!!4BK3 A,(+ HDC.((*.+*)+)((+(-.)- T)()-++++ 

E9&-)+)(-< @!!4BY%,N%@=A$%2,( CD++((*.+*)+)( I+(-++-T.)(-++++ 
E9&-)+)(-< @!!4Ba@1@!, L98-O7  ',M@'@!,563%& !, T\[..+D++((*.+*)+)((+(-.)- T)/+-++++ 

E9&-)+)(-< @!!4B# @47@A, M$98@!' 9@!A,-,Z =,L!@$%$%2,5A@!$ U@& @=@ SSD++((*.+*)+)((+(-.)- T..(-++++ 
E9&-)+)(-FA$@5E;;$9 ,U76&,( T(D.H((*.+*)+)((+(-(.- T)++-++++ 
E9&-)+)(- M6= !& K3 A,) HTD++((*.+*)+)((+(-.)- T)()-++++ 

E9&-)+)(-O@%'$ 5@!$=63,-,N17A64  , UGA671 %&, X,N%2@2 1 %&,(++ D++((*.+*)+)((+(-((- T)T/-++++ 
E9&-)+)(-O@%'$ 53=,K66' E7 %,N%!6AA1 %&, 0  &$%2, CCDC/((*.+*)+)((+(-(.- T)T/-++++ 

E9&-)+)(-O@%'$ ? 1@W6%,.) DTS((*.+*)+)((+(-(.- T)++-++++ 
E9&-)+)(-O@%'$ ? 1@W6%,) CD)I((*.+*)+)((+(-(.-T)++-++++ 
E9&-)+)(-O@%'$ < @23 ,6;,0F,-,?%%3@A,?' 6= ,)\[ TC(D++((*.+*)+)((+(-(.- TT..-++++ 

E9&-)+)(-O@%'$ < @23 ,6;,0F,-,?%%3@A,?' 6= - IHD++((*.+*)+)((+(-(.- TT..-++++ 
E9&-)+)(-L$1JK3 A, TT/DC+((*.+*)+)((+(-.)- T)()-++++ 
E9&-)+)(-L$1JY%,O7 9$@A$W ',) T+D++((*.+*)+)((+(-.)- TT++-++++ 

E9&-)+)(-L$1JY%,U@4A$ 28&,U 2%-M 7A@9 ,B!6: %,O:4A$28&, C/.DH/((*.+*)+)( I+(-++-T)).-++++ 
E9&-)+)(-L$1JY!,Y%'3 @A-#! MA$ ;,>@AG ,))) DCT((*.+*)+)( I+(-++-T))(-++++ 

E9&-)+)(-L$1JJ  %,-,5617,))/ D++((*.+*)+)((+(-.)- T)T/-++++ 
E9&-)+)(-L$1J0F,#3AA3&$ 6%-,// D++((*.+*)+)( I((-++-T..(-++++ 
E9&-)+)(-L$1J0F,#3AA3&$ 6%-,( D.C((*.+*)+)( I((-++-T..(-++++ 

E9&-)+)(-L$1JO86! R66',L!3 ,>@A3 ,/ D.I((*.+*)+)((+(-.)-T)T/-++++ 
E9&-)+)(-L$1JO86! R66',L!3 ,>@A3 ,( CDTH((*.+*)+)( I((-++-T))(-++++ 
E9&-)+)(-L$1JO86! R66',L!3 ,>@A3 , TTDS/((*.+*)+)( I+(-++-T)T/-++++ 

E9&-)+)(-L$1J53=,K66' TSDS+((*.+*)+)((+(-.)- T)T/-++++ 
E9&-)+)(- LR$A@` Z$AA && ,Q61 ,( IHD++((*.+*)+)()+(-++- TT++-++++ 

E9&-)+)(- LR$A@` Z$AA && ,Q61 ,(() D++((*.+*)+)()+(-++-TT++-++++ 
E9&-)+)(-Z@' ZBA3 = @1,-,M G3,<$9 % SSD++((*.+*)+)((+(-) T-TT..-++++ 
E9&-)+)(-Z@' ZBA3 = @1,-,M G3,0@$%& % @%9 ,( TSD++((*.+*)+)((+(-) T-T))(-++++ 

56173& !, 589:,#!66;,<$ 4,> %'6!,\\()*+(*)+)(,-,,."/+,#0\]# @2 ,) 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

C\[)+IDI( 58 9:,L6&@A" 

CZYFUOLMN? 06!" 58 9:,OP3 %9 ",)? 5Q,N%@=A '",L!3

CT)I+I(I5$&4,6;,O8R'-,B@'2 !,ZAA, ISDS/((*.+*)+)( I+(-++-T.S/-++++ 

CT)I+I(I# 3=A$9,Z6!: ICD..((*.+*)+)((+(-.)- T.)(-++++ 
CT)I+I(I5$&4,Q@AA,(. HDCT((*.+*)+)((+(-( S-T.)(-++++ 

CT)I+I(IB@'2 !-0@%6!-5@& 89@!&,# @!: CD).((*.+*)+)((+(-/)- T.)(-++++ 
CT)I+I(I5$&4,6;,O8R'- Z L6R !,(. SDSC((*.+*)+)( I+(-++-T.)(-++++ 

I).D)) 58 9:,L6&@A" 

C\[H)SDH. L6&@A,;6!,58 9:,M3%" 

L6&@A,6;,F31= !,6;,58 9:

56173& !, 589:,#!66;,<$ 4,> %'6!,\\()*+(*)+)(,-,,."/+,#0\]# @2 ,. 



9963%& @4@=A
56173& !- 589:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6! 

1%234 % 

0

B@& 98"++++) C()C)+)(-.-55.().(D.)+)( 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

E? F>?G5HF- I0?JIGJ-KL< MILGK6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-(? 5O-H%@=A '"-M!3

IG>)P/+EDQ6%$ 9@-0$%6A&@*5PE,-567$ !- DEC+R()*( D*)+)((+(.(S./))(.++++ 
IG>)P/)SRM6% ! CPR()*( D*)+)((+(.(S./)/E.++++ 

EDCR/ 58 9:-M6&@A" 

BT++//P? GH-J!637-I%9C6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-)? 5O-H%@=A '"-U@A

V ;3%'-58 9:-++,E/,.+++W-)+/D+--V@'$ 6%-V'- RSCP,()*+ P*)+)(P((.++.)+(+.++++ 
V ;3%'-58 9:-++,E/,.+++W-)+/D+--V@'$ 6%-V'- D)CEP()*+ P*)+)(PD(.++.)+(+.++++ 
V ;3%'-58 9:-++,E/,.+++W-)+/D+--V@'$ 6%-V'-,+ CPS()*+ P*)+)(P)(.++.)+(+.++++ 

S)CSD58 9:-M6&@A" 

K#H5M-FHKIJG- B I<F-<<56!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-D? 5O-H%@=A '"-U@A

D)E0@% 6!V' H 9!6X-V ;3%'-.-)+D)E-0@%6!-V6@'-( EWPREC++()*( D*)+)(,,+.++.))++.++++ 

EWPREC++ 58 9:-M6&@A" 

PRRBL<MLG-Y-0HGQW- IG5C6!" 58 9:-K N3 %9 "-/? 5O-H%@=A '"-M!3

E(/ 5@& 98=@ Y-53AZ !&- V7@$! WSRDC++()*( D*)+)(PD(.++./D+D.++++ 
E(EJ % !@A-H%2$%  !$%2- SWRDRCE+()*( D*)+)((+(.D(./D+D.++++ 

E(P0$AA-Y-LZ !A@4-( W,/+C++()*( D*)+)(/(D.++./P,+.++++ 
E(R0$AA-Y-LZ !A@4-) E+C++()*( D*)+)(/(D.++./P,+.++++ 
E(, B$!98-BA3;;-K&. A$&4-I17!Z1&-( SW)+,CE+()*( D*)+)(/(/.++./D+D.++++ 

E(S58!$ 1@ @: -B6@&-< @%'$%2- E(ECE+()*( D*)+)(/+).++./P,+.++++ 
E)+ 56Z$%2&6%-V6@'-\[ @& !1@$%-( DWP)/ C++()*( D*)+)(P+(.++./D+D.++++ 
E)( J@A7$%-< @: -V6@'.V6@'X@4- EE+C++()*( D*)+)(/(E.++./D+D.++++ 

E)) JIK. A$&$ W(/RC++()*( D*)+)(P((.++./ D+D.++++ 
E)) JIK. A$&$ WE+EC++()*( D*)+)(P+(.++./D+D.++++ 

E)) JIK. A$&$ E+C++()*( D*)+)(/+/.++./D+D.++++ 
E)DJA %-V'.0@%$& 63-<%.?1A  -V'-K&-, WDRRCE+()*( D*)+)(/+R.++./D+D.++++ 
E)/ J!@%&-K&!  &-F!@$%@2 - P+)C++()*( D*)+)(PD(.++./D+D.++++ 

E)E<$;&- K&@&$6%-(+-V 8@=$A$&@&$6%-))/ C++()*( D*)+)(P((.++./ D+D.++++ 
E)P<$;&- K&@&$6%-S-V8@=$A$&@&$6%-) WSS+C++()*( D*)+)(P((.++./ D+D.++++ 

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\\()*+,*)+)(-.-()"/+-#0\]# @2 -( 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

E)R0@! 4-<@: -L3&A &-( SSC++()*( D*)+)(PD(.++./D+D.++++ 
E), 0K/-?'1$%$ @&$6%-),/ C++()*( D*)+)(PD(.++./D+).+++S

E)SK8@'4-I A@%'-B!$'2 -U6!91@$%-/ W,P)C++()*( D*)+)(P((.++./ D+D.++++ 

ED+ K86! X66'-<%-V@Z$% -V 6! -( WEEPC++()*( D*)+)(PD(.++./D+D.++++ 
ED( K$AZ !X66'-#@!:-I17!6Z 1 %& P/C++()*( D*)+)(/+).++./P,+.++++ 

ED) K1$&8&6X%-#6%'-/ WSERCE+()*( D*)+)(PD(.++./D+D.++++ 
EDDK63& 8-<@: -0$%% &6%:@-I17!6Z -))) C++()*( D*)+)((+(.++.D/(/.++++ 
ED/ K&!@X= !!4-<%-K&-V 96% Y-M!A-(/ W+/,C++()*( D*)+)(/+S.++./D+D.++++ 

S+WS,PCE+ 58 9:-M6&@A" 

D/ 5?V^ HKM-? ML-#?VMK-KMLVHK6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-E? 5O-H%@=A '"-U@A

PSR/./D+PSSB@&& ! 4-)(, C,+()*( D*)+)((+(.D)./))(.++++ 

C,+ 58 9:-M6&@A" 

DP5HGMHV# LIGM-HGHVJ_ 6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-P? 5O-H%@=A '"-M!3

D+.)+)()+/+ E-Q%$28 2 -V'-/ DC+D()*( D*)+)(P+(.++./DS/.++++ 
D+.)+)(),() E-B63A' !- B!$'2 -(,) CSR()*( D*)+)(P+(.++./DSP.++++ 
D+.)+)()/)++- K1$&8&6X%-V'-) DPC,P()*( D*)+)((+(.D)./D,+.++++ 

D+.)+)( P+++-H3! :@-V6@'-(/ DCD,()*( D*)+)((+(.E)./D,+.++++ 
D+.)+)( EREE- 563%&! 4-5A3=-V'-) ESC/D()*( D*)+)((+(.(S./D,+.++++ 

RS/EP,,E.(() D)( ERDE- 563%&! 4-5A3=-V'.K5H5-)) SC+D()*( D*)+)()+(.++./D,+.++++ 
PE+(,+P.(() D)()+ PD+-0@%6!-V'-/+ CSP()*( D*)+)((+(.E)./D,+.++++ 

W(DECPP58 9:-M6&@A" 

DR5HGM V_-<IGQ6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-R? 5O-H%@=A '"-M!3

SE)/R+))S/GLZ)( SE)./R+.))S/.#\[- PEC)D()*( D*)+)((+(.D)./D)(.++++ 

SE)/R+PD/+G6Z)( SE)./R/.PD/+.5O-()+ C+P()*( D*)+)((+(.(S./D)(.++++ 
SE)/R+R,(SG6Z)( SE)./R+.R,(S.KK55-() DC/P()*( D*)+)()+(.++./D)(.++++ GX-<$%  

D+,CRE58 9:-M6&@A" 

EP5LVH- Y-0?IGW-<# 6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-,? 5O-H%@=A '"-U@A

S)+EPD?% 6' -B@2 @& !1@$%-( W)(RCDR()*( D*)+)(P+(.++./)/E.++++ 

W)(RCDR58 9:-M6&@A" 

BT++//+ 0@!4-Y- 6̀8%-<C-FZ% 46!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-S? 5O-H%@=A '"-U@A

V ;3%'-58 9:-++E((/.+++W-/,(+--V2 %& @A:-( RC(D()*+ P*)+)(P+(.++.)+(+.++++ 

V ;3%'-58 9:-++E((/.+++W-/,(+--V2 %& @A:-( SCS,()*+ P*)+)(P((.++.)+(+.++++ 
V ;3%'-58 9:-++E((/.+++W-/,(+--V2 %& @A:-, CER()*+ P*)+)(PD(.++.)+(+.++++ 
V ;3%'-58 9:-++E((/.+++W-/,(+--V2 %& @A:-, CEP()*+ P*)+)(P)(.++.)+(+.++++ 

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\\()*+,*)+)(-.-()"/+-#0\]# @2 -) 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

E/C)/ 58 9:-M6&@A" 

PRH50-# B<IKOHVK- IG56!" 58 9:-K N3 %9 "-(+? 5O-H%@=A '"-M!3

PD,/PL!'C-G6C-E,/-/ RCP+()*( D*)+)((+(.(D./DE(.++++ 

PE+RR583*> @9@& - F!@$%-, DCD+()*( D*)+)((+(.(,./DE(.++++ 

D+CS+ 58 9:-M6&@A" 

RRHG> IVLG0HGM?<- K_KMH0K- VHKH?V5O-IGKMIM MHW- IG5C6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-((? 5O-H%@=A '"-M!3

S/(DE+SS)+)).)+) D-?!9JIK-0@$%&-/+/ C++()*( D*)+)((+(.(,./))(.++++ 

C++ 58 9:-M6&@A" 

RPHVLKILG-# VLF 5MKW--<< 56!" 58 9:-K N3 %9 "-()? 5O-H%@=A '"-U@A

R,+*S./EPK& @: P++C++()*( D*)+)((+(.DD./)/E.++++ 

R,+*S./P) K&@: PEC++()*( D*)+)((+(.DD./)/E.++++ 

RPEC++ 58 9:-M6&@A" 

S, JCUC-` HF<I5QIW- IG5C6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-(D? 5O-H%@=A '"-U@A

aD.0@!4<:L3&#> aD-.-0@!4-<@: -L3&A &-( DW(SRCP,()*( D*)+)(PD(.++./))(.++++ 

DW(SRCP, 58 9:-M6&@A" 

P+ JHGHV?<- KH5 VIM_-KHV>I5HK-5LV#LV?MILG6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-(/? 5O-H%@=A '"-M!3

PEE/ 5$&4-O@AA-.- 06%$&6!-) R,C,E()*( D*)+)((+(.(S./D)(.++++ 
PEEEK5H5. 06%$&6!-(+ EC++()*( D*)+)()+(.++./D)(.++++ 

D,DC,E58 9:-M6&@A" 

J0-5LGMV? 5MIGJW- IG5C6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-(E? 5O-H%@=A '"-U@A

a).56Z$%2&6%#> a).-56Z$%2&6%-\[@& !1@$%-I17!6Z 1 %& WD+/CSP()*( D*)+)(P+(.++./P,+.++++ 

WD+/CSP58 9:-M6&@A" 

JL#OHV-KM?MH-LGH-5?<< 6!" 58 9:-K N3 %9 "-(P? 5O-H%@=A '"-M!3

RDR06%& 8A4-V %&@A- E+C/+()*( D*)+)(P+(.++.//++.++++ 
RDR06%& 8A4-V %&@A- E+C/+()*( D*)+)(P((.++.//++.++++ 
RDR06%& 8A4-V %&@A- E+C/+()*( D*)+)(PD(.++.//++.++++ 

E(C)+ 58 9:-M6&@A" 

S,EOHGGH# IG-5L GM_-?55L GMK- VH5HI>?B<H6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-(R? 5O-H%@=A '"-U@A

REP/+ VH5+++(+,P.06%&8A4K3= 9!$7&$6%-( EC++()*( D*)+)((+(.D(./D+D.++++ V96!'H@ @41 %& 

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\\()*+,*)+)(-.-()"/+-#0\]# @2 -D



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

EC++ 58 9:-M6&@A" 

OHGGH# IG-5L GM_-H<H5MILGK6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-(,? 5O-H%@=A '"-U@A

HA 9&$6%-#6 9@!'-#6 @2 - DRECSS()*( D*)+)((+(.(/./)+,.++++ 

0@$%& FK)++-0@$%&-( W()DC++()*( D*)+)((+(.(/./))(.++++ 
0@$%& L1%$B@AA6&- 0@$%&-( W()EC++()*( D*)+)((+(.(/./))(.++++ 

WP)DCSS58 9:-M6&@A" 

EOHGGH# IG-5L GM_-IGULV0? MILG-MH5OGL< LJ_-FH#?VM0HGM6!" 58 9:-K N3 %9 "-(S? 5O-H%@=A '"-M!3

RE/+, 06%&8A4-V@'$6-UA  &-Y-0HKB-( SPC/+()*( D*)+)((+(.D)./D)(.++++ 

SPC/+ 58 9:-M6&@A" 

EOHGGH# IG-5L GM_-VHKIFHGMI?<- Y-VH?<-HKM?MH-K>5K6!" 58 9:-K N3 %9 "-)+? 5O-H%@=A '"-U@A

MGM)+)))- M!3&8-$%-M@b@&$ 6%-G6&$9 R)DC++()*( D*)+)((+(.(P.//++.++++ 

R)DC++ 58 9:-M6&@A" 

BT++//E` @1$ -Y-Q@& 8!4%-O !! 6!" 58 9:-K N3 %9 "-)(? 5O-H%@=A '"-U@A

V ;3%'-58 9:-++R(DD.+++W-/PS+--<@: X@4- M !-(+ RCPD()*+ P*)+)(P((.++.)+(+.++++ 
V ;3%'-58 9:-++R(DD.+++W-/PS+--<@: X@4- M !-/ PC()()*+ P*)+)(PD(.++.)+(+.++++ 

V ;3%'-58 9:-++R(DD.+++W-/PS+--<@: X@4- M !-/ PC()()*+ P*)+)(P)(.++.)+(+.++++ 

SSC,R58 9:-M6&@A" 

DP0?VQ-OLFJHK6!" 58 9:-K N3 %9 "-))? 5O-H%@=A '"-M!3

D+.)+)( V &! @&-V 96!'$%2-(+, C++()*( D*)+)((+(.((.//++.++++ 

C++ 58 9:-M6&@A" 

SPO HBK5O- KHV>I5HK6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-)D? 5O-H%@=A '"-M!3

RK5H5-.-- 0@& P,CR+()*( D*)+)()+(.++.//++.++++ 
S+S5$&4-O@AA-.- 0@& RC)D()*( D*)+)((+(.(S.//++.++++ 

RRS( K5H5-.--0@& P,CR+()*( D*)+)()+(.++.//++.++++ 

D)/CPD58 9:-M6&@A" 

P0H<LF_-`LOGKLG6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-)/? 5O-H%@=A '"-U@A

E+P+JA %V') E+P+-JA %-V6@'.F!@$%@2 -Y- A$&4-H@ 1 %&-(, W+++C++()*( D*)+)(/+R.++./P,+.++++ 

W+++C++ 58 9:-M6&@A" 

E( MI0LMO_- 0?VQ-QLKHQ6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-)E? 5O-H%@=A '"-U@A

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\\()*+,*)+)(-.-()"/+-#0\]# @2 -/ 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

G6Z.)+)(. 0$A@2 G6Z.0$A@2 -()+ CSP()*( D*)+)(P((.++./ DD(.++++ 

CSP58 9:-M6&@A" 

RFVH\[-QVIHKH< 6!" 58 9:-K N3 %9 "-)P? 5O-H%@=A '"-U@A

G6Z 1= !.)+)( B3$A'$%2-0@$%& C-K !Z$9 C++()*( D*)+)()+(.++.//++.++++ 
G6Z 1= !.)+)( B3$A'$%2-J % !@A-K377A$ Hb7- EDCSR()*( D*)+)()+(.++./)/E.++++ 

G6Z 1= !.)+)( HZ %& 62!@1* 5A@ K !Z$9 R/)C++()*( D*)+)()+(.++./)/,.++++ 

W)(SCSR58 9:-M6&@A" 

Q M?Q-VL5QW-<<# 6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-)R? 5O-H%@=A '"-M!3

S/RS)) J % !@A-56!76!@& -( W,E+C++()*( D*)+)((+(.(P./D+/.++++ 
S/RS)D# 3=A$9-I17!6Z 1 %&-#!6c 9&-( W(E+CE+()*( D*)+)(/+/.++./P)+.++++ 

S/RS)/< @%'- Y-FZA671 %&- EE+C++()*( D*)+)((+(.(,./D+/.++++ 
S/RS)E?' 1$%$ @&$Z -56' -( W((( CE+()*( D*)+)((+(.(P./D+/.++++ 
S/RS/SO6X@!' 6$%&-F69:-H%;6!91 %&- DWP/ PCR+()*( D*)+)((+(.(,./D+/.++++ 

S/,+++ K&!  &-V96% 39&$6%-) D/C++()*( D*)+)(/+/.++./P)+.++++ 
S/,+,E56' - 7'@& EDCE+()*( D*)+)((+(.(P./D+/.++++ 
S/,(E+ F@& -#! @9&$9 V 76% EDCE+()*( D*)+)((+(.(P./D+/.++++ 

SW+/SCR+ 58 9:-M6&@A" 

P+< L5?MLVK- Y-K IHKW- IG5C6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-),? 5O-H%@=A '"-M!3

SPDR/. IG# @$%&-;6!-<69@& PCR+()*( D*)+)(P((.++./)/ E.++++ 

PCR+ 58 9:-M6&@A" 

BT++/E( K8@X%- Y-K8@X% @-0@9: 6!" 58 9:-K N3 %9 "-)S? 5O-H%@=A '"-U@A

V ;3%'-58 9:-++EE)+.+++W-)P+PE--L@:-< @;-M!A- PDC(P()*+ P*)+)(P+(.++.)+(+.++++ 
V ;3%'-58 9:-++EE)+.+++W-)P+PE--L@:-< @;-M!A- RDCP,()*+ P*)+)(P((.++.)+(+.++++ 

V ;3%'-58 9:-++EE)+.+++W-)P+PE--L@:-< @;-M!A- D(CE,()*+ P*)+)(PD(.++.)+(+.++++ 
V ;3%'-58 9:-++EE)+.+++W-)P+PE--L@:-< @;-M!A- D(CE,()*+ P*)+)(P)(.++.)+(+.++++ 

C++ 58 9:-M6&@A" 

BT++///` 6%@&8@%-0@7A6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-D+? 5O-H%@=A '"-U@A

V ;3%'-58 9:-++R)S,.+++W-))/DE--03!!@4-K&-(() C/R()*+ P*)+)(P((.++.)+(+.++++ 
V ;3%'-58 9:-++R)S,.+++W-))/DE--03!!@4-K&-/, C)(()*+ P*)+)(PD(.++.)+(+.++++ 

V ;3%'-58 9:-++R)S,.+++W-))/DE--03!!@4-K&-/, C)+()*+ P*)+)(P)(.++.)+(+.++++ 

C,, 58 9:-M6&@A" 

D0HMVL- K?<HKW-IG5C6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-D(? 5O-H%@=A '"-M!3

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\\()*+,*)+)(-.-()"/+-#0\]# @2 -E



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

IG>(S/(DS+ V$968* 0#.5D++)-56A6!- 567$ !- E++C++()*( D*)+)((+(.(S./))(.++++ V$968* 0#.5D++)-56A6!- 567$ ! 

E++C++ 58 9:-M6&@A" 

P0IF\[ HKM-0?I<IGJ-K_KMH0K- IG56!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-D)? 5O-H%@=A '"-M!3

RS)EPG X A && !-#6 @2 E//C)D()*( D*)+)((+(.(D./)+,.++++ 
RS)EPG X A && !-KZ9-/ EPCSP()*( D*)+)((+(.(D.//++.++++ 

W++(C(S58 9:-M6&@A" 

S0IGJHV- 5LGKMV 5MILG- 5LCW- IG5C6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-DD? 5O-H%@=A '"-U@A

a(.K8@'4I A@%#> a(.--K8@'4-I A@%'-B!$'2 -U6!91@$%-V7A@9 1 %&-( P/WERPCE,()*( D*)+)(P((.++./ P,+.++++ 

P/WERPCE, 58 9:-M6&@A" 

S,R0IGGHKLM?.\[ IK5LGKIG-#<?_ JVL GFW- IG5C6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-D/? 5O-H%@=A '"-U@A

E)D# A@42! 63%'-.-K$AZ !X66'-#@!:-/ RWR,,C,D()*( D*)+)(/+).++./P)+.++++ 

RWR,,C,D58 9:-M6&@A" 

D+E0GK# H5MW--<< 56!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-DE? 5O-H%@=A '"-M!3

DDI% 79&$6%-K !Z$9 DW(( EC++()*( D*)+)((+(.)/.//++.++++ 

DW(( EC++ 58 9:-M6&@A" 

D+P` IH-0LLVH6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-DP? 5O-H%@=A '"-M!3

@%.L9&.)+)(5A` @%-.-L9&.-5AA-786% -V $1=3! 1 %&-) R+C++()*( D*)+)((+(.(D./D)(.++++ 
0@4.G6Z.)+)( 0$A @2 -&6-56 96-(() CD)()*( D*)+)((+(.D)./DD(.++++ 

0@4.G6Z.)+)( 0$A @2 -&6-56 96-() CD)()*( D*)+)()+(.++./DD(.++++ 
0@4.G6Z.)+)(#\[ 3%98-(, CSR()*( D*)+)((+(.D)./DD(.++++ 
0@4.G6Z.)+)( K5H5- K@%&@-B6b- PC,R()*( D*)+)()+(.++./DD(.++++ 

0@4.G6Z.)+)( K5H5-J!  % !4- P/C/,()*( D*)+)()+(.++./)/E.++++ 

CSP58 9:-M6&@A" 

BT++/E+ K3 @%-Y-V6= !&-06!& % 6% 6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-DR? 5O-H%@=A '"-U@A

V ;3%'-58 9:-++E++(.+++W-ED/+--B@!!$%2&6%-\[ @4- S+C+/()*+ P*)+)(P+(.++.)+(+.++++ 
V ;3%'-58 9:-++E++(.+++W-ED/+--B@!!$%2&6%-\[ @4-(+ EC+/()*+ P*)+)(P((.++.)+(+.++++ 

V ;3%'-58 9:-++E++(.+++W-ED/+--B@!!$%2&6%-\[ @4-/ EC+)()*+ P*)+)(PD(.++.)+(+.++++ 
V ;3%'-58 9:-++E++(.+++W-ED/+--B@!!$%2&6%-\[ @4-/ EC+)()*+ P*)+)(P)(.++.)+(+.++++ 

EC() 58 9:-M6&@A" 

D(D0I5OH<< H-MO MO?L-GJ HG6!" 58 9:-K N3 %9 "-D,? 5O-H%@=A '"-M!3

G6Z 1= !.)+)( 0$A@2 --V $1=3! 1 %&-,( CS,()*( D*)+)((+(.(E./DD(.++++ 

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\\()*+,*)+)(-.-()"/+-#0\]# @2 -P



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

CS, 58 9:-M6&@A" 

EEH00?-GLMHV0? GG6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-DS? 5O-H%@=A '"-M!3

3%.L9&.)+)(` 3% .L9&-.-0$A@2 - DEC)E()*( D*)+)((+(.(,./DD(.++++ 

DEC)E58 9:-M6&@A" 

BT++//, K@!@8-L$ @' 6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-/+? 5O-H%@=A '"-U@A

V ;3%'-58 9:-++E+P+.+++W-/S/P--F Z6% 8$! -5$!- RPCR,()*+ P*)+)(P+(.++.)+(+.++++ 
V ;3%'-58 9:-++E+P+.+++W-/S/P--F Z6% 8$! -5$!-, SCES()*+ P*)+)(P((.++.)+(+.++++ 
V ;3%'-58 9:-++E+P+.+++W-/S/P--F Z6% 8$! -5$!- D,CDS()*+ P*)+)(PD(.++.)+(+.++++ 

V ;3%'-58 9:-++E+P+.+++W-/S/P--F Z6% 8$! -5$!- D,CDS()*+ P*)+)(P)(.++.)+(+.++++ 

DC(E58 9:-M6&@A" 

D)ELG-KIMH- K?GIM?MILG-.M\[IG-5IMIHK6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-/(? 5O-H%@=A '"-M!3

D(, 5@& 89@!&-# @!:.)PPEE-\[.- P)%'-K&- PPCS+()*( D*)+)((+(.E).//(+.++++ 
D(SU!  1@%-#@!:.P+++-H3! :@-V'- D,/CP,()*( D*)+)((+(.E).//(+.++++ 

D)+ K$AZ !X66'-#:.EREE- 56Z$%2&6%-V- PPCS+()*( D*)+)((+(.E).//(+.++++ 
D)( K63& 8-K86! .EDEE- K&-?A=@% B@4- PPCS+()*( D*)+)((+(.E).//(+.++++ 
D)) 58!$ 1@ V'.EP)E-0 !!4-<%-) D/C(E()*( D*)+)((+(.E).//(+.++++ 

SCED58 9:-M6&@A" 

S+D# HVVI<< 6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-/)? 5O-H%@=A '"-M!3

EP(ESVL\[@4-\[ =-?77.06%&8A4- REC++()*( D*)+)(P((.++.//++.++++ 
EP(ESVL\[@4-\[ =-?77.06%&8A4- REC++()*( D*)+)(P+(.++.//++.++++ 

E+C++ 58 9:-M6&@A" 

BT++//RK8 $A@-#!@&& 6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-/D? 5O-H%@=A '"-U@A

V ;3%'-58 9:-++P+/R.+++W-ES/+--KX  &X@& !-5$!-)) CP(()*+ P*)+)(P+(.++.)+(+.++++ 

V ;3%'-58 9:-++P+/R.+++W-ES/+--KX  &X@& !-5$!-) PCDR()*+ P*)+)(P((.++.)+(+.++++ 
V ;3%'-58 9:-++P+/R.+++W-ES/+--KX  &X@& !-5$!-(( CD(()*+ P*)+)(PD(.++.)+(+.++++ 
V ;3%'-58 9:-++P+/R.+++W-ES/+--KX  &X@& !-5$!-(( CD+()*+ P*)+)(P)(.++.)+(+.++++ 

R(CES58 9:-M6&@A" 

BT++//DK3 @%-#!6 8 : 6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-//? 5O-H%@=A '"-U@A

V ;3%'-58 9:-++,DE,.+++W-(SP,E--\[@& !;6!'-5&-( SC((()*+ P*)+)(P+(.++.)+(+.++++ 
V ;3%'-58 9:-++,DE,.+++W-(SP,E--\[@& !;6!'-5&-)) C),()*+ P*)+)(P((.++.)+(+.++++ 
V ;3%'-58 9:-++,DE,.+++W-(SP,E--\[@& !;6!'-5&- SCEP()*+ P*)+)(PD(.++.)+(+.++++ 

V ;3%'-58 9:-++,DE,.+++W-(SP,E--\[@& !;6!'-5&- SCEE()*+ P*)+)(P)(.++.)+(+.++++ 

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\\()*+,*)+)(-.-()"/+-#0\]# @2 -R



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

P+CE+ 58 9:-M6&@A" 

BT++//)# & !- C̀-Y-H3%$9 -VZ 986!" 58 9:-K N3 %9 "-/E? 5O-H%@=A '"-U@A

V ;3%'-58 9:-++R/,S.+++W-)/D)+--V$'2 -#&-5$!-) RCE+()*+ P*)+)(P((.++.)+(+.++++ 

V ;3%'-58 9:-++R/,S.+++W-)/D)+--V$'2 -#&-5$!-(( CR,()*+ P*)+)(PD(.++.)+(+.++++ 
V ;3%'-58 9:-++R/,S.+++W-)/D)+--V$'2 -#&-5$!-(( CRS()*+ P*)+)(P)(.++.)+(+.++++ 

E(C+R58 9:-M6&@A" 

DEEKOVHF. G.JL-IG56!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-/P? 5O-H%@=A '"-U@A

RE(DK8! '' '-KZ9- E/CRE()*( D*)+)((+(.(D.//++.++++ 

E/CRE58 9:-M6&@A" 

DP+ KL MO-<?QH-0IGGHMLGQ?-# L<I5H-FH#?VM0HGM6!" 58 9:-K N3 %9 "-/R? 5O-H%@=A '"-U@A

L9&.)+)(.O5#U06%& 8A4.O %%-5&4-#!69 U  - D(,CR,()*( D*)+)((+(.)(.//++.++++ 
F9.)+)(> V $1=3! 1 %&-) WSEPC/ E()*( D*)+)((+(.)(./))(.++++ 

DW)REC)D58 9:-M6&@A" 

K#<IM-VL5Q- 0?G?JH0HGMW- IG5C6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-/,? 5O-H%@=A '"-M!3

53 6'$@A-K !Z$9 .5O-B3$A'$%2-/ R)C++()*( D*)+)((+(.(S.//++.++++ 

E53 6'$@A-K !Z$9 .#\[ B3$A'$%2- DE,C++()*( D*)+)((+(.D).//++.++++ 

D+C++ 58 9:-M6&@A" 

K#VIGJBVLLQ- OL<FIGJ-5L0#?G_-<<56!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-/S? 5O-H%@=A '"-M!3

IG>.++,+/DK7!$%2=!66:.5$Z$9#@4-U DC)E()*( D*)+)(P)(.++.//E+.++++ 
IG>.++,+/DK7!$%2=!66:.5$Z$9#@4-U DC)E()*( D*)+)(PD(.++.//E+.++++ 
IG>.++,+/DK7!$%2=!66:.5$Z$9#@4-U DC)E()*( D*)+)(P((.++.// E+.++++ 

IG>.++,+/DK7!$%2=!66:.5$Z$9#@4-U DC)E()*( D*)+)(P+(.++.//E+.++++ 

SDC++ 58 9:-M6&@A" 

RMOH- F?>H_-MVHH- Hd#HVM-5L0#?G_ 6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-E+? 5O-H%@=A '"-U@A

S(P++D,)()/ ERE-JA %-V6@'- PWSD+ C++()*( D*)+)(/+R.++./P,+.++++ 

PWSD+ C++ 58 9:-M6&@A" 

K?GFV?-<HH-MOLGH6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-E(? 5O-H%@=A '"-M!3

G6Z.F9.)+)(\[ AA% V $1=3! 1 %&-.-G6Z.-F9*)+)(-,+ C++()*( D*)+)((+(.(D./(+(.++++ 

C++ 58 9:-M6&@A" 

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\\()*+,*)+)(-.-()"/+-#0\]# @2 -, 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

PS/ MI0HK?> HV-LUU-KIMH- KH5VHM? VI?<W-IG5C6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-E)? 5O-H%@=A '"-M!3

0)PS)S563% 9$A-0  &$%2-/ SPC++()*( D*)+)((+(.(D.//++.++++ 
0)PS)S# A@%%$%2-0  &$%2-)+) C)E()*( D*)+)((+(.(,.//++.++++ 

PS,C)E58 9:-M6&@A" 

D,/ MLM?<-#VIGMIGJ- KHV>I5HK6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-ED? 5O-H%@=A '"-U@A

D)R, GX A && ! P+C++()*( D*)+)((+(.(D./DE(.++++ 

D)R,?! 9&$9-UZ !- E,EC++()*( D*)+)((+(.ED.///(.++++ 

W//EC++ 58 9:-M6&@A" 

RRMV IKM-JL>HVG0HGM?<- UIG?G5H6!" 58 9:-K N3 %9 "-E/? 5O-H%@=A '"-U@A

R?.((.(+.)+)( 5$&4-O@AA- I17Z.)+(R?.#!$%9$7@A- REW+++ C++()*( D*)+)(D(+.++./R+(.++++ 
R?.((.(+.)+)( 5$&4-O@AA- I17Z.)+( R?.I%& ! SW+/EC++()*( D*)+)(D(+.++./R((.++++ 

W+/EC++ 58 9:-M6&@A" 

D GIUIVKM- 5LV#LV?MILG6!" 58 9:-K N3 %9 "-EE? 5O-H%@=A '"-M!3

G6Z 1= !.)+)( 6!1 RE/C,+()*( D*)+)((+(.D).//++.++++ 

RE/C,+ 58 9:-M6&@A" 

E\[? VGHV- 5LGGH5M6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-EP? 5O-H%@=A '"-M!3

SS/+/RPG & X6!:-0@$%&- K !Z$9 W,EPC)E()*( D*)+)((+(.(S./D)(.++++ 
SS/+/,EG &X6!:-0@$%&- K !Z$9 DEC++()*( D*)+)((+(.(S./D)(.++++ 

WSS(C)E58 9:-M6&@A" 

BT++//SJ! 2-Y-K3 @%-\[ ; A6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-ER? 5O-H%@=A '"-U@A

V ;3%'-58 9:-++ERS(.+++ W-ES(+--56Z$%2&6%-V'-), C/P()*+ P*)+)(P+(.++.)+(+.++++ 
V ;3%'-58 9:-++ERS(.+++ W-ES(+--56Z$%2&6%-V'- DDC)(()*+ P*)+)(P((.++.)+(+.++++ 

V ;3%'-58 9:-++ERS(.+++ W-ES(+--56Z$%2&6%-V'-(/ C)D()*+ P*)+)(PD(.++.)+(+.++++ 
V ;3%'-58 9:-++ERS(.+++ W-ES(+--56Z$%2&6%-V'-(/ C)D()*+ P*)+)(P)(.++.)+(+.++++ 

S+C(D58 9:-M6&@A" 

0-0 H<<HV-Y-KLGK- IG56!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-E,? 5O-H%@=A '"-M!3

R)/PDV6@'- 0@$%&-( WERRC( P()*( D*)+)((+(.D)./)E+.++++ 

a,.JA %*0@%$& 63*?1A  #>a,-.-JA %-V'.0@%$& 63.?1A  -K&!  &- D+WR/PCP+()*( D*)+)(/+R.++./P,+.++++ 

D)WD)DCRP58 9:-M6&@A" 

SR/ MOL0?K-\[?FH-\[LLF\[?VF6!" 58 9:-KN3 %9 "-ES? 5O-H%@=A '"-M!3

G6Z 1= !.)+)( 0$A@2 -( P)CD,()*( D*)+)((+(.)/./DD(.++++ 

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\\()*+,*)+)(-.-()"/+-#0\]# @2 -S



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

G6Z 1= !.)+)( 5AA-#86% - D+C++()*( D*)+)((+(.)/./D)(.++++ 

S)CD, 58 9:-M6&@A" 

KB-?GF-?KKL5I?MHKW- IG5C6!" 58 9:-K N3 %9 "-P+? 5O-H%@=A '"-M!3

V.+(),+S.+++.DDK&!  &- V9A@1@&$ 6%.H%98@%& '-( WSERCE+()*( D*)+)(/+/.++./P,+.++)D
V.+(/ES+.+++.),\[ 66' V'-K&!  &-V9A@1@&$ 6%-( WR(RC)E()*( D*)+)(/+,.++./D+D.++++ 

DWPR/ CRE58 9:-M6&@A" 

d5H<-HGHVJ_ W-IG5C6!" 58 9:-K N3 %9 "-P(? 5O-H%@=A '"-M!3

REPPDRR( DEE++-LA'-0@!: &- V'- DPCPR()*( D*)+)(P+(.++./DS,.++++ EE++-LA'-0@!: &- V' 

RER+ER)R,)/) ED-K1$&8&6X%-V'-)(+ CPS()*( D*)+)(P+(.++./DSE.++++)/) ED-K1$&8&6X%-V' 
RER+P+DP) ERDE- 563%&! 4-5A3=-V'- EPPC( E()*( D*)+)()+(.++./D,+.++++ ERDE- 563%&! 4-5A3=-V' 

RER+,(/)/ EREE- 563%&! 4-5A3=-V'-( RRCD)()*( D*)+)((+(.(S./D,+.++++ EREE- 563%&! 4-5A3=-V' 
RER)+P,R) 5COC- KZ9 EP)CSE()*( D*)+)((+(.(S./D,+.++++ 5COC- KZ9
RER)+P,R)# C\[C-BA'2-KZ9- ESSCP/()*( D*)+)((+(.D)./D,+.++++# C\[C-BA'2-KZ9

RER)+P,R)# C\[C-K&!  &-<$28& KZ9-/ WE/(C+D()*( D*)+)((+(.D)./DSS.++++# C\[C-K&!  &-<$28& KZ9
RER)+P,R)# @!: E,SC/)()*( D*)+)((+(.E)./D,+.++++# @!:
RER)+P,R)? 1 3!4-( W,R)CED()*( D*)+)(P+(.++./DS/.++++? 1 3!4

RER)+P,R) B63A' !- B!$'2 -(+, C/(()*( D*)+)(P+(.++./DSP.++++ B63A' !- B!$'2
RER)+P,R) KCHC-?! @-KZ9- S+DC+P()*( D*)+)(P+(.++./DS,.++++ KCHC-?! @-KZ9

RER)+P,R)<$;&- K&@&$6%-K&!  &-<$28& PRPC, R()*( D*)+)(P((.++./ D,+.++++< CKC-K&!  &-<$28&
RER/SR)RR/ SD(-K8@'4-I @A%'-V6@'-)( C/+()*( D*)+)(P((.++./ D,+.++++/ SD(-K8@'4-I @A%'-V6@' 
RERE) PP,/),() E-B63A' !- B!$'2 -F!$Z -( W/(ECSR()*( D*)+)(P+(.++./DSP.++++),() E-B63A' !- B!$'2 -F!$Z

RERRD+ SSRER++- 563%& 4-V'-(S-/ DCRR()*( D*)+)((+(.D)./DSS.++++ ER++-563%& 4-V'-(S
RERRD+ SSRER++- 563%& 4-V'-(S-.- 28&- SPCDP()*( D*)+)((+(.D)./DSS.++++ ER++-563%& 4-V'-(S-.- 28& 

W/))C)/ 58 9:-M6&@A" 

EP,W/E)CSRM6&@A-;6!-58 9:-V3%" 

P( M6&@A-6;-G31= !-6;-58 9:

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\\()*+,*)+)(-.-()"/+-#0\]# @2 -(+ 



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2ETitle/Subject: CityHallHolidaySchedule
Meeting Date:  December 13, 2021 MEETING
Prepared By:  GregLerud, CityAdministrator TYPE

REGULARReviewed By:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/Human Resources Director

Thecity’spersonnel policyprovides forahalf-dayholiday onChristmas Eve, afullday
holiday forChristmas Dayandafulldayholiday forNewYear’sDay.    

Phone andwalk-inbusiness istypically veryslowtheweekbetween Christmas andNew
Year.  Inaddition, manyemployees opttoutilizevacation daysforsomeormanyofthese
days. Because Christmas fallsonaSaturday, thepreceding dayisrecognized asthe
holiday. Because thatdayisanother halfdayholiday, thosehourswillberecognized on

rdDecember 23.  Staff isrequesting thecouncilofficially closecityhallalldayonThursday,  
December 23andclosecityhallalldayonFriday, December 24fortheChristmas Day
holiday. Cityhallstaffmayusepersonal, vacation, oraccrued comptimefortheadditional
four (4) hoursnotcovered bytheholiday payforChristmas Eve.  Thiswouldbeconsistent
withthelanguage intheunioncontract.  

Cityhallclosures areposted onthecitywebsite, inthecity’ssocialmedia postings, as
wellasbeingpostedonthefrontdoor.  

Inpastyears, thesecond meeting inDecember hasnotbeenheld.  Thisyear, thereisno
business thatthecitycouncil wouldneedtoconsider before yearend. Staff therefore
requests thattheDecember 27, 2021meeting becancelled.  

CouncilActionRequested:  Staff respectfully requests approval ofamotion authorizing
cityhallholiday closure, andcancellation oftheDecember 27meeting aspresented in
thismemo. Motion, second, andsimple majority isallthat isneeded toapprove.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



  City of Shorewood Council Meeting Item 

Mission Statement:  The City of Shorewood is committed to providing residents quality public 
services, a healthy environment, a variety of attractive amenities, a sustainable tax base, and 
sound financial management through effective, efficient, and visionary leadership.  Page 1 
 

Title/Subject:   Resolution Setting 2022 Regular Meeting Schedule   
Meeting Date: Monday, December 13, 2021 
Prepared by:  Sandie Thone, City Clerk/HR Director 
Reviewed by:  Greg Lerud, City Administrator 
Attachments:  Resolution and Schedule of Meetings 
 
Policy Consideration:  Pursuant to Minnesota State Statute §13D.04 the city council is 
required to provide the regular meeting schedule on file at city offices.  In addition, the 
statute specifically requires that should an alternate date be chosen for a regular 
meeting other than one on the annual schedule, that the city follow the notification 
requirements for a special meeting which includes posting the date, time, place and 
purpose of the meeting on the official posting board at City Hall.   
  
Background:  Regular city council meetings which could include council work sessions 
prior to the regular meeting for the year 2022 will be held on the second and fourth 
Mondays of each month in the City Council Chambers located at 5755 Country Club 
Road in Shorewood, MN or via electronic format as allowed.  Should the meeting fall on 
a holiday and an alternate date is chosen for the meeting in lieu of opting out of the 
meeting date, the process and requirements for calling a special meeting will be 
followed.  I have included a Schedule of the proposed 2022 regular meetings.  One 
regular meeting falls on a Federal Holiday: Columbus Day.  Pursuant to Minnesota 
State Statute 645.44, Subdivision 5, no public business may be transacted including 
public meetings on a Federal Holiday, with the exception of emergencies. Please note 
on the schedule that I have moved the regularly scheduled city council meeting that 
land on a Federal Holiday to the following Tuesday as has been the practice the past 
four years.  We have moved the Truth-In-Taxation meeting, which has been typically 
held on the first Monday in December, to the second Monday in December along with 
our regularly scheduled city council meeting on that date, which is common practice.    
In addition, we have cancelled the regularly scheduled city council meeting slated for 
March 28, for lack of quorum due to Spring Break schedules and the regularly 
scheduled city council meeting slated for December 26, as this is the Christmas holiday 
for city employees since Christmas falls on a Sunday next year.   
 
Action Requested: Staff respectfully recommends the city council approve Resolution 
21-143 Setting the 2022 Regular City Council Meeting Schedule.   
Motion, second and simple majority vote required.   
 
Connection to Vision/Mission: Consistency in providing residents quality public 
services, a healthy environment, a variety of attractive amenities, a sustainable tax 
base, and sound financial management through effective, efficient, and visionary 
leadership.      

2F 
MEETING 

TYPE 
Regular Meeting 



    2022 City of Shorewood 
City Council Regular Meeting Schedule 

 

Monday, January 10   Monday, January 24 

Monday, February 14   Monday, February 28 

Monday, March 14   2nd Meeting Cancelled 

Monday, April 11    Monday, April 25 

Monday, May 9    Monday, May 23  

Monday, June 13    Monday, June 27 

Monday, July 11    Monday, July 25 

Monday, August 8   Monday, August 22 

Monday, September 12  Monday, September 26 

Tuesday, October 11*   Monday, October 24 

Monday, November 14  Monday, November 28 

Monday, December 12 (TIT) 2nd Meeting Cancelled 

 
*changed from Monday to Tuesday to accommodate Federal Holiday 



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION 21-143

ARESOLUTIONSETTINGTHE2022REGULARCITYCOUNCIL
MEETINGSCHEDULEFORTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statute §13D.04, Subdivision 1requires aschedule ofthe
regular meetings oftheCityCouncil bekeptonfileatitsprimary offices; and

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statute §13D.04, Subdivision 2requires thatshouldaRegular
CityCouncil meeting fallonaholiday andanalternate datemustbescheduled, theCity
Council willgivesufficient noticeasregulated inthespecial meeting statutebyposting a
written notice ontheprincipal bulletin boardofthepublicbodyofthedate, time, place,  
andpurpose ofthemeeting.    

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVEDbytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
asfollows:  

FortheYear2022, theRegular CityCouncil meetings whichcould include council work
sessions priortotheregular citycouncil meeting willbescheduled onthe2ndand4th
Mondays ofeachmonth andshallbeheldintheCouncil Chambers oftheShorewood
CityHall located at5755Country ClubRoad, Shorewood, MNoranalternate electronic
meeting asallowed.  Intheevent thataFederal Holiday fallsonaMonday theRegular
CityCouncil meeting willbeheldonthefollowing Tuesday.  TheannualTruth in
Taxation meeting hasbeenadded totheregularly scheduled meeting onthesecond
Monday inDecember.  Thesecond meetings inMarch andDecember havebeen
cancelled duetolackofquorum andtheChristmas holiday, respectively.  Anychanges
oralterations tothisschedule willrequire noticeandposting ofanalternate dateforthe
meeting.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOODthis13thdayof
December 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



2G

MEETING
TYPE

Regular
MeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:   CityMasterFeeScheduleAnnualReview
Meeting Date: Monday, December 13, 2021
Prepared by:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector
Reviewed by:  GregLerud, CityAdministrator

JoeRigdon, Finance Director
Marie Darling, Planning Director

Attachments:    Resolution 21-144
Proposed 2022CityMaster FeeSchedule

PolicyConsideration: Pursuant toMNStateLawmunicipalities shallsetforthfeestobe
reimbursed foradministrative costsandexpenses associated withissuing permits,  
licenses andproviding othercityservices andamenities.  Citiesshould consider three
things whensetting fees: 1) Citiesshould notviewthefeesasasignificant source of
revenue, rather feesmustapproximate thedirect andindirect costsassociated with
issuing thelicense, permitorservice andwithpolicing, regulating oradministering the
service orlicensed activities; 2) Thefeeamount shouldsufficiently reimburse thecityfor
alloftheexpenses related tothelicense regulations orproviding theservice butshould
notcoverotherunrelated expenses; 3) Feesshould besetbased onthecity’sparticular
situation andnotbasedsolelyonwhatothercitieshavefound reasonable.    

Background:  Theattached proposed 2022CityMaster FeeSchedule incorporates the
proposed feeschedule amendments asrecommended bystaffwhohave reviewed their
respective departmental feestoapproximate thedirectandindirect costsassociated with
theservices provided.    

Adiscussion ofnewandincreased feesisasfollows.     

AnAdministrative Non-Payment Feeof $100isbeing proposed (Page4ofFee
Schedule) torecover costsassociated withcollecting non-payment offees, suchas
permits orfines.  Staff followsupandsendsnotices tocollectallunpaid feesbefore
theyaresurrendered totheassessment process.  This feewillhelpcover thosecosts
andissupported byCityCodeSection 104.03, Subd. 5.    

AnUnlawful Encroachment intoRight-of-WayFeeof $200minimum anduptothecost
ofremoval isbeingproposed (Page14ofFeeSchedule) tocover thecostsassociated
withtheremoval ofnuisance itemsintheright-of-way.  Boulders, yardwasteandother
itemswillberemoved bycitystaff, sometimes requiring theuseofequipment, butnow
willbecharged totheowner’sexpense aspursuant toCityCodeSection 901.03, Subd.  
3. whichstates Unlawful encroachments. Anyprivately-owned property located within or

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



encroaching upon public-owned rights-of-way, which hasnotbeen authorized inaccordance
with thissection, shall beunlawful andbesubject toremoval bythecityattheowner’sexpense.  

Ordinance 583, whichwaspassed bythecitycouncil inSeptember ofthisyear, allows
forWater, Sanitary Sewer, andStormwater Management UtilityRate increases as
follows (Pages 8 & 9ofFeeSchedule) whichbecome effective January 2022andwill
nowbeincorporated intotheCity’sMaster FeeSchedule.     

Please reference theproposed feeamendments ontheschedule below:  

TYPEOFFEE CURRENT PROPOSED FEE PAGE # ONFEE

FEE SCHEDULE

Administrative Non-Payment Fee N/A - NewFee $ 100 4

Sanitary Sewer Service 8 (Ord. 583)  

Residential perquarter $ 94.57 $ 103.08

Residential Low-Incomeperquarter $ 63.05 $ 68.72

Commercial

BaseCharge  $ 10.69 $ 11.65

1-28,500gallonsperquarter $ 94.57 $ 103.08

1,000gallons inexcess of28,500 $ 2.46per1000 $ 2.68per1000

Water Service 9 (Ord. 583)  
stWaterService – 1 5,000gallons $ 22.20 $ 24.42

WaterService $ 3.75 $ 4.13

Per/1,000gal5,001to50,000

WaterService $ 5.39 $ 5.93

Per/1,000galabove50,000

WaterService – LowIncome $ 19.05 $ 20.96

Stormwater Management Utility 9 (Ord. 583)  

BasicSystem Rate $ 31.97 $ 34.53

Lotslessthan10,000sq/ft $ 22.39 $ 24.18

Lots10,000-50,000sg/ft $ 31.97 $ 34.53

Lots50,000plussq/ft  $ 41.61 $ 44.94

Unlawful Encroachment into NA – NewFee $ 200/Minimum up 14

Right-of-Way toactualcost



FinancialorBudgetConsiderations: Thecityfeescover thecostofproviding the
services asdelineated intheCityMaster FeeSchedule.    

Recommendation/ActionRequested:   

Staffrespectfully recommends thecitycouncil approve Resolution 21-144 adopting the
2022 Master FeeSchedule asproposed ormaketheappropriate changes asdeemed
necessary.    Motion, secondandsimplemajorityvoterequired.    

ConnectiontoVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents qualitypublic
services, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsound financial
management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       



CITY OF SHOREWOOD
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN
STATE OF MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION 21-144
2022 CITY MASTER FEE SCHEDULE

TheCityofShorewood anditsactivities asamunicipality requires setting forthfeesandcharges
toreimburse thecityforadministrative andotherexpenses related totheissuingofpermits,  
licenses andotherservices; andmustmaintain arelevant schedule offeesandregularly audit
theireffectiveness.    

TheCityofShorewood hasestablished feesforlicensing, permits, programs, andservices that
includebutarenotlimited tobuilding, zoning, planning, business, community center, animal,  
parkandrecreation, rentals, solicitors, fireprevention, utility, franchise, administrative citations,  
andothermiscellaneous feesthatfurther thehealth, safetyandwelfareofthecommunity at
large.  Allfeesandcharges shallbefixedanddetermined bythecouncilandsetforth inthe
master feeschedule whichwillbeadopted byresolution anduniformly enforced; and

Allfeeshavebeenreviewed andaudited fortheireffectiveness andthefollowing feeshave
beenamended asfollows:  
TYPEOFFEE CURRENT PROPOSED FEE PAGE # S

Administrative Non-Payment Fee N/A - NewFee $ 100 4

Sanitary Sewer Service 8 (Ord. 583)  

Residential perquarter $ 94.57 $ 103.08

Residential Low-Incomeperquarter $ 63.05 $ 68.72

Commercial

BaseCharge  $ 10.69 $ 11.65

1-28,500gallonsperquarter $ 94.57 $ 103.08

1,000gallons inexcess of28,500 $ 2.46per1000 $ 2.68per1000

Water Service 9 (Ord. 583)  
stWaterService – 1 5,000gallons $ 22.20 $ 24.42

WaterService $ 3.75 $ 4.13

Per/1,000gal5,001to50,000

WaterService $ 5.39 $ 5.93

Per/1,000galabove50,000

WaterService – LowIncome $ 19.05 $ 20.96

Stormwater Management Utility 9 (Ord. 583)  

BasicSystem Rate $ 31.97 $ 34.53

Lotslessthan10,000sq/ft $ 22.39 $ 24.18

Lots10,000-50,000sg/ft $ 31.97 $ 34.53

Lots50,000plussq/ft  $ 41.61 $ 44.94



Unlawful Encroachment into NA – NewFee $ 200/Minimum up 14

Right-of-Way toactualcost

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood the2022
CityMasterFeeSchedule fortheCityofShorewood isadopted.    

ADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL oftheCityofShorewood this13thdayofDecember 2021.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



5755CountryClubRoad * Shorewood, MN * 55331 2022
952.960.7900/www.ci.shorewood.mn.us

Cityof
Shorewood

MASTERFEESCHEDULE



CityofShorewood MasterFeeSchedule/Adopted 5/22/2017/MostRecent Update 202212/13/2021

Introduction

InMayof2017theShorewoodCityCouncilapprovedanamendment toChapter1300:  
MunicipalFeesoftheShorewoodCityCoderemovingtheactualfeesfromtheCode,  
withtheexceptionofLandUseFees, andreplacingitwithreferencing theMasterFee
SchedulewhichwillestablishfeesbyCouncil resolution.  LandUseFeesarerequired
pursuanttoMNStatestatutestobeamendedandestablishedbyordinance in
communities thatcollectinexcessof $5,000insaidfeesonanannualbasis.  Previous
andfutureresolutionsandordinancesamendingorestablishingnewfeeswillbe
collatedintotheMasterFeeScheduleasnecessaryandprudent.  Theseupdatesareset
forthbyCouncil resolution (andordinance inthecaseoflandusefees) and
incorporated intotheMasterFeeScheduleuponadoptionoftheproposedestablished
fees.  Thisprovidesacost-effectiveandexpedientprocessforreviewingfeesfor
relevanceandprovidingannualupdatestothescheduleofcityfeesandauser-friendly
document forpublicuse.    

AcopyoftheMasterFeeSchedule isavailableonthecitywebsiteat
www.ci.shorewood.mn.usoratcityofficeslocatedat5755CountryClubRoadin
Shorewood, MN55331.  Toobtainanelectroniccopypleaseemail
cityofshorewood@gmail.com.    

2



CityofShorewood MasterFeeSchedule/Adopted 5/22/2017/MostRecent Update 202212/13/2021

TABLEOFCONTENTS

SECTIONI: LicenseandPermitServiceFees 4-6

SECTIONII: LiquorLicenseFeesandCharges 7

SECTIONIII: UtilityRates; Sewer, Water, Stormwater, Recycling 8-9

SECTIONIV: Miscellaneous FeesandCharges 10-11

SECTIONV: ParkandRecreationFees 12

SECTIONVI: BuildingandRightofWayFees 13-14

SECTIONVII: ZoningandLandUseFees (Ordinance)     15-16

SECTIONVIII: Shorewood CommunityandEventCenter 17-18

3



CityofShorewood MasterFeeSchedule/Adopted 5/22/2017/MostRecent Update 202212/13/2021

LICENSE, PERMIT, SERVICE CHARGES ANDMISCELLANEOUS FEES

TypeofCharge/Fee CityCode Charge/Fee
Reference

I.  License and Permit Service Fees

Administrative Enforcement 104.03 ClassAOffenses:                             $300
Violations ofPublicHealth
Regulations
Chapters 501-503, except thoseviolations

whicharealsoZoning CodeViolations)  

ClassBOffenses:                 $ 300
Violations ofRentalHousing
Regulations (Chapter 1004)  

Subsequent ClassBViolations         $1,000

ClassCOffenses:                 $ 300
Violations ofBuilding Regulations
Chapters 1001-1003and1005)  

Violations ofWetland Regulations
Chapter 1102)  

Violations ofTreePreservation
Regulations (Chapter 1103)  
Violations ofZoning Regulations
Chapter 1201)  

Subsequent ClassA & CViolations:  
2ndcitation within24months:  
25% increase overscheduled civilpenalty

3rdcitation within24months:  
50% increase overscheduled civilpenalty

4thcitation within24months:  
100% increase overscheduled civilpenalty

Administrative Enforcement 104.03 $ 200
Appeal

Administrative Non-Payment Fee 104.03Subd. 5 $ 100

4



CityofShorewood MasterFeeSchedule/Adopted 5/22/2017/MostRecent Update 202212/13/2021

LICENSE, PERMIT, SERVICE CHARGES ANDMISCELLANEOUS FEES

TypeofCharge/Fee CityCode Charge/Fee
Reference

I.  License and Permit Service Fees

Adultuselicense 309
Investigative fee $ 500
Adultusefacility license $ 1,675 + $50/videoboothorstall

Animal impound fees 701.08.4 $ 25firstoffense ofyear, $50thereafter
Dailyboarding fee $ 25
Additional services when $ 95inoculation
required $ 35bath

Commercial lawnfertilizer 310.03.2d $ 30
application license (annual)  
Dock - Boatdocksandboat 304.05 $ 35
storage facility license
Dock - Multiple dockfacility 1201.24, Subd.  

2perslip/peryear
license 10
Doglicenses, peranimal 701.03.2 $ 10/$5license latefee
Domestic partnership registry 110.06 $ 25

Registration $ 25
Amendment $ 25
Termination certificate, $ 2
certified

Farmandotheranimals 704.09 $ 50

Firealarmpermits 601.06.1 $ 2002ndfalsealarmandthereafter

Fire (recreational firepermit) 501.03 Nocharge
Fireworks dealer license/permit  $ 100persite/peryear

Gambling permit - exempt 301.09.3 $ 25

Gambling premises permit - new 301.08.4 $ 100
investigation fee

Horsepermit 702.04 $ 25

Kennel license 701.04.2 $ 25/initial license
10/renewal license

Policealarmpermits 601.06.1 $ 1003rdfalsealarmandthereafter

5



CityofShorewood MasterFeeSchedule/Adopted 5/22/2017/MostRecent Update 202212/13/2021

System contractor license  $ 1,000bond

Therapeutic massage annual  $ 100
business license

Tobacco retailer license 302 $ 250/premise
Tobacco administrative fines:    

Tobacco licensees inviolation $ 75/firstoffense
200/second offense in24-monthperiod
250/thereafter within24-monthperiod

Individuals intobacco violation $ 50peroffense

6



CityofShorewood MasterFeeSchedule/Adopted 5/22/2017/MostRecent Update 202212/13/2021

II.  Liquor License Fees andLiquor Violation Fines

TypeofCharge/Fee CityCode Charge/Fee
Reference

Intoxicating liquor license - on-sale 401.06.1 $ 7,500

Winelicense - on-sale 401.06.1 $ 1,000

Intoxicating liquor - off-sale 401.06.1 $ 310

Liquorspecial clublicense 401.06.1 $ 250

Special Sunday license 401.06.1 $ 200

3.2% malt/liquor license - on-sale 401.06.2 $ 300

3.2% malt liquor license - off-sale 401.06.2 $ 50

3.2% malt liquororintoxicating liquor
Temporary license 401.06.2 $ 25

Extended Sales (2:00a.m.) liquor license
inaddition toStaterequired fee) forOn-   

SaleIntoxicating andMaltLiquor 401.05 $ 100
Establishments
Liquor license investigation fee -New
license 401.06.1 $ 500

Liquor license investigation fee - Renewal 401.06.1 $ 250
withchange inmanagers/owners/like

Liquor licensees’ inviolation 40121 $ 500/firstoffense

1,000/second offense in24months

1,500/thirdoffense in24months

2,000/fourthoffense in24months

7



CityofShorewood MasterFeeSchedule/Adopted 5/22/2017/MostRecent Update 202212/13/2021

III.  Utility Rates

Sewer
TypeofCharge/Fee CityCode Charge/Fee

Reference

Sewerconnection permit 904.07.1 $ 150

Sanitary SewerService 904.15.1a
Residential: Ord. 583
SewerOnlyperquarter   $ 103.08
LowIncome Sewer perquarter  $ 68.72
Commercial: Ord. 583
BaseCharge $ 11.65
1-28,500gallonsperquarter  $ 103.08
1,000gallons inexcessof28,500gallons $ 2.68
perquarter

Sanitary sewersurcharge 904.09.5 $ 100/month

Localseweravailability charge 904.18.3 $ 1,200

Water
TypeofCharge/Fee CityCode Charge/Fee

Reference

Waterconnection permit 903.03.1a

Inside $ 50

Outside $ 60
Watering restriction violation 903.12 $ 50firstviolation

25increase eachsucceeding
violation
e.g. 2ndviolation $75, 3rdviolation
100, andthelike)  

Watermeter 903.04.1

5/8"x3/4"meterw/swivels Costplus10%  

5/8" x3/4" copperhorn Costplus10%  

1" meter includes swivel Costplus10%  

1" copperhorn Costplus10%  

1" pressure-reducing valve Costplus10%  

8



CityofShorewood MasterFeeSchedule/Adopted 5/22/2017/MostRecent Update 202212/13/2021

11/2" meter (withflanges)  Costplus10%  

2" meter (withflanges)  Costplus10%  

11/2" pressure-reducing valve Costplus10%  

2" pressure-reducing valve Costplus10%  

Meter test 903.08.4 $ 80

903.09.1aWaterservice
Ord. 583

st1 5,000gallons 24.42

Per1,000gallons inexcessof5,000and
4.13upto50,000gallons

Per1,000gallons inexcessof50,000 5.93
gallons perquarter

Waterservice - lowincomeperquarter 903.09.1a (1) $ 20.96minimum

Ord. 583

Water turn-onandshut-offfee 903.04 $ 50
Waterconnection fee 903.03.3 $ 10,000
Single-family residential Seechart/formula in903.04subd 3a
Multi-family residential, Commercial Seechart/formula in903.04subd 3a
Schools, churches, government andother
non-residential

Stormwater Management

TypeofCharge/Fee CityCode Charge/Fee
Reference

Stormwater Management Utility 905.03

Ord. 583
BasicSystem Rate $ 34.53
Lotslessthan10,000s/fperquarter $ 24.18
Lots10,000-50,000s/fperquarter $ 34.53
Lots50,000pluss/fperquarter $ 44.94

Recycling

TypeofCharge/Fee CityCode Charge/Fee
Reference

Residential recycling fee  $ 14/quarter/household

9



CityofShorewood MasterFeeSchedule/Adopted 5/22/2017/MostRecent Update 202212/13/2021

IV.  Miscellaneous Fees and Charges

TypeofCharge/Fee CityCode Charge/Fee
Reference

Special assessment search $ 25

Mailed minutes (nonresident) $ 75.00annual
25/page/individual

Mailed agendas  $ 35annual
25/page/individual

Copies (B&W)  $. 25/page/singleside8.5x11@
50/page/singleside > 8.5x11
3/page/singleside > 11x17

Colorcopies 1/page/singleside
2/page/singleside > 8.5x11
4/page/singleside > 11x17

Mailing labels (Allcityresidents)  $ 65allresidents onmailing labels

Aerial topography: Mylarcopy  $ 16/acreplus $5/mylar
Electronic $ 50/megabyte ofdata
CityCodebook:  $ 75
CDRom $ 25
Updates $ 25/year
CityZoning Code $. 25perpageplusbinding costs

Assessment Certification Fee 903.10.3(e) $ 50

Comprehensive Plan (softbound color Costofproduction
copy)  
CitySubdivision Ordinance   (softbound  $. 25perpageplusbinding costs
copy)   
Election Candidate filingfee  $ 2

Transient business, 308.08
peddling/soliciting $ 50/applicant

Sandbarrel/sandcharge  $ 40barrelandsand/$30sandonly

RentalHousing Licenses (3-yearperiod)     
Appeal filingfee 100
License application fee, perrental

dwelling inbuilding withonetofiveunits
75includes twoinspections perunit) 1004.06.6

400plus $10perrentalunitupto1004.03(3)  
750maximum

10



CityofShorewood MasterFeeSchedule/Adopted 5/22/2017/MostRecent Update 202212/13/2021

License application fee, perrental ( Res.17-089)   
dwelling inbuilding withsixormorerental
units (includes uptotwoinspections per
unit)   

75/inspection
1004.03(3)  

Additional inspections asnecessary ( Res.17-089)  
1004.03(3)  

Rental license application feeforbuildings ( Res.20-022)  
withsix (6) ormoreunitsconstructed
withinoneyearfromdateofapplication 1004.03(3)  
shallbebase licensefeeexcluding $10per ( Res.17-089)  
rentalunitfee.     
TreePreservation – Providing fundsfor 1103 $ 400pertree
planting treesonCityProperty
Wetland BufferMonuments 1102.06 $ 44permarker + tax

Subd.2

Return checkfee  $ 25

Plansandspecifications, papercopy  $ 35

Plansandspecifications, CDcopy  $ 25

Franchise Fees: Thesemonthly feesare Ordinance 559
collected bytherespective utilityand and560
remitted totheCityonaquarterly basis. Adopted

6/25/2018
Natural GasFranchise Fee:   

4.00Residential
4.00Com-A
4.00SVDF-A
4.00SVDF-B
4.00LG (DualFuelorFirm)  
10.00Com/Ind-B
25.00Com/Ind-C

Electric Franchise Fee:  
4.00Residential
8.00SmallC & INon-Demand
10.00SmallC & IDemand
25.00LargeC & I

11



CityofShorewood MasterFeeSchedule/Adopted 5/22/2017/MostRecent Update 202212/13/2021

V.  Park and Recreation

TypeofCharge/Fee CityCode Charge/Fee
Reference

Parkandrecreation usefees 902.06.3

Organized sports participant  $ 10/perparticipant, persport, per
Skating rinks (perrink) season

Lights $ 15/hour

Tournaments, perrink $ 30/dayplusattendant salary
505.02.4

Special Event Registration andPermit $ 50/dayforeventsonpublic
property with75ormore
attendees/participants.  

Community Gardens Resident & Non-Resident Fees
30/Resident
45/Non-Resident

Soccer/Football/Baseball/Softball Fields
perfield)  

125/flatfee
Damage deposit, allfields

50/houror $210/day
Football Field, unlighted

30/hour
Lights

50/day
Diamond field (baseball)  

150/day
Entiresoccerarea, unlighted

5/court/hour
Tennis Courts

PicnicPavilions Resident & Non-Resident Fees

Manor/Freeman/Silverwood 25 + tax /Resident
50 + tax/Non-Resident

EddyStation/Badger Park 50 + tax /Resident
75 + tax/Non-Resident

12



CityofShorewood MasterFeeSchedule/Adopted 5/22/2017/MostRecent Update 202212/13/2021

VI.  Building and Right ofWay Fees

Note:  Basefeesarenon-refundable.  Escrow deposits aretocover consulting engineer andattorney
expenses.  Applicants areinformed thatanycityexpenses notcovered bythese feeswillbebilledto
them.  Unused escrow feeswillbereturned toapplicant uponwritten request.  

Building permit 1001.03 1997U.B.C. SECTION 107
1997U.B.C. TABLE1-AAND
STATE RULE1300.0160

Reinspection fee ( Res. 20-022) $ 75

Residential
Roofing permit  $ 125
Sidingpermit S.B.C. $ 125
Window permit S.B.C. $ 125
Mechanical permit StateStatuteor2.5% ofvalue, $35

S.B.C.  minimum
Plumbing permit StateStatuteor $15/fixture, $35

minimum

Removal orabandonment, U.F.C. $ 35firsttankplus $20each
underground tanks additional

Demolition permit S.B.C. $ 50 (Feewaived whendonein
conjunction withabuilding permit
orburnedbythefiredepartment)  

Signpermitapplication fee 1201.03.11f $ 20 (Temporary)  
Per1997U.B.C. Table1-Afor
permanent

Fencepermit 1201.03.2f $ 20

Grading/fillingpermit S.B.C. Per1997U.B.C. TableA-33-A
andA-33-B

13



CityofShorewood MasterFeeSchedule/Adopted 5/22/2017/MostRecent Update 202212/13/2021

R.O.WAdministrative Charge 901.11Subd. 5 $ 200 (inaddition toactualcosts)  

R.O.W. Annual 901.06Subd.1 $ 400
Registration Fee

R.O.W. Encroachment 901.01.2a $ 40
Permit
R.O.W. orPublicGroundExcavation 901.08Subd. 2 $ 200
Permit

Directional DrillingorBoring 901.08Subd. 2 $ 45per100L. Ft. (inaddition to
permit fee)  

901.08Subd. 2
Open Trenching $ 60per100L. Ft. (inaddition to

permit fee)  

901.08Subd. 2
Obstruction Permit $ 20

SmallWireless Facility (persite)  901.08Subd. 2 $ 150 (inaddition toactualcosts)  

Security/Damage Deposit (non-utility) 901.08Subd. 6 Varies

Pole/PoleAttachment 901.08Subd. 2 $ 20

Underground Sprinkler/Irrigation 901.01.2d $ 20
System Permit

Unlawful Encroachment into 901.03Subd. 4 $ 200/minimum fee
Right-of-Way Anduptotheactualcostofremoval

14



CityofShorewood MasterFeeSchedule/Adopted 5/22/2017/MostRecent Update 202212/13/2021

VII.  ZoningandLandUseFees

LICENSE, PERMIT, SERVICE CHARGES ANDMISCELLANEOUS FEES
TypeofCharge/Fee CityCodeReference Charge/Fee

Comprehensive planamendment
Pre-application $ 200
Formal Application $ 800plus $1,000escrow

1201.04
Conditional usepermit  $ 400

Residential $ 500plus $1,000escrow
Non-residential

Fencepermit 1201.03 $ 20
Interimusepermit 1201.04

Residential $ 400
Non-residential $ 500plus $1,000escrow

Planned unitdevelopment
Concept Stage 1201.25 $ 500plus $1,000escrow

Development Stage 1201.25 $ 700plus $1,000escrow

FinalStage 1201.25 $ 500plus $1,000escrow

ByConditional UsePermit 1201.06 $ 500plus $1,000escrow
Signpermits 1201.03.11f

Temporary $ 20
Permanent Per1997U.B.C. Table1-A

Siteplanreview 1201.03 $ 200plus $1,000escrow
Subdivision sketch planreview 1202.03 $ 200
Subdivision (minorsubdivision) 1202.03 (Ord. 576) $ 500plus $1000escrow
Subdivision (preliminary plat) 1202.03 $ 600plus $25/lotplusan

escrow deposit, asfollows:  
5orfewer lots $ 1,000

Over5lots $ 3,000

Subdivision (finalplat) 1202.03 $ 500plus $25/lotplusan
escrow deposit, asfollows:  

15



CityofShorewood MasterFeeSchedule/Adopted 5/22/2017/MostRecent Update 202212/13/2021

VII.  ZoningandLandUseFees

LICENSE, PERMIT, SERVICE CHARGES ANDMISCELLANEOUS FEES
TypeofCharge/Fee CityCodeReference Charge/Fee

5orfewer lots $ 1,000
Over5lots $ 2,000

TrafficStudies whenrequired aspartof Multiple Escrow forestimated costof
another application studytobecompleted bythe

City’sconsulting engineers
plus $500.    

Vacation orEasement   $ 400

Variances 1201.05and $ 400
Residential 1202.09

Non-residential $ 500
Zoning Amendment (TextorMap) 1201.04 $ 600plus $1,000escrow
Zoning Permits 1201.07 $ 20
Zoning Verification Letter 1200 $ 50
Parkdedication (cashinlieuofland) 1202.07 $ 6,500/dwelling unitor8% of

rawlandvalue
Extension ofdeadline forrecording 1202.03 $ 200
resolutions
Extension ofplatapproval 1202.03 $ 200

Note: Basefeesarenon-refundable. Escrow deposits aretocoverconsulting engineer, attorney, and
otherconsultant expenses. Applicants areinformed thatanycityexpenses notcovered bythese fees
willbebilledtothem. Unused escrow feeswillbereturned toapplicant uponwritten request.   
Applications withmorethanonerequired escrow accountshallberequired tosubmit theescrow based
onthehighest required escrow amount.    

16



CityofShorewood MasterFeeSchedule/Adopted 5/22/2017/MostRecent Update 202212/13/2021

SHOREWOOD COMMUNITY ANDEVENT CENTER

LocalNon-Profitswillbecharged 50percentoftheResident Rates
AllRates:  Basedona2 (two) hourMinimum rental. Overfour-hour rentalsubject tothedaily
blockrate.  AllRoom andKitchen rentals aresubject toavailability.  Rate schedule subject to
change.  

BANQUET ROOM
CAPACITY:   

Shorewood175 - ROUND TABLES Regular
Resident Rates200 - THEATRE STYLE Rates

reflects 20%  Non- 
Time ofDay Hours discount)  Day ofWeek Resident

FridayorSaturday Evening 4:00PMto12:00Midnight 8.0 $ 590 $ 472
Saturday Daytime perhour 9:00AMto4:00PM 7.0 $ 55/hour $ 44hour
Saturday > 4-hourdayblock $ 328 $ 262
Sunday perhour 9:00AMto11:00PM 9.0 $ 50/hour $ 40/hour
Sunday > 4-hourdailyblock $ 425 $ 340
Monday-FridayDayperhour 9:00AMto4:00PM 7.0 $ 40/hour $ 32/hour
Mon-Fri > 4-hourdailyblock $ 275 $ 220
Mon-ThursEveperhour 4:00PMto12:00Midnight 8.0 $ 45/hour $ 36/hour
Mon-Thurs > 4-hourblock $ 280 $ 224
Damage Deposit    $ 200 $ 200
Custodial Fee/ Events  > 50    $ 100 $ 100
51to200People $ 200 $ 200
ACTIVITY ROOM Non- Resident Rates
CAPACITY: 60 Time ofDay Resident ( reflects 20%  
Day ofWeek Hours Rates discount)  

FridayorSaturday Evening 4:00PMto12:00Midnight 8.0 $ 42/hour $ 34/hour
Fri/SatEve >4-hourblock $ 245 $ 196
Saturday Daytime perhour 9:00AMto4:00PM 7.0 $ 35/hour $ 28/hour
Saturday > 4-hourblock $ 160 $ 128
Sunday perhour 9:00AMto11:00PM 9.0 $ 36/hour $ 28/hour
Sunday > 4-hourblock  $ 216 $ 173
Monday-FridayDayperhour 9:00AMto4:00PM 7.0 $ 36/hour $ 28/hour
Mon-Fri > 4-hourdailyblock $ 160 $ 128
Mon-ThursEve. perhour 4:00PMto12:00Midnight 8.0 $ 36hour $ 28/hour
Mon-Thurs > 4-hourblock $ 150 $ 120
Custodial Fee   $ 50 $ 50
CONFERENCE ROOM Non- Resident Rates
CAPACITY: 25 Resident ( reflects 20%  

Time ofDay HoursDay ofWeek Rates discount)  
DailyBlock >4upto7hours 9:00Amto4:00PM 7.0  $ 150 $ 120
Monday-Friday Allhourlyslots 2-hr/min $ 30/hour $ 24/hour
Custodial Fee   $ 20 $ 20

17



CityofShorewood MasterFeeSchedule/Adopted 5/22/2017/MostRecent Update 202212/13/2021

COMMERCIAL KITCHEN Security
Day ofWeek Rental Fee Storage Deposit

Fee
Daily $ 30/hourupto4hours  $ 50Month $ 200

175for4to8hours forone
Over8hoursadd $30/hour rental

area/$25
peradd’l

space

SHOREWOOD COMMUNITY ANDEVENT CENTER EXTRAS

Linens, Dinnerware, Flatware, Glassware Available asfollows:  

Linens (specify long ormedium length):    

Rounds @8.00ea.   

Rectangles @8.00ea.   

Dinnerware place settings (4pc): (dinner plate, dessert/salad plates, cup/saucer)        

2.00perplacesetting

0.45peradditional piece

Flatware place settings (4pc): dinner knife, dinner fork, salad fork, teaspoon

1.50perplacesetting

0.35peradditional piece

Glassware (1pc) settings: (water glass, wine glass)  

0.50ea.  

Compostable Dinnerware isavailable – Please contact eventcenterstaffonforpricing

Coffee Pots:  

36cup@ $10.00

32oz. Thermos Carafe@ $2.00ea.  

Additional feesand/ordamage deposits mayberequired foruniqueset-upordecoration requests

18



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2HTitle/Subject:   COVID Leave Extension
Meeting Date:  Monday, December 13, 2021 MEETINGTYPE
Prepared by:   Sandie Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector REGULAR
Reviewed by:   GregLerud, CityAdministrator

JoeRigdon, Finance Director
Attachments:  Resolution 21-145

Background: Under theFamilies FirstCoronavirus Response Act (“FFCRA”), employers with
lessthan500employees wererequired toofferEmergency PaidSickLeave intheamountof80
hours toeachqualifying employee effective April1, 2020.  Ifemployees wereunable towork, or
telework because oftheCOVID-19pandemic causing themtoquarantine orisolate, theywould
beeligible forpaidsickleaveunder thefederal legislation.  Theleaveallowed full-time
employees totakeupto80hoursofpaidemergency sickleaveforaqualifying reason.  Part- 
timeemployees wereallowed totakethenumberofhours theytypically workinanaverage two- 
weekperiod.  Paidsickleaveunder theEmergency PaidSickLeaveActwasinaddition toother
leaveprovided underFederal, State, orlocal law; anapplicable collective bargaining
agreement; orthecity’saccrued leavebenefits.  ThisEmergency PaidSickLeavebenefit
expired onDecember 31, 2020.  Shorewood, following amajority ofmetroareacities, extended
emergency COVID leavefortheiremployees into2021.    

Atthetimetheseemergency leaveconsiderations wereapproved bytheCityCouncil into2021,  
wehadhopedtobeinabetterplaceregarding thepandemic, thanwearetoday.  Withthe
current situation, wearerequesting thecouncil consider extending thisCOVID emergency leave
toemployees throughJune30, 2022.  Duetoemployees testing positive, becoming illwith
COVID-19, beingexposed topositive cases, andutilizing itforvaccinations andvaccination
side-effects, amajority ofemployees haveutilized part, orexhausted allofthisleavetodate.   
Onlyahandfulofcityemployees havenotutilized thisemergency pay.  Asouremployee’s
health isourutmost concern, ourgoalistosupport themthebestwecanduring thispandemic
andensureasafeworkplace.          

Recommendation/ Action Requested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil approve
Resolution 21-145Extension ofCOVID Emergency SickLeave forShorewood CityEmployees
effective through June30, 2022. Motion, second, and simple majority vote required.    

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents qualitypublicservices, a
healthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsound
financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page 1



RESOLUTION21-145
CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGCOVIDLEAVEEXTENSION
FORSHOREWOODEMPLOYEES

WHEREAS, theCOVID-19pandemic hasrequired government totakeextraordinary
stepstorespond tothepublichealthemergency; and,  

WHEREAS, under theFamilies FirstCoronavirus Response Act (“FFCRA”), employers
withlessthan500employees wererequired toofferEmergency PaidSickLeave inthe
amount of80hours toeachqualifying employee effective April1, 2020; and

WHEREAS, thisEmergency PaidSickLeave benefit expired onDecember 31, 2020
andtheCityofShorewood extended COVID emergency sickleave fortheiremployees
into2021; and

WHEREAS, atthetimetheseemergency leaveconsiderations wereapproved bythe
CityCouncil into2021, wehadhoped tobeinabetterplaceregarding thepandemic,  
thanwearetoday; and

WHEREAS, withthecurrent situation, wearerequesting thecitycouncil consider
extending upto80hoursofCOVID emergency sick leavetoemployees through June
30, 2022.    

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA thatupto80hoursofCOVID Emergency SickLeave for
Employees isExtended through June30, 2022.    

thAdopted bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota the13 dayofDecember 2021.   

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject: AcceptResignationforEmmaNotermannand 2IAuthorizationtoRecruitforPlanningTechnicianPosition
Meeting Date: Monday, December 13, 2021 MEETINGPrepared by:   Sandie Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector TYPE
Reviewed by:  GregLerud, CityAdministrator RegularMarieDarling, Planning Director

Background:  Planning Technician Emma Notermann hassubmitted herresignation
effective December 6, 2021.   

Emma began heremployment withShorewood onJuly22, 2020asaPlanning
Technician withShorewood’sPlanning Department.  Emma hasbeenagreataddition
totheteamatShorewood andwillbemissed.  Inaformal resignation letter, Emma
explained sheappreciated hertimeworking witheveryone andfortheCityof
Shorewood.   Shehasaccepted another opportunity.  WethankEmma forher
contributions tothecityandwishherthebest inherfutureendeavors.     

Thisresignation creates avacancy inthePlanning Technician position.  Therefore, staff
isseeking authorization torecruit forcandidates tofilltheposition ofPlanning
Technician fortheCityofShorewood.    

ActionRequested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil accept the
resignation ofEmma Notermann andAuthorize therecruitment foraPlanning
Technician fortheCityofShorewood.  Motion, second andsimple majority vote
required.    

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



2J
MEETINGTYPE

REGULAR

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:   ApproveWarmingHouseClosures

Meeting Date:   December 13, 2021

Prepared By:    TwilaGrout, ParksandRecreation Director
Reviewed By: GregLerud, CityAdministrator

Attachments:   Resolution

Background:  Cathcart ParkandManor Parkwarming houses typically open inlate
December andwould remain openthrough lateFebruary.    

Lastseason thewarming houses wereclosed duetoCOVID-19.  Itwasdetermined that
social distancing inthewarming houses wouldbehardtodoandstaffdidnotwantto
puttherinkattendants inaposition tomakesurethateveryone socialdistanced and
woremasks inside thebuildings.  Public Worksdidfloodtherinksandplacedpicnic
tablesandbenches bytherinksforskaters touse.  Staffdidnotreceive anynegative
comments regarding thewarming houses being closed fortheseason.  

While itwastheintent toopen thewarming house forthe2021/2022season, withthe
risingnumber ofCOVID casesandthenewvariant thathasbeen found, asthecouncil
discussed atitsretreat, itisinthebest interest toagainclose thewarming houses for
thisseason. Again, thecitydoesnotwanttoputtherinkattendants intheposition of
making sureeveryone issocial distancing andwearing amask inside thewarming
houses.  Therinkswillbeopened assoonaspossible andwillbemaintained byPublic
Works fortheseason, andtheywillagainplacepicnic tables andbenches bytherinks.    

Closure ofthewarming houses willbeintheupcoming newsletter andonthecity
website.    

RecommendedAction:  Staff recommends CityCouncil approve theclosures of
Cathcart ParkandManor Parkwarming houses forthe2021/2022season.  

Approval requires asimple majority.    

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN
STATE OFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION NO. 21-146

ARESOLUTION APPROVING WARMING HOUSE CLOSURES ATCATHCART
NDPARK, 26655WEST 62 STREET ANDMANOR PARK, 20630MANOR ROAD

WHEREAS, therinkswillbeopen forskating.  Public Works will flood therinksandbenches
willbeinplace forskaters tousewhile theyareattherink.  

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood willclose thewarming houses atCathcart ParkandManor
Park forthe2021/2022 season duetotheriseinCOVID 19cases andthenewOmicron variant;  
and

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby authorizes approval ofclosing thewarming houses atCathcart ParkandManor Park for
the2021/2022 season.  

ADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD this13thdayof
December, 2021.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

ATTEST:  

Sandie Thone, CityClerk



2K
MEETINGTYPE

REGULAR

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:   ResolutionAcceptingBolton & MenkDonationto
ArcticFeverEvent

Meeting Date:   December 13, 2021

Prepared By:    TwilaGrout, ParksandRecreation Director

Attachments:   Resolution

PolicyConsideration:  Pursuant toMinnesota State Statutes sections §465.03and
471.17alldonations orgiftsofrealandpersonal property, including donations forthe

benefit ofpublic recreational services, mustbeaccepted bythecitycouncil.  

Background:  Thefollowing persons orentities haveoffered tocontribute thecash
amounts setforthbelow, forthepurpose ofthe2022ArcticFeverEventbeingheldon
January 15, 2022:  

NameofDonor Amount
Bolton & Menk      $ 1,500.00

FinancialConsiderations: Thisdonation willhelptocoverexpenses incurred forthe
2022ArcticFeverEvent.  

ActionRequested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil approve the
Resolution Accepting Donations asDelineated intheResolution tothe2022Arctic
FeverEventanddirectstaff tosendathankyounotetoalldonors.    
Motion, second andtwo-thirdsmajority voterequired.    

ConnectiontoVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable tax
base, andsound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary
leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.    



RESOLUTION 21-147

ARESOLUTION ACCEPTING DONATIONS TOTHE
CITYOFSHOREWOOD 2022ARCTIC FEVER EVENT

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood isgenerally authorized toaccept donations ofrealand
personal property pursuant toMinnesota Statutes Section 465.03forthebenefit ofitscitizens,  
andisspecifically authorized toaccept giftsandisauthorized toaccept gifts for thebenefit of
theirpublic recreational services pursuant toMinnesota Statutes section 471.17; and

WHEREAS, thefollowing persons andentities haveoffered tocontribute thecashamounts set
forthbelow tothecity:  

Name ofDonor Amount
Bolton & Menk     $ 1,500.00

WHEREAS, thetermsorconditions ofthedonations aretobeusedforthe2022Arctic Fever
Event; and

WHEREAS, allsuchdonations havebeencontributed tothecityforthebenefit ofitscitizens, as
allowed bylaw; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil finds thatitisappropriate toaccept thedonations offered.  

NOW THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITY COUNCIL OFTHECITY OF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA ASFOLLOWS:  

1. Thedonations described above areaccepted andshallbeusedtoestablish and/oroperate
services either aloneorincooperation withothers, asallowed bylaw.  

2. Thecityclerk ishereby directed toissue receipts toeachdonor acknowledging thecity’s
receipt ofthedonor’sdonation.  

Passed bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this13thdayofDecember, 2021.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Attest:  

Sandie Thone, CityClerk















CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION21-148

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGANENCROACHMENTAGREEMENTFOR THE
PROPERTYAT5350STALBANSBAYRD.   

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood isaMinnesota municipal corporation operating asa
statutory cityunder thelawsoftheStateofMinnesota; and

WHEREAS, JohnJ. BooneandRebecca M. Boone, theproperty owners located at
5350StAlbans BayRoadwithin theCityofShorewood; and

WHEREAS, theproperty hasanexisting garage thatpartially extends across the
property line4.3feet intotherightofwayofSt. Albans BayRoad; and

WHEREAS, theproperty ownerandcityhaveagreed toallowthegarage toremain in
itscurrent locations.  

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA ASFOLLOWS:  

1. Hereby approves theEncroachment Agreement withtheproperty ownerof5350
St. AlbansBayRoad.    

2. Authorizes theMayer andCityAdministrator, onbehalfofthecity, tosignthe
agreement andexecute anyother necessary documentation tovalidate the
agreement.  

Adopted bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this13thdayofDecember
2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk











CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION21-149

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGANENCROACHMENTAGREEMENTFOR
THEPROPERTYAT25165BENTGRASSWAY.   

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood isaMinnesota municipal corporation operating asa
statutory cityunder thelawsoftheStateofMinnesota; and

WHEREAS, CollinNashandKerryNash, theproperty owners located at25165
ndBentgrass Way (Lot6, Block2oftheMinnetonka Country Club2 Addition) within the

CityofShorewood; and

WHEREAS, theproperty includes atenfootdrainage andutilityeasement around its
perimeter; and

WHEREAS, theproperty owner proposes toconstruct amodular blockretaining wall
partially within theproperty andpartially within thedrainage andutilityeasement,  
generally located onthenorthandeastsidesoftheproperty.  

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA ASFOLLOWS:  

1. Hereby approves theEncroachment Agreement withtheproperty ownerof
25165 Bentgrass Way.    

2. Authorizes theMayer andCityAdministrator, onbehalfofthecity, tosignthe
agreement andexecute anyothernecessary documentation tovalidate the
agreement.  

Adopted bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this13thdayofDecember
2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2NTitle/Subject: Non-UnionWage Adjustments for2022
Meeting Date: December 13, 2021 MEETING
Prepared By:  GregLerud, CityAdministrator TYPE

REGULARReviewed By:  JoeRigdon, Finance Director

Attachments:  2022salary calculations and2022salary budget estimate

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  Thecitycontinues tooperate onthesalary
schedule adopted in2018andreflectsa3% increase over2021.  Thecontract with the
publicworksunioncallsforascale increase of3.0% annually forthethreeyearsoftheir
contract thatbegins in2022. Staff recommends approving thesame increase of3.0%  
asshown onthetable.  Thetotalestimated salarycost for2022isbudgeted tobe
1,923,905. Inaddition, thebudget includes anincrease of $50permonthper

employee toward insurance premiums.  

Youwillnotice that thereareseveral positions thatareatmaxrate.  Those positions will
receive thethreepercent increase, buttherearenoadditional steps inthatpayrange.   
Thecityisveryfortunate tohavethequality ofpeople thatitdoesonitsstaff – itisan
outstanding group.    

RecommendedAction:  Itisrecommended toapprove thesalary adjustments as
included withthismemobysimple motion andmajority vote.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



2021Non-UnionCompensationProposalforFull-timeEmployee
SalarySchedule

2021 2022
Position Grade/Step Proposed

DirectorofPublicWorks 18/Max 18/Max

DeputyCityClerk 10/E 10/F

Communications/ Recycling 10/Max 10/Max
Coordinator

Sr. Acct.    10/Max 10/Max

PlanningTechnician TBD

SCECDir./Park & RecCoor. 10/Max 10/Max

PlanningDirector 16/Max 16/Max

CityClerk/HRDirector 13/Max 13/Max

Bldg. Official 12/Max 12/Max

StreetInspector 12/C 12/D

Admin. Asst.(1)   3/D 3/E

Admin. Asst. (2)   3/C 3/D

LeadSupervisor – PW 11/Max 11/Max

FinanceDirector 17/Max 17/Max

CityAdministrator 19/E 19/F





2O

MEETING TYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   ApprovalofExtensionofExcelsiorWoodsFinal

Applicant: RedGraniteConstruction
Location: 20325Excelsior Blvd

MeetingDate:     December 13, 2021
Preparedby:    MarieDarling, PlanningDirector

Attachments:     Resolution 21-073  (OriginalApproval)  
Resolution 21-150  (Approving anExtension)  

Background:  RedGraniteConstruction hassubmitted theirrequesttoextendtheapprovals torecord
thefinalplatforExcelsiorWoodsforanadditional 180days (toJune23, 2022).   

Theapplicanthastoldstaffthattheyhavehaddelayssecuringallthenecessary documents and
approvals intheoriginal180-daytimeframespecified intheapprovingresolution.  Thedelayswillnot
affectthedevelopment contract.  

PublicTestimony:  Allrequired publictestimony waspreviously takenduringthepreliminary andfinal
platreview. Nonoticesaresentforthistypeofrequest.     

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  Theextension hasnoimpactonthebudget.  

Recommendation / ActionRequested:  Staffrecommends approvaloftherequest foranextension to
thefinalplatapprovals forExcelsiorWoodsonproperty locatedat20325ExcelsiorBoulevard, subject
tothefindingsandconditions intheattachedresolution.  

Actiononthisrequest requiresasimplemajority.  

NextStepsandTimelines:  ShouldtheCityCouncil approvethisrequest, thedeveloper wouldneedto
satisfyallconditionsofapprovalasspecified inthefinalplatresolution anddevelopment agreement
priortobeginning workonthesite.  

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   

S:\\Planning\\Planning Files\\Applications\\2021 Cases\\Excelsior Woods\\Extension offinalplat approvals\\CAFMemo 1213 2021extension.docx











RESOLUTION21-150

CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGANEXTENSIONTOTHE
FINALPLATAPPROVALFOREXCELSIORWOODS

FORPROPERTYAT20325EXCELSIORBOULEVARD

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood approved arequestonJune28, 2021fromRedGranite
Construction, LLC. (the “Applicant”) forfinalplatfortheproperty legallydescribed as:  

Lot37, Auditor’sSubdivision No. 141, Hennepin County, Minnesota;  

WHEREAS, Resolution 21-073included acondition thattheapprovals wouldexpire in180days
unless thefinalplatandotherrequired materials arerecorded oranextension hasbeen
approved; and

WHEREAS, the180-dayperiodexpires onDecember 25, 2021, unlessanextension is
requested andapproved subject toChapter 1202.03Subd. 3c; and

WHEREAS, theApplicant hasoutstanding conditions ofapproval thattheyhaveyettosatisfy.    

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood thatthe
deadline tosubmit thefinalplattobecalled “Excelsior Woods”, ishereby extended andthe
Agreement amendments arehereby approved, subject tothefollowing conditions:  

1. Thefinalplatapproved bytheCityofShorewood Resolution 21-073onJune28,  
2021berecorded withthecountry recorder orregistrar oftitlesbyJune23, 2022.   

2. Allconditions listedinResolution 21-073shallbeadhered to.   

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOODthis13thdayof
December, 2021.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

Sandie Thone, City Clerk





HopeandMaChu

24640BentgrassWay

Shorewood, MN55331

CityofShorewood

5755CountryClubRoad

Shorewood, MN55331

ToWhomItMayConcern,  

Wewouldliketorequestthevacaonoftheexisgeasementonourpropertyat24640

BentgrassWay. Withthevacaonoftheexisgeasement, wewouldliketoproposeaneweasement

furthernorthonourproperty. Withtheneweasement, weareproposingtherelocaonoftheswale,  

whichwouldrunapproximately inthecenteroftheneweasement. TheE.O.F. of970.5willremainthe

samebutbeplacedfurtherwest. Boththeeasementandswalewillmeettheadjacentpropertylinesat

thesamelocaonastheexistingcondiontomaintaintheconnuityoftheexis drainageplanfor

thesurroundingarea.  

Pleaseseetheaachedplansthatincludetheelevaonsanddimensionsoftheexisgand

proposedeasementandswalethataredescribedabove. Theseplanshavebeensurveyed, measured,  

drawnandapprovedbyCarlsonMcCain. TheseplanshavealsobeensharedwiththeCityofShorewood

Engineer, AndrewBuddeandPlanningDirector, MarieDarling.   

Wearerequestheeasementbemovedtoallowspaceforanewpaverpaoinour

backyard. Thispaowillbeaspaceforustospend mewithourkids, extended family, friendsandnew

neighborshereinShorewood. Thankyouforyourconsideraon onthismaer. Weappreciateyour

eandawaityourapprovalforthevacaonoftheexisgeasement.   

Sincerely,   

HopeandMaChu







5A
MEETING

TYPE
Regular

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:   Employee Service Awards
Meeting Date:  Monday, December 13, 2021
Prepared by:   Sandie Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector
Reviewed by:  GregLerud, CityAdministrator

Background:  Thecityenthusiastically andhistorically recognizes employees whohavehit
certain milestones intheiremployment withthecity.  Theseanniversaries ofemployment are
special toemployees andthecityalikeastheyareatestimony totheir loyalty tothecityover
theyears.  Valuedemployees liketheseandtheircontinued contributions arevitaltothecity’s
success.    

Theemployees beingrecognized thisyear:  

GregLerud, CityAdministrator - 5yearsofservice
JulieMoore, Communications/Recycling Coordinator - 20yearsofservice
BruceStark, LightEquipment Operator – 20yearsofservice

Withtheir individual effortsandachievements, theymakeitpossible forthecitytoprovide
exceptional service tothecommunity!  Theirhardworkanddedication iscommendable and
doesnotgounnoticed.  Welookforward totheirongoing contributions andabrightand
successful future together!  

The Shorewood City Council recognizes and expresses appreciation toGreg Lerud, Julie
Moore, and Bruce Stark forbeing valued members ofthe team, their significant
contributions over theyears and their dedication tothecity and thecommunity!    

AShorewood YetiRambler Tumbler withMagslider Lidwillbeawarded forthecommemorative
occasion toeachoftheemployees engraved withtheirnamesandyearsofservice.  Inaddition,  
eachemployee receives amonetary reward based onyearsofservice.  

NoFormal Action Requested.   

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents qualitypublicservices, a
healthy environment, asustainable taxbase, andsound financial management through
effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1







th1030010 AveN    Plymouth, MN 55441    763-204-8114    License #:  BC582356

December 3, 2021

RE:  4990Shady IslandPoint – Variance Request

Description ofRequest:  

Weareasking fora10’ frontyardsetback variance andavariance foranadditional curbcut.    

Wearerequesting the10’ frontyardsetback formultiple reasons:  
1. There isamature Catalpa treeinthebackyard thatwouldbelost ifwemove thehome further back.  Itis

thehomeowner’sfavorite treeonthesiteandtheywould really liketokeepit.    
2. Based onsoils tests, wearecurrently only5.87feetabove thegroundwater level.  Weareconcerned thatas

wemove further back, andcloser tothelake, thegroundwater maybehigher.  Itwould alsobelikely that
theproposed basement floorwould getlower duetogrades, sowewould thenbeevencloser to
groundwater.    

3. Wearealsoconcerned thataswegocloser tothe lake, wemayencounter difficult soil conditions that
would result innon-traditional foundation systems beingneeded.    

Couple other important points:  
1. Theexisting home isonly5.5’ fromthefrontproperty line, sowewillbegreatly improving thecurrent

situation.  
2. Duetotheangleofthehome, approximately 50% ofthehome would comply with the35’ FYSB.   
3. Wewould bemoving further fromthelake, which isopposite ofwhat isgenerally requested.      

ndThe2 curbcut isrequested duetothelimited access onShady IslandPoint.  Itwillbesafer for thehomeowners
and thesurrounding neighbors andwould allow forparking spaceonthelotasstreet parking isnotanoption on
Shady Island Point.  

Answers toVariance Application Questions:  

1. Theenduseisasingle-family residence, which isconsistent with thecomprehensive planandaligns with
theintended zoning regulations.  

2. Practical difficulties:  
a. Thevariances requested arereasonable tokeepwith thespiritofthezoning.  Italsoactually

improves theexisting frontyardsetback, astheexisting home isonly5.5’ fromtheproperty line.   
Also, duetothehome beingatanangle, onlyabout50% ofthehomewillbeoutside the35’  
FYSB.  

b. Thelotdoes create someunique circumstances.  Ithinkanylakelotdoesandthisisnotdifferent,  
andthislotbeingonShady Island makes itevenmoreunique andpresents challenges nottypical
toother lots.     

c. Ifapproved, therequest would notnegatively alter thecharacter oftheproperty.  Ifeelitwould
improve thecharacter.  Again, theexisting home isonly5.5’ fromtheproperty line.  Our10’  
variance would result inthenewhome being25’ fromtheproperty line.  

3. Thisvariance request isnotbased onanyeconomic considerations.  Itdoesnotaffect thecostofthebuild
atall.  

4. This variance request willnotimpair anyneighbors light, won’tincrease trafficanddoesn’tposeany
additional riskoffireorpublic safety.  Neighbors arerelatively faraway, theoccupancy ofthehome will
remain thesame, sonoadditional traffic, andonecould arguethatnewer homes provide alower riskoffire
duetonewwiring andnewtechnologies.  



5. Thisvariance request andtheresulting construction project isnotdetrimental topublic welfare.  Iwould
argue thatifanything, itbenefits public welfare byproducing jobsandalsoraising thetaxespaidbythis
landowner.  Thecurrent home iscloser tothestreet thantheendresultofourvariance request, sono, this
project doesnotinjureanyother lands orimprovements, itmakes them better.  Thevariance wouldalso
allowabeautiful treetobesaved andthat isadefinite benefit totheneighborhood.  

6. Ithinkthevariance request istheminimum necessary toalleviate thepractical difficulties.  Wearen’t
asking forascloseastheexisting home, justslightly closer forthereasons stated intherequest description.  



DRAFT CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
NOVEMBER 16, 2021
Page5of11

B. Variances forSecond Driveway and toFront Yard Setback
Applicant: Zehnder Homes, Inc.  
Location:  4990 Shady Island Point

Planning Director Darling gaveanoverview oftherequest foravariance toallowanewhometo
bebuiltat25feetfromthefrontproperty linerather than35feetandavariance toallowasecond
driveway where theregulations allowone.   Shestated thatthisproperty isunique inthatithasa
verynarrowroadway thatservesasthepublicstreet.  Shestated thattheroadisabout10feet
widewhich isgrounds forsupporting thesecond driveway connection.  Shenotedthatthe
homeowner hadsubmitted aletterearlier todaythatstated thatmoving thehomebackwould
require removal ofalarge, mature, catalpa treethat theywouldprefer tosaveandchanging the
location wouldplacethehomeinanareawithsuspect soils.   Staff followed upwiththeapplicant
whoattested thattheground water ishighontheproperty andisabout5feetbelowthesurface
where theyareproposing thenewhome.  Shenoted thattheCity’srequirement isthatthehome
hastobeaminimum of4feetaboveground water.  Staff found thatsomeofthecriteria weremet
toallowthevariance forfrontyardsetback andallcriteria weremettoallowthesecond driveway.   
Staff received twolettersofsupport fortherequests fromnearby neighbors totheproperty.    

Commissioner Eggenberger stated thattheproposal isforthehometobefurtherbackthanthe
existing home.    

Planning Director Darling explained thattheproposal isforthehometobesubstantially further
backthantheexistinghome.    

Commissioner Eggenberger confirmed thatinformation playsnopartinthisissuebecause they
wouldstillneedavariance.  

Planning Director Darlingstated thatiftheyhadplanstokeeptheexisting footprint ofthehome
thentheywould notneedavariance.  Sheexplained thatwhenyouteardownanoldhomeand
buildanewhome, itisveryhardtokeeptotheexisting footprint.    

ChairMaddy stated thathethinks theCommission canrecognize thattheirproposal would lessen
thenon-conformity.    

thEricZehnder, Zehnder Homes,. 1030010 AvenueN, Plymouth, explained thatwhenhefirst
wrote thevariance application, hefocused moreonthefactthattheyaremaking thecurrent
situation betterwhichhefeltwasastrongandcompelling argument.  Henotedthathehadlost
sightofthefactthattheywanttosavethelargecatalpa tree.  Hestated thatastheymovecloser
tothelakethere isalsoaconcern thatitwouldbeevenclosertotheground waterandnotedthat
theyareunsure aboutthosesoilsbecause theytestedwheretheywouldliketoputthehome, but
didnottestbackfurther thanthat.   Hestated thatonlyabouthalfoftheproposed newhome
wouldbepastthesetback andnotedthatitwillbeat25feetwhere theexisting home isonly
setback5feetandfeelsthattheirproposal ismaking thesituation muchbetter.  Hestated that
manytimespeople trytogetcloser tothelake, buttheyaretryingtogetfurtherawayfromthe
lakewhichhefeelsisunique.  Hestated thatanother thingtoconsider isthatifthehomeis
pushed back, theywillneedtoaddhardcover tothedriveway area.  Hestated thattheproperty
owners havespoken tofourneighbors whoareinsupport, twoofwhichhavesubmitted letters to
theCity.    

Commissioner Riedelaskedwhere thecatalpa treewaslocated.    



DRAFT CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
NOVEMBER 16, 2021
Page6of11

Mr. Zehnder pointed thetreeoutonamapandnotedthattheproperty ownerhadalready spent
money tofortify therootssoitcanbesaved andtheirplanswillbetofenceitofftokeep
construction activity awayfromit.  Hestated thatifthehomeispushed backthattreealongwith
afewotherswoulddefinitely belost.    

ChairMaddyopened thisitemupforpublic inputat7:40p.m., however therewasnoonepresent
togiveinput.   

Commissioner Gault statedthatheunderstands theregulations, butthefactthatthenewproposal
reduces theinfringement by20feethefeelsisapointheseesinfavorofgranting thevariance.    

Commissioner Eggenberger stated thatheagreed thatreducing thenon-conformity isafavorable
factor forhimtovoteinsupportofit.    

Commissioner Riedel stated thathedisagreed.  Hestated thatthisisnotaneasycaseanddoes
notthink thelegalnon-conforming orthegrandfathering concept applies hereifyouareremoving
ahousebecause thenitbecomes likeanewconstruction project.  Hestated thatthere isplenty
ofroomonthislotforafullyconforming residence.  Hestated thattheonly reasonheishesitating
isbecause ofthepotential ground water issuewhichcouldswayhim.  Hestated thathewould
likemore information ontheground water issue.  

Commissioner Gaultstated thatheiscurious about theotherhomesonthisroadandwhere they
fitintothelots.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatshedidlooktoseeifthehomes weregenerally meeting the
setback fromthepublicstreetandfoundtheotherhomes intheareado, withonegarage located
fairlyclose tothestreet.    

Commissioner Gaultasked ifthosehomes werebuiltunderthenewregulations andwerenewer
homes.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatshedidnotcheck theconstruction datesofthosehomes.   
Sheexplained thattheruleschanged inthemid-1980s tothesetback fromthewater levelofthe
lake.  Shestated thatnowthesetback isbasedonanelevation point forthelakesoitstays
consistent.    

ChairMaddy stated thathehasbeenonthePlanning Commission for9yearsandhasnever
seenanyone trytogetfarther fromthelake.  Hestated thatthisisdefinitely aunique situation in
theCity.    

Commissioner Gaultasked about therationale ofthehomebeingatanangleandnotedthatif
thehomewasrotated andmovedbackslightly, itwould probably meet therequirements.    

Mr. Zehnder stated thathethinks therewouldstillbetheissueofgettingcloser tothelake, the
catalpa treewouldbeindanger, andtheviewwaswhytheywereproposing thatparticular angle.   
Hestated thatitishisfault thattheydidnotfocusontheground water issueandthecatalpa tree
aspartoftheirvariance application.  Hestated thathesimply focused onthefactthattheywould
begetting thefrontyardsetback somuchbetter thanitcurrently isandfurther fromthelake.  He
stated thathedoesnotwanthislackofdiligence inthatmanner toharmthehomeowners chance
forthevariance.  Hestatedthatitwasnotjustafabricated reasonbecause ofPlanning Director
Darling’srecommendation because theground water issueandthecatalpa treearelegitimate
concerns.    



DRAFT CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
NOVEMBER 16, 2021
Page7of11

Commissioner Gaultstated thathelikesthefactthattheyareincreasing thesetback by20feet,  
butfeelsthatCommissioner Riedel hasraisedavalidpointabout themtakingdownthehome
andbeingconsidered asnewconstruction.    

Commissioner Riedelnotedthathestillmaybeinclined tovoteagainst thisrequest, butfeelsan
argument couldbemade foritbeingsuchaunique roadthathasmanystructures thatarequite
closetothesmall roadandtheneighborhood doesnothaveconsistent setbacks.    

Commissioner Gaultaskedabout theexisting shedthatislocated intheright-of-way.   

Planning Director Darling explained thatthatshedhasbeentheresincebefore theshoreland
ordinance prohibited shedsbythelakeandtheCityisnotasking themtoremove theexisting
shed.    

Eggenberger moved, Gault seconded, recommending approval ofthe variance requests
for front setback andasecond driveway, subject totheconditions included inthe staff
report.    

Commissioner Gaultnotedthattheaddressoftheproperty wasnotmentioned inthemotion.   

Motion amended byEggenberger, second amended byGault, torecommend approval of
thevariance requests for front setback andasecond driveway, forproperty located at4990
Shady Island Point, subject tothe conditions listed inthestaff report. Motion passed 3/1
Riedel opposed).  





































MarieDarling

From: JeffHanratty <hanratt@gmail.com> 
Sent: Sunday, November 7, 20216:27AM
To: Planning
Subject: 4990Shady IslandPointVariance

Pleaseincludeourcomments inthepublicmeetingassociated withtheaboveaddress:  

Wefullysupportavariance approval forthisproject!  

Jeff & KelliHanratty
5000ShadyIslandPoint
612-730-4537

Thanks!  

1















BRENDA
7B



HopeandMaChu

24640BentgrassWay

Shorewood, MN55331

CityofShorewood

5755CountryClubRoad

Shorewood, MN55331

ToWhomItMayConcern,  

Wewouldliketorequestthevacaonoftheexisgeasementonourpropertyat24640

BentgrassWay. Withthevacaonoftheexisgeasement, wewouldliketoproposeaneweasement

furthernorthonourproperty. Withtheneweasement, weareproposingtherelocaonoftheswale,  

whichwouldrunapproximately inthecenteroftheneweasement. TheE.O.F. of970.5willremainthe

samebutbeplacedfurtherwest. Boththeeasementandswalewillmeettheadjacentpropertylinesat

thesamelocaonastheexistingcondiontomaintaintheconnuityoftheexis drainageplanfor

thesurroundingarea.  

Pleaseseetheaachedplansthatincludetheelevaonsanddimensionsoftheexisgand

proposedeasementandswalethataredescribedabove. Theseplanshavebeensurveyed, measured,  

drawnandapprovedbyCarlsonMcCain. TheseplanshavealsobeensharedwiththeCityofShorewood

Engineer, AndrewBuddeandPlanningDirector, MarieDarling.   

Wearerequestheeasementbemovedtoallowspaceforanewpaverpaoinour

backyard. Thispaowillbeaspaceforustospend mewithourkids, extended family, friendsandnew

neighborshereinShorewood. Thankyouforyourconsideraon onthismaer. Weappreciateyour

eandawaityourapprovalforthevacaonoftheexisgeasement.   

Sincerely,   

HopeandMaChu

















8A
MEETING

TYPE
Regular
Meeting

CityofShorewoodCouncilMeetingItem

Title/Subject: ReviewBathymetric Surveys forPondsinShorewood
MeetingDate: Monday, December 13, 2021
Prepared by:  AndrewBudde, CityEngineer
Reviewed by:  LarryBrown, DirectorofPublicWorks
Attachments: Bathymetric ResultsMemo

Background:  InOctober 2020councilgavetheapproval tocompleteabathymetric
surveyofexistingstormwater pondsthatthecityisresponsible formaintaining.  This
information allowsthecitytobetterunderstand theamountofsediment thathas
accumulated withinpondsandunderstand theefficiency ofstormwater treatmentasit
isroutedthrough.  Stormwater pondsaredesigned toprovide waterquality treatmentup
tothepointthatthepoolstorage ishalffilledwithsediment, atwhichpoint thepond
shouldbecleaned.  Thisisassumed totake20-yearsfromwhenthebasin is
constructed toaccumulate thisamountofsediment butcanvarydramaticallybasedon
watershed characteristics andupstream maintenance practices.    

Whengathering information relatedtotheexistingstormpondsitwasdetermined that
the44basinsoriginallyonthelistwhereacombination ofwetland basins, privately
ownedstormwaterponds, cityownedstormwaterponds, andunknownresponsibility.    
Thewetlands arenotrequired tobemonitored andcleaned bythecity, however there
arecircumstances wherethismaybebeneficial tothecityandadjacent property
ownersandisbestledbycityefforts.  Theprivatestormwaterpondsarerequired tobe
maintained byprivateentities, typically Homeowner Associations orbusinesses.  Staff is
intheprocessofcompiling existingmaintenance agreements forthesebasinsandother
unknown ownerships toensure thattheyareadequately maintained inthefuture.  The
cityisrequired tomonitor thesebasinsasitisdesignated asanMS4 (Municipal
Separate StormSewerSystem) bytheMPCA.    

Staffwasabletocompleteabathymetric surveyon13pondsundercityresponsibility
withmoderate results.   

Fivepondshadtoomuchvegetation or
sediment accumulation thatrequired thesonardatatobesupplemented withinplace
fieldmeasurements.  Sediment samples wereacquired fromfiveponds. Pond8
GideonGlen), andStrawberry Court, North & South, arerequired tobemodified and/ 
orcleanedaspartoftheGlen/Amlee/Manitou projectandStrawberry Laneproject.   
Thesepondprojectshavebeenincorporated intotheadjacent project’sbudgets.   
Samples werealsocollected onthreeadditional pondsthatdonotappear tobe
functioning adequately.  StaffplanstoprepareplansforthecleaningofPond3
Waterford), Pond6 (SussexPl.), andKelseyDrivewhichwillbecompleted thewinter
of2022/2023.  Significant communication willneedtobeprepared anddistributed to
theadjacent residentspriortoconstruction.    
Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublic
services, ahealthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
soundfinancial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership. Page1



Financial Considerations: Thecityhasbudgeted $150,000inannualstormpond
maintenance intheCapital Improvement PlanandwillbepaidforfromtheCity’sCapital
Stormwater Management Fund (631).    

Recommendation/ActionRequested: Noactionatthistime.  

















































































CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

9ATitle/Subject:  DonationPolicy
Meeting Date:  December 13, 2021 MEETING
Prepared By:   GregLerud, CityAdministrator TYPE

REGULARReviewed By:  TimKeane, CityAttorney

Attachments:  DraftPolicyandDonation Form

Background:  AttheOctober 25worksession, staffpresented information aboutpublic
purpose expenditures, which includes donations.  Following policydirection fromthe
council, staffhasprepared thedraftdonation policyandapplication form.   

Finance/BudgetConsiderations:  Tobedetermined astheCityCouncil makes
decisions basedonreceived requests.  

Recommendation:  Staff recommends adoption ofthepolicyaspresented, orasthe
Council mayamend thepolicy orformduring thediscussion.  Passage requires simple
majority approving theattached Resolution.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



DONATION POLICY

Minnesota Statutepermits thecitytomakedonations tocertainorganizations orforactivities, provided
theymeetthedefinitionofa “publicpurposeexpenditure.” Thedefinition ofapublicpurposeevolves
overtimethrough Legislative action, courtdecisions, andStateAuditororStateAttorney General
Opinions.   

Individuals ororganizations requestingadonation shallcomplete theformprovided bythecity.  Once
completed, theinitialcriteriathecitywillusetodetermine ifarequest foradonation orcontribution is
anallowable publicexpenditure istoreviewtherequestusingthefollowing table:  

Test/Question Answer PublicExpenditure PublicExpenditure
NotAuthorized Authorized

1. Doesastatutespecifically authorize Yes X
thespecificexpenditure?  No X
2. Doestheexpenditure benefit the Yes X
community asawhole?  No X
3. Istheexpenditure directlyrelatedto Yes X
thefunctionofgovernment?  No X
4. Doestheexpenditure hasasits Yes X
primaryobjective thebenefitofa
privateinterest?  

Shouldtherequest receiveayesontheinitialreview, staffwillexamine therequest ingreaterdetailto
determine andarticulatethebasisthatthedonationcanbebrought tothecitycouncil for
consideration, orthereasonwhythedonationcannotbeconsidered andinformtheapplicant.   

TheCityCouncil findsthatestablishing conditions andrequirements fortheuseofcitydonated fundsis
necessary toensure thefundsareusedforthebenefitofShorewood residents. Ifthedonationis
determined tobeanallowable expenditure onthepartofthecity, asaconditionofCityCouncil
approval, therequestor andtheorganization receiving thedonation, agreetobeboundbythe
conditions listedinthispolicy, asitmaybeamended fromtimetotime, oranyotherconditions theCity
Councilmaydetermineatthetimetheyareconsidering therequest.   

1. Alldonations mustbeforactivities thatareavailable totheresidents ofShorewood.  
12. Alldonation requests mustbemadeatleast90daysinadvanceoftheevent.  

3. Thecitycouncilshallgivepriorityconsideration toeventsoractivities thatoccurwithin
Shorewood.  

4. Afollow-upreportshallbemadetothecitycouncilwithin30daysoftheconclusion ofthe
eventoractivity thatreceivedacitycontribution.  



5. Donated fundsshallnotbeusedforpurchasesofalcohol, oranyotherpurchases notpermitted
bystatestatute.  

6. Theorganization receivingadonationshallprovidethecityayear-enddetailreportofactivities,  
including revenuesandexpenditures oftheorganization.  

1 Norequestforadonationshallberequiredforcity-sponsoredeventsthatareincludedintheannualbudget.  

Adopted _____________________  



Request forDonation

NameofOrganization _________________________________ Date ____________________  

Nameofpersoncompleting form _________________________________________________  

AddressofOrganization _______________________________  ________________________  
Street City

Typeofdonation Cash In-Kind

Requested DonationAmount $ _________________  

NameorDescription ofEventwherefundswillbeused _______________________________  
attach any literature produced about theevent)  

Locationofevent ______________________________________________________________________  

Whatwillfundsbeusedfor (bespecific) ___________________________________________________  

Bymakingthisrequest, Iunderstand andagreetothefollowingconditions:  

1. AlldonationsmustbeforactivitiesthatareavailabletotheresidentsofShorewood.  
12. Alldonationrequestsmustbemadeatleast90daysinadvanceoftheevent.  

3. ThecitycouncilshallgivepriorityconsiderationtoeventsoractivitiesthatoccurwithinShorewood.  
4.Afollow-upreportshallbemadetothecitycouncilwithin30daysoftheconclusionoftheeventoractivitythat

receivedacitycontribution.  
5. Donatedfundsshallnotbeusedforpurchasesofalcohol, oranyotherpurchasesnotpermittedbystatestatute.  
6. Theorganizationreceivingadonationshallprovidethecityayear-enddetailreportofactivities, includingrevenues

andexpendituresoftheorganization.  

Signature Date

FOR STAFF ONLY

Isrequestallowable:      ______YES ______ NO

StatutoryAuthority ____________________________________________________________  



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION21 – 153

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGADONATIONPOLICY

WHEREAS, thecityreceives requests forcontributions anddonations toorganizations
thathostevents opentothepublic; and,  

WHEREAS, thecityrecognizes that theseeventsareimportant tocreateandsupport a
senseofcommunity; and, ,   

WHEREAS, thecityhastheduty toensure thatpublic monies aretobespent fora
public purpose andforthebenefit ofShorewood residents,   

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITRESOLVEDbytheShorewood CityCouncil, thatinorderto
establish accountability fortheuseofdonated public funds, theCityCouncil hereby
approves theattached donation policy.    

thAdopted this12 dayofOctober, 2021.   

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

ATTEST:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



9B

MEETING TYPE
REGULAR

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:  Adoptionofthe2022GeneralFundBudgetandPropertyTaxLevyCollectible in2022
MeetingDate:  December 13, 2021
Preparedby: JoeRigdon, FinanceDirector
Reviewedby:  GregLerud, CityAdministrator
Attachment: Resolution

2022GeneralFundSummary Budget

PolicyConsideration:   
AdoptionofthisresolutionwillallowstafftocertifytheGeneralFundbudgetandproperty taxlevyto
Hennepin CountyasrequiredbyMinnesota statutes.  

Background:   
OnSeptember 13, 2021, theCityofShorewood adoptedtheproposed2022GeneralFundbudget.  In
addition, thecityadoptedthe “2022Proposed LevyCertification” forsubmission totheHennepin
CountyAuditor.  OnDecember6, 2021, atruthintaxationmeetingwasheldatwhichthepublicwas
invitedtodiscussthebudgetandproperty taxlevy.  

Expenditures:  

Overallproposed 2022GeneralFundexpenditures (excluding transfersout) arebudgeted at $5,932,098
ora4.4% increasefromthe2021GeneralFundbudget.  Totaltransfersoutarebudgetedatnochange
in2022.  Achangeinbudgetpresentation wasimplemented withthe2021budget. Throughthe2020
budget, theGeneralFundleviedallproperty taxes, andsubsequently madetransfersouttootherfunds,  
predominately forcapitalprojects.  For2021, theCityleviedtaxesdirectlytocapitalprojectsanddebt
service funds, therebyeliminating theneedforthetransfersoutoftheGeneral Fund.  TheShorewood
Community andEventCenterwillcontinue toreceiveannual transfers fromtheGeneralFund.  The
revenuessectionofthe2022General Fundbudgetdraft includesadetailoftaxessection.  

Revenues:  

Forthe2022budget, nouseofreserves isincluded, resulting inastructurally balanced budget.  To
balancethe2021GeneralFundbudget, a “useofreserves” of $193,482wasincluded, andwasbased
uponprojected fundbalanceattheendof2020.  Thatcompared toabudgeted useofGeneralFund
reservesof $56,385inthe2020budget.  Duetoacombination ofrevenuesbeingoverbudgetand
expenditures beingunderbudget, auseofreservesdidnotactuallyoccurin2020andisalsonot
expected tooccurin2021.  However, itisrecommended thattheCitystrivetostructurally balanceits
GeneralFundbudgetwithrevenuesequalingexpenditures, andwithout theuseofreserves.  

GeneralFund2022revenuesandtransfers inarepreliminarily budgetedat $5,932,098 (equivalent to
expenditures andtransfersout), oran8.1% increasefromthe2021budget. Theincreaseisduetothe
proposed General Fundtaxesincreasing inordertocover2022expenditure increasesandtobalance
prioryearbudgets.    

1



Non-taxrevenuesmakeup12.2% ofthebudgetandareprojected toincreaseby2.1%.  

PropertyTaxLevy:  

TheCity’s2022overallproposedproperty taxlevyof $6,173,291is3.3% or $199,548higherthanthe
2021totallevyof $5,973,743.  TheGeneralFundportionoftheproperty taxlevyisproposed toincrease
by $429,000, or9.0%, withallothernon-GeneralFundtaxlevies (capitalanddebtlevies) budgeted to
decrease $229,452, or19.2%.  Thelargest impactintheexpenditures increase iswithinpublicsafety,  
accounting for $112,985oftheoverall increaseof $250,679.  

Basedonproperty taxcapacityestimates ofa4.7% increase, theCityisproposing todecrease the
payable2022Citytaxrateby1.2% from27.659% in2021to27.314% in2022.    

Individual fundproperty taxleviesareasfollows:  

GeneralFund      $ 5,207,853
DebtServiceFunds (EDA):  

2017APublicProjectLeaseRevenue
Refunding Bonds     $ 96,065

DebtServiceFunds (City):  
2020AG.O. StreetReconstruction Bonds  $ 232,482
2021AG.O. StreetReconstruction Bonds  $ 282,891

CapitalProjectFunds:  
Equipment Replacement    $ 118,000
StreetImprovements    $ 118,000
ParkImprovements    $ 118,000

6,173,291

Thetaximpact (percentage changeintaxes) tohomeowners maybedifferent thanthe3.3% percentage
increase inthetotallevy, rangingfroma1.2% decrease (forahomewithnochange inmarketvalue) to
anapproximate 3.5% increase (forahomewitha4% increase inmarketvalue).  Adecreasemayoccur
duetothespreading oftaxesonanincreased propertytaxbase.  Inrecentyears, theoverallproperty
valueoftheCityhasincreasedatafasterratethantheproperty taxlevy, resulting inaslowdeclineto
thelocaltaxrate.  For2021, a1.2% decrease tothelocaltaxrateisincluded intheproposedbudget.    

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:   
Theadoptionofthisresolution recordstheCityCouncil’sspendingpriorities for2022andtheamountof
property taxestoberaised.     

Options:   
TheCityCouncilmaychooseto:  

1. Approvetheresolution adopting the2022GeneralFundoperating budgetandapproving the
property taxlevycollectible in2022.  

2. Makerevisions tothe2022property taxlevyand/or2022GeneralFundoperating budget.  

2



Recommendation / ActionRequested:   
Staffrecommends thattheCityCouncil adopttheresolution assubmitted.  

NextStepsandTimelines:    
ThefinaltaxlevywillbeappliedbyHennepin Countytocreateproperty taxstatements thatwillbe
mailedinApril, 2022, forcollection onMay15andOctober15, 2022.  

Connection toVision / Mission:  
Thisprocesscontributes tosoundfinancial management byproviding financial resources topayfor
desiredcityservices.  

3



CITYOFSHOREWOOD

RESOLUTION NO. 21-154

ARESOLUTION ADOPTING THE2022GENERAL FUND OPERATING BUDGET
ANDAPPROVING THE PROPERTY TAXLEVY COLLECTIBLE IN2022

WHEREAS, the2022Budget andproperty taxlevies collectible in2022forthe
CityofShorewood havebeenprepared andreviewed bytheCityCouncil; and,  

WHEREAS, thebudget hasbeenmodified bytheCityCouncil tomeetservice delivery
goals; and,  

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil heldaTruth-in-Taxation public meeting onDecember 6,  
2021, toreceive public comment regarding theadoption ofsuchbudgets andproperty taxlevies;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHE CITYCOUNCIL OFTHE CITY
OFSHOREWOOD ASFOLLOWS:  

1. Thatabudget of $5,932,098isadopted topayfor2022 General Fund operations.   

2. That thesumof $6,173,291 islevied for2021, collectible in2022, upon taxable
property intheCityofShorewood. Individual fundproperty taxleviesareasfollows:  

General Fund       $ 5,207,853
DebtService Funds (EDA):  

2017A Public Project Lease Revenue
Refunding Bonds    $ 96,065

DebtService Funds (City):  
2020A G.O. Street Reconstruction Bonds  $ 232,482
2021A G.O. Street Reconstruction Bonds  $ 282,891

Capital Project Funds:  
Equipment Replacement    $ 118,000
Street Improvements     $ 118,000
Park Improvements     $ 118,000

6,173,291

3. That theCityClerk ishereby instructed totransmit acertified copyofthis
resolution totheCounty Auditor ofHennepin County, Minnesota.  

thADOPTED BYTHECITY COUNCIL OFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD this13 dayof
December, 2021.     



ATTEST:       Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, CityClerk



CityofShorewood
Notable Budget Changes
2021 to2022

Budget
Change ($) 

DepartmentAccount2021 to2022Comment

GENERAL FUND

RevenuesTaxes429, 0009.0% increase to the General Fund portion of the property tax levy; 
offset by decrease to Non-General Fund levies

RevenuesMunicipal State Aid for Streets( 4,000) adjust MSA - maintenance funding
RevenuesCellular Antenna Revenue15, 000adjust antenna lease revenue

AdministrationMaintenance of Equipment( 8,500) shifted maintenance to municipal buildings department

Elections All28,6502022 isan on year for elections

PlanningContractual Services( 10,000) rewriting of subdivision ordinance in 2021

Municipal BuildingsMaintenance of Equipment15, 000shifted maintenance from Administration department
Municipal BuildingsCommunications  - Voice/Data16, 000contracted information technology services
Municipal BuildingsInsurance15, 000increase for property/ liability insurance

PoliceContractual Services60, 522operating budget increase of $56,811, or 4.2% 
capital budget increase of $3,711 or 1.8% 

FireContractual Services36, 998operating budget increase of $45,564, or 10.4% 
capital budget decrease of $8,566 or 3.2% 

Protective InspectionsContractual Services7, 700contractual inspections

Public WorksContractual Services( 15,000) decrease in budgeted tree program

Ice & Snow RemovalGeneral Supplies10, 000ice and snow removal materials

Park MaintenanceTrees Purchased9, 400tree sales program



CityofShorewood
Notable Budget Changes
2021 to2022

Budget
Change ($) 

DepartmentAccount2021 to2022Comment

Water Fund

WaterMaintenance of Equipment5, 000equipment repairs/ maintenance
WaterMaintenance of Buildings5, 000buildings repair/ maintenance including steel doors at wells
WaterSmall Tools/Minor Equpment5, 700utility locator
WaterWater Meter Purchases10, 000water meters
WaterOther Improvements20, 000SCADA system upgrades

Sewer Fund

SewerMCES SAC Charges74, 951adjust to 2022 Met Council estimate
SewerExcelsior sewer charges0charges are being reviewed
SewerMachinery and Equipment15, 000pressure transducers lift station
SewerOther Improvements25, 000SCADA system upgrades

Storm Water Fund

Storm WaterFranchise Fees315, 000Franchise fees formerly recorded in Streets Fund
Storm WaterBond Interest8, 768interest on 2020-2021 bonds included

Recycling Fund

RecyclingContractual Services41, 600adjust to 2022 recycling contracted services













































9C

MEETING TYPE
REGULARCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   Adopting the2022Budgets fortheShorewood Community & EventCenterand
Enterprise Funds

MeetingDate:     December 13, 2021
Preparedby:    JoeRigdon, FinanceDirector
Reviewedby:  GregLerud, CityAdministrator
Attachments:  Resolution

Shorewood Community & EventCenter2022Budget
Enterprise Funds2022Budgets

Pleasefindattachedforyourapproval therecommended 2022budgets fortheShorewood Community
EventCenterandenterprise funds.   

Background:  

Shorewood Community & EventCenterBudget:  
TheSCECisfundedbyfacility rentalsandannual transfers fromtheGeneral Fund.  For2022, atransfer
of $70,000isscheduled toassistwithoperations, anda $32,300transfer isprojected toassistwith
building improvements.  Staffwillevaluate theSCECexpenditures andrevenueswiththeanticipation
thattheannualtransfercanbereducedinfutureyears.  

Enterprise FundBudgets:  
TheCitymaintains andbudgets fourenterprise funds:  Water, Sewer, StormWater, andRecycling.   
Thesefundsaresupported byusercharges/utilityfees.  In2019-2021, thefinancial impactofcompleting
variouscitystreetandutilityconstruction projectswasanalyzed, andtheCityCouncilcontemplated
utilityrateincreaseswithagoaltosustainpositiveutilityfundcashbalances.  

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:   
TheadoptionofthesebudgetsdoesnotlimittheCityCouncil’sabilitytomodifyspendingprioritiesor
authorizations throughout theyear.     

Options:   
TheCityCouncilmaychooseto:  

1. Approvetheresolution adopting the2022budgets fortheShorewood Community & Event
CenterandEnterprise fundsaspresented;  

2. Makeadditional changesandadopttheamended budgets.  

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page 1



Recommendation / ActionRequested:   
Staffrecommends thattheCityCouncil adoptthebudgets resolution assubmittedbystaff.  

NextSteps:    
Citystaffwillimplement the2022budgetsasauthorized.  



CITYOFSHOREWOOD

RESOLUTION NO. 21-155

ADOPTING THE2022SHOREWOOD COMMUNITY & EVENT CENTER BUDGET
AND2022ENTERPRISE FUND BUDGETS

WHEREAS, Citystaffhave presented thepreliminary 2022 budgets atmeetings through
December, 2021; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil hasreviewed thebudgets andmade modifications toeach that
reflect desired community service levels; and

WHEREAS, these budgets represent areasonable estimate ofwhatneeds tobespent to
provide thedesired service level;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHE CITYCOUNCIL OFTHE CITY
OFSHOREWOOD ASFOLLOWS:  

1. TheShorewood Community & Event Center budget ishereby adopted aspresented.  
2. TheWater, Sewer, Storm Water, andRecycling budgets arehereby adopted as

presented.   

ADOPTED BYTHECITY COUNCIL OFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD this13thdayof
December, 2021.     

ATTEST:       Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, CityClerk





























9D

MEETING TYPE
RegularCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   Capital Improvement Plan2022-2031
MeetingDate:    December 13, 2021
Preparedby:  JoeRigdon, FinanceDirector
Reviewedby:  GregLerud, CityAdministrator

Attachments:    Resolution
CapitalProjectFunds2022Budgets
Capital Improvement Plan2022-2031
StreetsCapital Improvement List2022-2037

Capital Improvement Plan2022-2031:  

Onanannualbasis, theCityCounciladoptsaCapital Improvement Plan (CIP).  TheCIPlistsmajorcapital
improvements, andthesourcestopayforthem.  ItemsintheCIParenotmandated, andtheCouncil
reviewscapitalspending throughout theyear. TheCIPprovidesanestimationofthetimingandcostof
futureprojects.  Futurefundbalancesurplus (deficit) projections fortheCity’svariouscapitalproject
fundsareincludedtoassistinfinancialplanning. The2022amounts inthecapitalproject fund
projections areconsidered tobethepreliminary 2022budgets.  

Shorewood Community & EventCenter (SCEC):  Capital itemsfortheSCECincludebuilding
improvements andequipment fortheCenter.  Transfers fromtheGeneralFundaretheplanned
sourcetopayfortheseitems.  

ParkImprovements:  TheparksCIPincludes fundsforparksandplayground replacements and
improvements.  For2021, theannuallevytotheparksfundwas $100,000, andisproposed to
increaseto $118,000for2022.  Projectsbeingproposed for2022include:  

o Silverwood ParkPlayground Equipment:  $265,000

Equipment Replacement:  ThemajorityoftheCIPforequipment replacement pertainstoPublic
Worksitems, butalsoincludessomeadministrative technology items.  For2021, theannual levy
totheequipment fundwas $100,000, andisproposed toincreaseto $118,000in2022.  Projects
beingproposed for2022includevariousvehiclesandequipment.  

StreetImprovements:  CityCouncilandstaffhavediscussed overall infrastructure system
recommendations andareproposing thefollowing projects for2022:  

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page 1



o Shorewood OaksDrainage (storm)  
o GrantStreetDrainage (storm)  
o Smithtown Pond/FreemanParkOutlet (storm)  
o Smithtown PondTrailConnection (streets)  
o StreamRestoration – Smithtown/Freeman:  scoping, permitting, design (storm)  
o Shorewood LaneRavine (storm)  
o Mill & Overlay (streets)  

Theproposed CIPshowsstreetprojects in2022 – 2023, butnoprojectsscheduled in2024and
everyotheryearthereafter.    Thisextension oftheprojectdurations through2037mayallow
forlessfinancialpressure inthefinancingandadministration ofprojects. Issuanceofstreet
bondsandutilitybondscanprovidefinancing foreachoftheprojectyears.  Aschedule
preparedbytheCityEngineerofprojects foryears2022through2037isattached.  

TheCitybeganincurringbondedindebtedness withdebtissuedinboth2020and2021.  Since
thestreetbondsandutilitybonds, respectively, areplannedtobeissuedwith12yearand20
yearrepayment schedules, theCity’soutstanding debtwillessentially growlargereachyear
untilthefirstbondsissuedin2020arepaidoff.  

Foreachoftheapplicable proposed streetandutilityimprovement projects, itisassumedthat
theWater, Sewer, andStormwater fundswillfundassociated utilitycosts.  Without financing
assistance andbeginning in2020, theStreet Improvement fundactivitieswereoriginally
projected toresultinasignificant funddeficit.  Inaddition, theCity’sutilityfundswere
projected tobesignificantly depleted.  Inordertocomplete theproposedstreetandutility
projects from2022-2031, StreetReconstruction bondsandutilityrevenue bondsareproposed
tobeissuedforprojectyearstoallowforthespreadingofrepayments overaperiodofyears.   
Torepaythebondeddebt, acombination ofannualproperty taxleviesandutilityfundrate
increasesandcontributions willbenecessary.  

UtilityFunds:  TheCapital Improvement plansforWater, Sewer, andStormwater fundsinclude
equipment, portionsofstreetinfrastructure projects, aswellasmaintenance andpreventative
maintenance items.  Asnoted, theutility fundscashreservesarenotlikelytobesufficient to
financetheutilityportionsoftheproposedstreetimprovements.  Inordertofinancethe
improvements, bondeddebtwithdebtservice repayments supported byutilityrevenuesand
franchise feeswillbenecessary.  

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:   
TheadoptionofthesebudgetsdoesnotlimittheCityCouncil’sabilitytomodifyspendingprioritiesor
authorizations throughout theyear.     

Options:   
TheCityCouncilmaychooseto:  

1. Approvetheresolution adopting the2022-2031Capital Improvement Planand2022budgets for
theCapitalProject fundsaspresented;  

2. Makeadditional changesandadopttheamended Capital Improvement Planandbudgets.  



Recommendation / ActionRequested:   
Staffrecommends thattheCityCouncil adopttheCapital Improvement PlanandCapitalProjects funds
budgets resolution assubmittedbystaff.  

NextSteps:    
Itisrecommended thattheCityCouncilperiodically reviewtheCapital Improvement Planandlong- 
rangefinancialplanfundingprojections.  



CITYOFSHOREWOOD

RESOLUTION NO. 21-156

ADOPTING THE2022-2031CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN,   
AND2022CAPITAL PROJECT FUND BUDGETS

WHEREAS, Citystaffhavepresented thepreliminary Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) and
2022capital project fundbudgets atmeetings through December, 2021; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil hasreviewed theCIPandbudgets andmade modifications to
each thatreflect desired community service levels; and

WHEREAS, these budgets represent areasonable estimate ofwhatneeds tobespent to
provide thedesired service level;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHE CITYCOUNCIL OFTHE CITY
OFSHOREWOOD ASFOLLOWS:  

1. The2022-2031Capital Improvement Planishereby adopted aspresented.  
2. ThePark Improvement, Equipment Replacement, Street Reconstruction, MSA, Trail

Construction, andCommunity Infrastructure budgets arehereby adopted aspresented.   

ADOPTED BYTHECITY COUNCIL OFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD this13thdayof
December, 2021.     

ATTEST:       Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, CityClerk
































	Agenda
	2A Minutes 11-22-21 Regular Mtg
	2B Minutes Retreat
	2C Minutes Truth-in-Taxation
	2D Verified Claims
	2E City Hall Holiday Schedule
	2G Master Fee Schedule
	2H COVID Leave Extension
	2I Resignation and Recruitment
	2J Warming House Closures
	2K Donation to Arctic Fever Event
	2L Encroachment Agreement for 5350 St Albans Bay Road
	2M Encroachment Agreement for 25165 Bentgrass Way
	2N Non-Union Wage Adjustments 2022
	2O Extension of Excelsior Woods Final
	4A Public Hearing - 24640 Bentgrass Way
	5A Employee Service Awards
	7A Variance for 4990 Shady Island Point
	7B Vacation for 24640 Bentgrass Way
	8A Bathymetric Surveys for Ponds
	8B Birch Bluff Communication Plan
	9A Donation Policy
	9B 2022 Property Tax Levy and General Fund Budget
	9C 2022 SCEC and Enterprise Fund Budgets
	9D Capital Improvement Plan 2022-2031



